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JUDITH COPLON;
VALENTINE ALRESEEVICK mmmv, Was.;
ESPIONAGE « R |

!hou are being mhsad with this Icttor -igic ocopies of t.hp
_ repert of Si T. SCOTT nm, dated Aagut 18, 1949, in connection with thn
captioned matter,

The New York Office is placing m‘«pu- noh‘ of the cne.m-d"
-~ report in the COPLON and cmn'cm filcs. The Buregu and the Washington
. Meld should do nhviu : , : e
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Federal Burean of Inuestigation

‘Hnited States Bepartment of Justice - E
e NPT RLEY
| New York, New York et DSSAULT
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August 16, 1949 |_.xGr <rPiRVISOR
meeMEL T T
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e MR, W N

: | MEB TCI L
MEMO . .CET"T CLEZK
- PRCPEETY CLXRK
‘RE: JUDITH COPLON <~ TRAINING UNIT

ESPIONAGE - R

| . Ihis morning, defense attorney ARCHIBALD-PALMER spoke with me,

| in the absence of ASAC Belmont, relative to his conversation of yesterday

4 with Hay whearty of the Department, at which 'time he had told Mr. Whearty “

| that he would have subject's brother, BERTRAM COPLON, present himself .at .
this office to disclose the source of the ‘funds used for bail in instant ’

case. Mr. PAIMER stated that he -spoke with BERTRAM COPLON last night at :

which time COPLON became all excited and .flew off ‘the .handle. COPLON

claims that everybody knows that he borrowed the noney :from friends and that

he -does not want -to divulge the identity of these :friends because he does

not ‘want ‘the FBI :interviewing them. COPRLON told -that the FEI already knows

the source of his funds since ‘they checked his bank account at Albany.

COPLON -also intimated to PAIMER that when he put/p¥Pl for the subject, the

clerk of the court in ‘the Southern District of New York made a:record at '

that time which shows the source of the funds.

Mr. PALMER stated ‘that COPLON, as we know by this time, is "a
crazy dope™ who runs off 'the handle and "mekes a lot of bother for nothing®,
He said it is useless to ‘talk to him any further about an interview by us
in this connection since he claims he put 211 ‘the money he received from his
, friends in the Albany bark and that the information-we are seeking should ‘be
on record at the bank in Albany. Mr. PALMER stated he did not know -the
name of ‘the Albany bank but that he feels we probably know *its identity.
Mr. PALMER ‘inquired as to whether or not, since he cannot persuade COPLON to
tell us the information'we desired, we could obtain the information at ‘the
bank at Albany or possibly through the clerk .of 'the court of the Southern
Distrigt of New York. Mr. PAIMER stated he was anxious to cooperate with
' us in this matter but ‘there was absolutely nothing ‘he could do with EERTRAM
; COPLON., X 'told,Mr. PAIMER that Mr. Fhearty would be advised of COPLON's
refusal to go through with ‘the arrangements made by PALMER with Whearty at
Washington yesterday. I also .advised PALMER ‘that checking ‘the records as
suggested ‘'by him would not necessarily be conclusive as ‘to the source of
the money in question,

Supervisor Granville was advised of the .foregoing and stated he
would have the court clerk's records here checked ‘to see what information
‘they revealed. ) ed s R .

A, J. TUOHY
Supervisor

AUG1 61949
AIT3CTC N N/Y- C.
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| Federal Bureaw.of Inuvestipation
‘Hnited States Bppartment.nf‘!luziicn‘
New York, New York

August 16, 1949

MENO

RE: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE R
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4...PROFETY CLERK |

«~TRAINING UNIT

Reference is made to the writer's xnemorand\m of ‘this morni
reflecting -a call from ARCHIBALD PALMER.

1

B

This afternoon, the information contained in -that memorandum was
furnished to Inspector leo laughlin of the Bureau with 'the -additional in-
formation that we had made-a check of ‘the records of the Clerk of ‘the

' ‘Southern District of New York, which records :failed 'to reveal -any :informa-

tion other than the fact that, $20,000.check had been deposited for

. subject's bails There was noainformation 4n the clerk 's records concerning
, ' the checks T told Mr. laughlin that we could, 'if 'the Burcau desired, check
- .the ‘bank account of the.clerk's office, on notice to ‘them, if -they desired ;

. 'the mat ter pursued -that far, but that “I doubted whether we should go
PALMER's ‘call regarding BERTRAM COPLON's attitudé, and that he would

that -

far at this time. He agreed with me and stated he would advise Whearty of

tell

Whearty -we 'would make no further attempt to interview BERTRAM COPION. He
stated ‘we should continue our investigation regarding this ‘phase 'of the
matter along the regular lines. He suggested that we check the appropriate R ;

bank .account at.Albany if it had not-already been done.

) A A,. J . TUOHI
i : Supervisor

[
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'MEMO

a correspondent for a group of Italian newspapers and other Ital
" periodicels, called 'to advise that he is presently writing a story

trial of

. Kl - » -» 5
Federal Bureau of Investigation ,

Mnited States Depariment of Justice
New York, New York

August 17, 19437 . r
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= POCPIRTY CLERK

RE: JUDITH COPLON ~n TRALNING UNIT
ESPIONAGE -~ R .

This morning, an individusl who ‘identified himself as

JUDITH COPLON. He said that during the trial he read where ‘the

Government introduced ‘into evidence.a chart or diagram which depicted

the various maneuvers engaged in by the subject with GUBITCHEV. He would

fﬁis(e :o have a copy of the chart, if possible, for use in connection with
SLory.

I informed him that I regretted -we would be unable to supply him

with a copy of the chart, .I suggested that he contact ‘the Department of

- Justice for an answer. He asked if he should: call Mr. Kelly and I informed

him he could call Mr., Kelly or HRay whearty,

AJT:CTIC
65-14932

A, J. NOHY
Supervisor
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Mnited States Department of Justice

New York, New York
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RE: JUDITH COPLCN R
wrlCEIZF €21 2R
ESPIONAGE —~ R s PROPEL Y CLERK
» ) «= TRAINING UNIT
' Reference is made to my memorandum of yesterday, reflecting a
call from ARCHIBALD PAIMER.

Mr. PALMER again called me today to ask if I had any news for him
and I told him that as far as we are concerned, the situation as of yester—
day remained unchanged unless BERTRAM COPLON had alterxed his attitude. He
sald that COPLON had.-not. He asked if we were going to send someone over to
interview BERTRAM COPLON. I told him that as of the moment we had no :in-
tention of calling to see BERTRAM COPLON, lHe Jinquired as to whether I had
spoken personally with Ray fthearty about the matter and I told him that X
had not but felt that Whearty had been made aware of COPLON's attitude as
indicated upon his call to me yesterday. He said he thought he would call
Whearty. I told him that we certainly had no objection to that,

A. J. TUCHY

Supervisor
AJT:CTC
65-14932

A
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Federal Bureau of Inuestigation

nited §tatcs’§32pa'rtmmt of Pustice
. ' & ,
Yew York 7, N. Y.
August ‘29, 1949

RE: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE - R

Captain of the Guard AMBLER, U.S. Court House, Foley Square, New
York City, advised that on August 29, 1949 the U.S. Marshal turned over to
hin.a letter addressed .to M"Mangger, Prison Department - Miss Yudith Cophon,
Condexmed to Thirteen Years Prison, New York, U.S.A." The return address on
instant letter washJACK CARUANA, Box 796 or F—96. Alexandria, Egypt.

Captain AMBLYR advised that JUDITH CCPLON was to call for a letter
woxentarily. "

4

ROBER? L, STEVENSON, JR.
RLS:IM

65-14932 -—/ﬁ. m = ‘
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STRICTLY CONFLORNTIAL ([

Augast 29, 1949

Direstor, FAI ~ :

XBt JUDITH COPLON
ESPIOKAGE - X

Dear 81

Reference is-made t0 Bureau letter dated August 1, 1949 and
‘New York teletype to the Burean dated -Augus$ 12, 1949 in the above en-
$1%1ed case in'vhich are diseussed investigation in progress regarding
financial remuseration of ARCHIBALD PALMER,

Iavestigation of the bank account of ARCHIBALD PALMER is atill
in progress and will probadly be completed within.a week or ten days from
this date. The account has deen very active with deposits each month

. ranging from $6,000.00 to ‘$7,300,00, f

0f total deposits of $33,043.11 made in the account of ARCHIBALD
PALMER between Narch 1, 1949 and July 39, 1949, the following has Veea
determined: $2,838.00 has Deen deposited in cash, the amount .of $1788.63
has been:deternined to be the proceeds of discounted notes of ARONIBALD
PALMER. ZThis actually is one note -for $900.00 secured by a $1,000:00
U.8, Treasury Boad which has been reneved at three month intervals. Con-
‘sequently during ‘the pertinent -period it has deen discounted and renewed
on two occasions, :

Of the total deposits, checks drawn on.out of town banks $otal-
ing $9,062,68 have been examined on Recordsk film and positively identi-
£ied. Another check in ‘the-amount of $1,000.00 drawn on another New York ‘

~-Qity ‘bank has deen traced. The remaining items have not as yet been traced 8
although tracing of the larger items is presently in progress. Of the
-renaining items several thousand dollars worth of small ewven amount checks
drawvn on Few York City banks cannot be traced with any degree of certainty.

fod o
JAR; AS : ‘ o : . .
65—14932 1 ! : '

o | .é51’?733’f§7\ o




Ltr. to Director M 1)

XY 65-14933

Vith reference to ‘the .checks which have bdeen examined on Recordak
£ilm, the following is ‘set forth in summary formi

$662.68 was deposited March 11, 1949 and: consisted of .a check
drawn by Lilld Ann:Corporation, 973 Market Street, San -Francisco, Californis,
per RUDOLPH:XUTSOHBR, ~

i

A.check in the -amount of $500.00 deposited.also on-March 11 vas '

‘drawn by J.B, Davis, ‘Inc., ‘95 Xlm Sireet, Yonkers, New York and was payable

'to SAMUXL BODER as Attorney for Amsrican:Millwerk Corporation. This was

‘stated to be "$500,00 on.ascount - ‘dalanse subject to allowances and adjust- ’
nents®, This check was endorsed to ARCHIBALD PALMER, Attorney, -American :
Nillwork Corporasion. .

A $500.00 check deposited March 22, 1949 was drawn by SiN. Coplon
and Son per BERTRAM G, 'COFLOK .on ‘the Xational Commercial Bank and Trust
Company of Albany, 40 3tate ‘Street, Albany, New York, and was payable to

‘ARCRIBALD PALMER, ZThis check was dated March 21, 1949.

A $800,00.check deposited March 30, 1949 vas drava to the order of 5
ABGHIBALD PALMER by NORMAN OERSTENZANG and MAX CAPLAN and was signed by both
pariles. This.check was drawn on:a bank :in.Salea, Ohio.

Checks 'in the amount .of $350.00 and $50.00 respestively were
deposited on April 4, 1949 and were ‘both drawa to the order of ARCHIBALD .
PALMER ‘by -ROSE BROWN-on the Lincoln National Bank, Nevark, New Jersey. On
Nay 3, 1949 a similar check vas drawn by ROSE BROVN in the amount of $200.00

and deposited by PALMER. “
A-deposit of $250,00 on April 6, 1949 was:a gcheck dated April 5, g

drawn by SN, COPLOK and Son per BERTRAK-G, COPLON-on the Wational Commercial
Bank and Trust Company of Albany, and made payadble o ARCHIBALD PALMER. P

A $500.00 check dcpoutod.xondprul 12, 1949 vas drawn by Yedsral
0i1 and Gas Industries, Ino. -on the City Mational Bank of Mousion, Texas,
and was payadle to ARCHIBALD: PALMER,

‘A $300.00 check deposited on.April 14, 1949 wae determined ‘to be a ;
check dated April 11, drawn by 8.M, Coplon and Son per BERTREAN G, COPLON.on

the Nationel Commercisl Bank and Trust Company of Albany, payable to ARCEIBALD |

PALMER,




Ltr. to Direstor M )

Y 66-14932

Checks deposited on April 18 and April 25, 1949 in ‘the amounts of
$200,00 and $100,00 respeatively were drawn by MARIR ASHLEY oa the County :
Trust Company, Scarsdale Office, Scarsdale, New York, and made payadble to ‘
ARCHIBALD PALMER,

A check in the amount of $750,00 deposited on April 20, 1949 was
drawvn by ROGER R, PALMER on the First Hational Bank, Madison, Wisconsin,
and was payable $0 ARCHIBALD PALMER.

A $1000.00 certified check depesited May 23, 1949 was drawn Yy
JUDITR CGOPLCR on the Lincoln Nasional ‘Bank, Washington, D.0,, and vas made
payadble %o ARCHIBALD PALMER,  This cheek was dated May 16, 1949 and per
PALMER!S notation on the endorsement cited %against fee, disbursements and
expenditures advanced®,

A $500,00 cheok dsposited June 6, 1949 was dravn by George A.
Robinson and Company, Inc,, Bast Rochester, New York, per CARLETONX B.
ROBINSON, ZThis check was drawn on Valley Zrust Company, Rochester, New York,
and was payabdle to BERTRAK OOPLON and endorsed by hia $o ARCHIBALD PALMIR,

A $1000.00 check deposited on June 14, 1949 was drawn by Xeenan,
Xanfer, Weiner and Murphy, per Morris Xanfer on the Union Trust Company of
‘the District of Columbia. This check was dated June 13, 1949 and was payabdle
to ‘ﬁncnmm PALMER, The stub portion contained the notation ®Moncharah fw'd.
B{ T LN

Reforence teletype of August 13, 1949 reflects that this same firm .
gave PALMER a check in the amount of $1500.00 which he deposited on July 12,
1949,

. A $300,00 chesk deposited on June 28, 1949 was drawn by RITA ¥,
FPALMER on ‘the First National Bank, Milford, Fike County, Peansylvania, and
was payadle to ARCHIBALD PALMER,

~ RITA W. PALMER is known t0 be the wifp of ARCHIBALD PALMER and is
usually Xnown by ‘her previous married name of RITA WITTY, .

Ingidentally, two checking ascounts have been located for RITA WITTY
at the Chemical Bank and Trust Company and a transoript has been prepared
covering the per{inent period. These accounts, however, would not appear to
“warrant addisional investigation. ’




Ltr. to Director _SOXPIERRTIAL (T

Y 65-14932

In addition to ohecks examined on Recordak film a $1000.00 check
deposited on April 25, 1949 wvas found to.have been drawn on the Manu-
facturers Trust Company, New York City, This check was traced and was
deternined to have been drawn by Peerless Tree Light Company and was
payable to B.G, COPLON. This company has as yet not been identified.

The ‘following check was deposited by ARCHIBALD.PALMER al though
not in the pertinent period. This check was bdrought to the attention of
‘the agent by ‘the bank's anditor who discovered it at random while examining
a group of checks drawn on the Trade Bank and Trust Company.

On August 15, 1949 a $500.00 certified check payabls to A. PALMER,
Attorney, was deposited in his account. This check was drawn dy Rite
Manufacturing Company per HERMAN MARKSON, This firm is in the sportswear
business and is located at 942 Broadway, New York 0ity. Turther detalls
will be set forth in an investigative report.

All checks drawn by ARCHIBALD PALMER during the period from
Narch 1, 1949 to July 29 have been examined on Recordak film.although
the face of the checks only has been photographed. There are several
hundred checks involved and most would appear $o0 be in payment of dusiness
oxpenses. It is quite apparent that this account is used as a business
and personal account by ARCHIBALD PALMER.

‘Reference 4is made t0 report of SA THOMAS A, NENDENHALL dated
July 25, 1949 at Washington, D.0, in vhich 4s set forth information re-
garding an investigation conducted as the Hotel Willard, Washington, D.C,
There is set forth on page 4 of referenced report a list of cheoks cashed
by PALMER a% the Hotel ¥Willard or presented by PALMER in payment of hotel
bills. These checks have been verified by observation on Recordak film.

In addition an examination of the checks has disclosed that
PALMER pald the rental fee on-a safe deposit box lccated at the Chemical
Safe Deposit Company, New ‘York City. No further investigation has as yet
‘been conducted regarding this dox.

ARCHIBALD PAIMER drew a check dated May 9, 1949 in the amount
of $100.00 to the order of JUDITH COPLON. There have also been obtained
the names of several stenographers who were paid "for special stenographic
sorvices re: Coplonf,




Ltr. ‘to Director M {0l

NY 65-14932

Jarther analysis of the checks drawn by PALMER will not de
atteapted in this letter dbut will de covered thoroughly in a subsequent
dnvestigative report.

Most of the remaining investigation to bDe conducted will consist
of having certain ¢hecks traced through other New York City danks. The
estinmate of time given to complete this tracing is based on the assuaption
that these banks will handle ‘the matter expeditiously.

Yery truly yours,

R ¥

et

ZDWARD SCHRID?
Special Agent in-Charge

B
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” .FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

T e -NEW YORK
SEPTEMBER 2, 1949

‘“Transmit the following Teletype message to: BUREAU. . .URGENT

JUDITH COPLOY, ESP-R., .RE TRANSCRIPT OF COPLON TRIAL IN WASHINGZOXN, DC,
'I? IS CONSIDERED -EXTREMELY ‘IMPéRTANT ‘BY THIS OFFICE THAT THE AGENTS.

WHOTESTIFIED IN WASHINGTON BE PERMITTED 70 REVIEY THE TRANSCRIP? COVERING.

© +, THEIR' TESTIMONY. 1IT IS REQUESTED THAT THZ BUREAU FORWARD TO“NEW YORK
A PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF THAT PART OF TEE TRANSCRIPT WHICKE COVERS ZESTINONY
BY NY AGENTS, 1IN VIEY OF THE ‘II!@ENDING COPLON - GUBITCHEV ZRIAL IN NY
I7 WOULD BE APPRECIATED 'IF ©HE BURFAU WCULD FORWARD ZHIS BY SEPTRIBER

NINTH,
SCHEIDT
ERD:IM
65-14932 . .
i
-Approved: Sent__. M Per

Special 'Agent in'Charge.

(-7 F3>5.5€C)

LA
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SePtember'2, 19j :"”fnl,ﬁ:

- MEMO

 RE:  JUDITH COPLON
- ~7m$qmmm..a

e ; At 1: 45 P M on September an the wrlter and SA Steven A.
fw‘kcGarr commenced a surveillance of the Fotel Vanderbllt Séth Street
_and Parx Avenue Hew York City. i

e At 2 40 P .M. JUDITh COPLOF entered the hotel and met an ird1v1dual
e aescrlbed ‘as follovs., L o

Height:  5'10" or TR

. Sext . . Hale
o Age: About 35
 Weight: =~ 170-175 1bs.
Hair: Dark brown :
“'Jprparel s Well dressed, no hat

CGPLOL and 1nd1v1dual 1mmediatelv left the hotel and ‘entered a

 ‘7'icar parked outside which was a 1947 two ‘do6r Buick with New York license
gy 4835»6_,091.4»4 wﬁs e.aaax{mt\ kh\ o«&QN\c\\*T BGG—

- , A check of the Motor Vehlcle Bureau determlned that thls car.:
s reglstered to SAMDTE A, NEUBZRGER, 170 HaWthrne Street  Brooklyn New
Aﬂf\York To survelllance of the car Vas conducted oL S T" G

Indices of ‘the New York office reflect MU :u ABRAHAM NEUZBERGER
Was, is the subject of an Internal Security - C caseile 6110,
file refleets NEUBVRGER resides at 170 Hawthorne Street Brooklyn, ‘and

 maintainsg an office (law) at 76 Beaver Street. He is a member of the d:? o
‘Rights Congress and other Communist front orgsnizations, He has appeared o

behalf of such inlelduals as LEON JO@EPhSOu, GERHART EISL?R and GIO off

jLoq §u3~n‘\sb . ‘ : , , i

- EDMUND R. TULL’Y‘, sA

5 'EgngM LRSS e

e SRR @ ”@é;«f[&
o SEP 11949

Tehm




34C, Tashington Field, Septenver 6,71949

: Cavyr
) Director, FII et i

; ~wl T ETUSDEVISOR
. JUDITH COPLCH e
ESPIONIGE - R o ws

~a HROWLTTON

e -MBR WO L

= CRILF CLERE
The ashington Field Office should submit in memorandun 'feRORFRTY CLERK

short swisary of the pertinent available information concerning [FudttR™e vwr

Coplon's trip to Europe in the Spring of 1948. This information is csnnsns

dcsired for dissemination to interested outside agencles, -

c¢ = New York /

3

ARSI 5€3

A /\.f,,‘\
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C : MAnited States Department of Justice
New York, New York
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Sepfember 7, (19, -
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L2 ve n
L cii. cieer

' wn PEODBARTY. CLERE:
MEMO ‘ —TRAINING UNTT

Re: JUDITH COPLO
ESPIONAGE -

T

f

On the aftermnoon of September 7th Mr. H. B. Fletcher requested that
we. expedite ourrreport on, the investigation of the fipancial condition. of
ARCHIE PALMER.

H

A. H. BELMONT
' . ASAC

.F'}. fb,.’;’.@m"’j“vw ey l
SEP 7= 1944

.G,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

---------- -—- NEW YORK, 'NEW YORK
SEPTEMBER 8, 1949

Transmit the follo’w;ng Teletype message to: BUREAU - "URGEiNT

JUDITH COPLON,. ESPIONAGE - R. RE TELEPHONE CALL .BY MR. FLETCHER T0 NEW YORK

SEPTSMEER SEVEN REQUESTING EXPEDITE REPORT ON THVESTIGATIQN OF PAIMER'S o
FINANCIAL CONDITION. PLEASE REFER TO NEW YORK IETTER AUGUST TWENTININE. | ‘
DUE 70 EXTENSIVE ACTIVITY IN PAIMER'S-ACCOUNTS, THE TRACING, OF CHECKS DEPOSITED

BY E‘>A1MEXR HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED AND THE MAJORITY OF THIS WORK IS BEING DONE

BY THE BANKS THEMSELVES WHICH HAVE BEEN ADVISED OF THE EXPEDITIOUS NATURE OF

INSTANT MATIER. REPORT WILL BE SUBMITTED BY SEPTEMBER SIXTEEN. |

SCHEIDT

P . o

TSM:MOM
65~14932
9 (ﬂ/‘g
Approved: ‘ : Sent,__ M Per

‘Special.Agent in Charge .
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W 7+ LA oA
Cor ’ . - MBS D :
ﬁ“\’mom ¢ .Director, FBI | STRICTLY CONPEDENTEAL (U) | =% 7o) 7 e
' y » ) L4 PP 15 R I Rhali g
SUBJECT:  JUDITH COFLON <eNIGI™ £ = LLVISOR
ESPIONAGE = R ot
MR IVCTY
e MRAWATION

. A . MR WCEL
Reference is made to the memorandum of the New-York-mrer crerx

Office dated August 4, 1949 suggesting that the remarks of}...PROPERIY CLERK °
Judge-Resves,. prior to.the sentencing of Judith Coplon, shEiw‘n‘GM

T0 1. SAC, ‘New York DATE: Sept-

‘\‘,A

be incorporated in the ‘parole report. 'nhich was subnitted ih thisa. . ...
‘cas8, In accordance. with the suggestior of .the New York O
e memorandue was.directed by the:Bureau to ‘the Bureau of Prisons
incorporating the:pertinent remarks of Judge Reeves in order to

supplement the parole report which had previously been submitted
vy %o the Bureau of Prisons,

‘It is therefore not necessary for any action to be
taken by the Washington Field Office with respect to this matter..

7’

¢¢ - Washington Field

$3S-)U 930 -s58L
F2 ::- NEW YORK }”J
SEP &, 1949
ST/




Qjeheral ‘Bureau nf«.lnuwtigatinn,

Mnited States Department of Justice
New York, New York

8

MR, IITIET ¢

¢ Hien MR, ) 4 3Ll
leMB T T

September 8, 194§ MTuMARTT ™ TATLY

’ ceraMEL 1O

e NICTT £ L etYOR

MR RO

MR TUCLY

MENO MR, WATSCN

»=sMR. WOEL

| == CHIEF CLERK

«=PROPERTY CLERK
Re: JUDITH COPLON T IRAINING .
ESPIONAGE - R - .

| | S

At approximately 2:40 p.m. SA Charles W. Peasinger of ‘the Washington
Field Office delivered in person a carton containing the ‘transcript of the
trial of subject COPLON ‘in Washington, D.C.

On the morning of September 8th Mr. H. B. Fletcher of 'the Bureau
had advised me -‘that -the transcript would be delivered in accordance with our
request by an agent of the Washington Fie€ld Office in order that agents who
had testified at the trial might be in a position to go over the tegtimony.

/’0_, . 'y‘ojy $’. ‘ ‘
\?} o\ ‘}}’)~ oX. H. BELMONT !
o Q:",} v (ﬁ ASAC |
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"f’iﬂéhetal*%urmu of Tnuestination

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
New York 7, New York
§

Septenmber 9, 1949

Re: JUDITH COPLOXN
ESPIONAGE -~ R

¥ !

, There is presently available {n my office ‘that vortion of -the
Transcript of COPLON's trial in Washington “hich contains the testimony given
by Nev York agents. This Dranserimt Was sent to the Nev York Office for the ,
benefit of those agents vho testified so that they way revier their testimony
'gg'fore the forthconing hearing on Sevterber 21, 1949 and the trial on October
Y B ‘1949. '

i

H

Tnasmich a8 this is tho only couy available to the ‘Department,
The Bureau must vroduce any wars or all of the Transcrivnt dmmediately upon
request. In viev of this, the £olloving vrocedure must be followed in obtain-
ing a volune for roview:

1. A charge-out sli» must be vlaced on one of the red cards
t keot in the £ile draver with the Transcrint.

2. All volumes xust be returned to the draver at the end of
‘each day. )

i

‘ 3. An‘index is maintalned in the draver to enadle you to
. deternine in which volume your testimony is located.

Agents listed belov ploase initial:
R. B, ‘Brawuy H4

J. R. MURPEY
M. F. CARBY ‘27, + R. ', ROBINSON A
D. F. GARDE Wé’ : J. J. MARD
R. 7. HRADSKY pi¥# : R, J. WIRTH\}*"™
J. ¥, MALLEYY 7. H. 207LLT 7:17
2. J. MeANTRNS Dy y

MeCARTHY &3,

Stenos
SAPPHO MANOS Y%

MCATHERINE co:mon;(an Bfo 25t )

by ey
(Y932 6475 ’

R. R. cm;&fx?r,;:. ; .
FBI NEW YORK

: |_SEPT 41948y |




65~14932-568 ‘
See serial 65-14932-570 ~ Serials identical
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fnited States Bepartment of Justice
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MEMO , €0 FCLURK
+-PRCRLLTY CLERK

«» TRAINING UNIT

" Re: WALTER WINTCHELL BROADGAST

SEPTEMBER 11, 1949
Re: JUDITH COPLON

The following was a Yart of ‘the Walter Wirnechell Broadcast of Sunday
evening, September 11, 1949: ,

"The JUDY COPLON conspiracy case will be tried on Dctober 14th.

The United States TGovernment hopes she will turn State's evidence against
Russia's CUBITCHEV. If she refuses ‘the fireworks will start. If she cooperates

she will get only one year,”

i .
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Fedreral Burean of Investigation

Mnited States Bepartment of Justice
New York, New York

Septenber 12, 1949

MEMO

Re: JUDITH COPLON
‘ESPIONAGE - R

In an effort to determine -the source or sources of the $20,000.00
check that BERTRAM G, COPLON, subject's brother, posted in N.Y.C. for subject's
‘bail, JOHN LIVINGSTON, Cashier's Office, Clerk, U.S, District Court, Southern
District of New York was contacted on 8/16/49. Mr. LIVINGSTON .reviewed the
records and advised that the check of ‘BERTRAM G. COPLON in the -amount of .
.%29,000.00'was delivered to the Clerk's Office on 3/11/49. ‘There is no -in-
formation 'in ‘the Clerk's Office as to-what bank -the check was dram.on. 'Mr,
LIVINGSTON did ‘not remember what bank the check was drawn on but stated that
it ‘was-deposited by the Clerk, U.S: District Court in Registry Account Number 1
with the Manufacturers Trust éompany, 100 -Park Row, N.Y.C. on 3/15/49. To ,
the best of 'his recollection, ‘Mr. LIVINGSTON stated, -the $20,000,00 check was
brought to the Clerk's Office by ARCHIE PALMER, PALMER gave no indication as
}‘ 'to ‘where 'BERTRAM COPLON obtained the money.

| i Supervisor Tuohy was advised of the above and declared he would call L
‘the Bureau and advise the Bureau of this information. .

b

EDWIN R, TULLY, SA

, s e, ;
. \';-/Jﬁdo’aéfﬁl ‘
| ‘ * FBI - NEW YORK / 7
SIEP 12 1949
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DECILASSTE CATIOH Al HUBRITY DERIVEL PRl
ZBl SUNEBATILE DECLASSTIZIUAT LN GUINE
Late D1-05-2015: 245014181

. Office Memotimdum

FROM : Director, FBI
E§ SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON

ESPICNAGE - R

‘There is being forwarded under separate cover one photostatic co
the New York Office of -the testimony of Judith Coplon at the Washington t¢
This transcript should -be- reviewed for possible investigative leads which would
strengthen the Government!s case in the forthcoming trial in New Yorke.
transcript of the testimony of other witnesses has not been photostated due to
the voluminous nature of the testimony and due to the fact that this testimony.
is not believed pertinent to the setting out of additional investigative leads.

The transcript of the testimony of the Special Agents, who will again
be witnesses in the New York trial, will be made available to them prior to

their again testifying.

‘The Criminal:Division has. advised, with respect to the answer to thé
affidavit filed by Palmer in a motion to suppress,, that the Goverrment merely.
filed a memorandum of law and a copy of the -affidavit of Special Agent Granville's
affidavit, which was part of the answer to a.corresponding motion in the
Washington case. It is-believed that copies of this memorandum are on file in

the Southern District of New York.

N\

cc - Washington'Field

‘UNITED. STATES GOVERNM

BN TY
TO : SAC, New York STRICTLY GM‘ |} DATE: September 12,v 10492 ~rrosAuL
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-~ ‘FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

“¥orm No. 1 ' ’ : '
| THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT ~ 'NEW YORK FLENO.  §5-5128
"REPORT MADE AT | parewssnmaoe PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY . 1
1 WHICH MADY :
| WASHINGTON, Ds Co | 9=13=40 9/ 7-2 ,‘12/ 49 THOMAS A. [[NHDENIALL JINW s
e - : ’ i ' CHARACTER OF CASE f

JUDITH COFLON;
VALZNTINE ALEKSELVICH QUBITCHEV, Was ESPIONAGE = R .

SYNOFSIS OF FACTS: Transeript of testimony in COPLON's trial,

- . Washington, D.C, reflects that on June 20, 1949,
.she testified that JEAN CONSTANT, a former fellow
passenger ghoard the ship on which she returned
from Burope furpished her with his name and
address on the back of a card of tho Marianne :
ot Fils Restaurant, New York City, while she was N I
with Departmental Attorney, HAROLD KOFTSKYe. &he (
tostifled that CONSTANT was & naturallzed Amerlcan |
cltizen serving in the llerchant -Marine. ‘

3 . ] —P-
Bureau .File #65-58365

RATTTENCT 2 Report of Special Agent T. SCOTT UILLIR, Jr., dated |
- March 8, 1949 at New Yorke. z : 1

- DETAILS: , AT TTASHINGTOY, D. C.

| i Referonced New York report roflects that at: the time of
| COPLON's arrest, she had in her posseasion a 2"x3" card of the

Uarianne et Fils Restaurant, 332 W. 45th Street, New ¥Qrk City, on
~ the reverse side of which was printed in pencil the nenq - JEAN

CONSTANT, 357 We. 52nd Streot, New York City. ‘ ‘

: The transcript of the proceedings in the trial of JUDITH
| COPLOY on pages 7307 end 7308 reflects that during her direct A
- examination on June 20, 1949, PALMER introduced thls ctard into )

~ ey e

- [ArrRSvED AND — " TEeRGAL AaeT - _ wﬁm i V7o .&*&i RN IYTIGAfxon -1
i ) _ (JOS//[‘;(TQ?)L“ 5% |
. COPIES OF THIS REPORT 0,/‘ . /‘s{.? s e ; ¢
5 - Bilreau ,ﬂ/“ﬁ'&’/}& A ;’,, Fity - s‘i‘r;‘! ﬁ"'{ﬁ \
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* Director, FBI , o Segt enber i, 35949
" Gt HOTTRL, SAS, Wahingbon Fisld N

JUDLTH GOPLOM - - .
ESPTONAGE = R . A

o There 18 enclosed herewith to the Bureau =
andflu!wkorﬁm'ﬂaMGfWWmOMSA. :
MTNDENHALL, md_ 13, 19&9 a“«ﬂhm’ D, C,
In connestion wish the leed to aheckuze manifest of the
85 Wisconsin, 11'-&‘ id 1o wall Ho your attestion

.. ths% Nr. WILLIAM OLE®y when interyiewed on September 12, SN

-BJ?,M&M%MWW&W&MM Ly,
frag Burope ab thiy ship, ~ S

wz:g&ated that the New York Office
wmtmmgwmpa&uum of the 83
wmmmwmmmmwtm o
“Heshington Meld de. far possible use in canection ‘ :
~ ’wlthfnrﬂwrim imotcomm : "

‘.j;umupmmmmaawd ,

Ay equesting B short sumary of the NI
- infopmation omncerndng COPLON®s teip .+ & )

’ M wieh: mmﬁm 48 desived for dissewination’ . ..

‘,‘» X Lribowwatod outalde sgeneies, Sinoe Al of the informs
R :,x« aﬁw ‘codeerning SOPIAN'S drrival into the United Statea

Fra 48 not avadlablle ‘to the WashingtenTield 0ffice, it is -

o nqmm that the New York Offiee Immwdistely furnisk

U the szgaw vemiesiacim Gho exact date of OOFLONts- |,

e
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Diractor, FBI September 1L, 1549
GUY HOTTRL, SAC, Weshingbon Field AT
JUDXTH COPLOY I N

LSPICHAGE - R

;"f

1
N
Vs
B
?

Reference is nade to Bureau letter datad Sepbember 6, 1949, requoste
ing & short summary of the pertinant available infamatdon concerning JUDITH
COPLONSe trdp o Burcpe in the spring of 1948, which *ni‘omatim is desired
Lor aisseminabﬁ.m o in‘omated outside’ agehciog, PR

' Passpart #o0l2l9 wes Jsaued on May 7, 1943 to JUDITH COPION for travel
to Prance, Grest Bedtain, Italy and Switszerland for tourimg purposes, COPLON
stated in her passport, application that she intended to leave the Uniltod
States from the Pept. of New York on May 27, 1948, and that she intended to
return to the Unl’ted ‘States within six weeks, In this application, COPLON
dasar!.bed horgel? as belng 5t ig helght, with browm haiy, brom syes, and no

hing marks o featwuress She welghs apormdmately 208 povnds, a.

. gopy o?ﬂ OPLONY®birth vertificate issued by the Department of Health,

Buresu of Reoords. and Statistics, City of New York, states, mmmﬁ.ng to
Birth Becord #19563: filed in thqsrockl;yn offiea of this bureau en May 20,
1929, that she was born May 17, 1921, in the City of Now York, - There is no

_Nindioatinn $Hat GOPLON had previeusly or hes alm been issued a pnseaport

C . on ApriY 22 191;3,, GOPLAN deposited with the District of olmbis
Notor clubm, $6h§ for & rowdwhrtp alrline t:tcketrrmNewYork o Parise.

maadmm, COPLONarranged thronghthe m:mctm m'aselb
1l~day motor e-ash tour through France, Italy, Dolomites, Tyrol, and Switzer-
land with Hloe oaes (amtmwm), Jidsy Trevel Agenay, 52l Shaftesburg
Averus, londan, We2, Eagland, With New Yark Branch at 52 Vanderbilt Averus,
New York 17, Re\v Ierk. This 4our indluded hotels, meals and §rgusportation,

" and was 40 cmncemammpail 1988, 4t Paris, geing froam bhepd to Dijem,

Montrewx, Strasa, Milan, Rapallo, Genoa, Hicey Avignon, Viehy, and back to

- Parls on Jme 19 1548, *ai'th a day‘s stopover in eash of the cities of Mantreix,
Streas #nd Rapali

Oy a.nd & three—day stopover at Nice,
It i3 Lo be noted, hmever, that in making inquiry ab the THakrict

¥wtor Club, Miss COFLON expressed an interest in visiting Copenhaged, Russia,

Stoclqholm, Paris, Loondon and Scotland,

mder & roservation mp,de for hep by Yha trcmel aeeaer, *iiss & PLON
depexted Hew York on Flight #9712, TvA, at 1100 Po 1., bay :.7 19h?, halding
Tickot #8159k, for this accomodation, scheduled to arrive in Pevic on Hay 28,

195 ) (5= (49

, i FI ~ NEY Y

Thk3cl ‘ & |. » p 55, i
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- wes reserved at the Hotel Iutetis in Paris  for the night of May

¥

J.‘n accm-dmce with Hiss mmfs deaira that hotel reservations
for her be made for one night only by the trovel agency beceuse of her
gocpregeed Intention of visiting friefids €or the additional period 25 algﬁgln,

[}
Then requestad he travel sorvice to furnlsh a foreign addiesws, she ghve
the name of Mis@MEATRICE BRAUIE, o/o Anericen Embassy, Paris, Miss BRAUDB
is a U, 8, ﬁtata partment employes in Franee,

Dnring COPLON®s trial for a widlation of the Ecpimago Statube
in WgShingbon, De Cuy shs, testiﬁ.ed o’ duna 136, l)h9 dm ey ddrect -
oxaminatimz‘d ming hor resson for baking this t.rip at which ti.uw sho
. gtated sh not had & vasetion in years} thought sl \mxdm s gy |
~onsy wanted a chgnge and to get out of 'o.ehington, andtharefore, de ‘
t0 ge to Burope,

n erosswexmaination on June 21, 1949, COP!.ON mtiried that
. o one escasion she had tald VALENTIN GUBLTGHEY, presently under dndictment
in New York with COPLON for violations df the Espionage Statute, of her trip -
to Franoo and two trips to Italy, She sxpiained her twe trips.to Italy by
tostifying that she visitved Jtaly omos in camection with what she referred
.40 a8 the "Qouk's Tour", and onoe on her twn lateér to see Florence and Rame,

She. further Yestified ‘that ehe went to Paris, not in cannectiom with the tour,
and stayed wicht days before the trip began, although she arranged for the .
trdp in Washingbon prior to leaving the States, She dlso bestified that the
bour was to.includé Bouthern Frence, Nerthem Switwserdlend, the Northem Itallen
“Lake Réglony Gemoa, Milan, the Ttalian sad French zuv.lm, and Paris, and thaﬁ
. ghe tonk t.hi tour with tha'ﬁ iumnm ‘

Concerning GOPmllis papond $xdp to ;Iuly, #» testified that. she
tadic & train fram Paris to Roae- ml on the way beack stopped in Plarence, She
stated that in Florence she iet an Italian Marquis who had given up his title
and vhomas studying piane, She’ hatiﬁ.od she net hﬁn through an’ Americen
girl whom shoh;dmunmmum

 on dune 2,3 ;19!&9, oom Miﬁ.ed ’ohdt 10 the apring of 1948,
she visited the trevel apency of the AAA with regerd to her contemplated
travel, She then testified that ghe asked a clerk at the agoney if it were
‘possible to zo to Russia, In ocourt, sha explained this inquiry conceming .
Russin by say).ng she a3 inberantod in getting behind the *Iron Curtaint,
and in going to such countyries as Bulgaria and Yugoelavia te¢ see what it was
liketsince her work in the Department of Justico was concerned with those
Qﬂ‘m rieg, , - . , .

-2
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RIS v 1a~‘1mom that um com d:ta not rotur to- Lhe Uhit
Con States by air, and it is Belleved that she traveled aboard the 58 Wisconsin
‘ Qrthe French Tines. vhidii decked sromd July 25, 1 1948, 4n New Yark,

By letter dated September m, 1949, which snclosed e Weshlngtom
mnld Office report on COPLON, the New York Oifles was requosted to furmish

the Burean by memorandu with the oxact cate of COPLONa returm to the
United Statea.
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| Hederal Bureau of Inuwﬁgnﬁuc.’

MWnifed States Bepartment of Justice

September 16, 1948

[0 e ; ‘

RE: JUDITY CURLEL ,
BSPIONAGE — R ;

In connection with the review of the testirony in the Vashington
trial of JUDITH COPLON, 4t 4s reauested that each agent, when reviewing his
own testirony, make a notation éach time the narve of Mr. Scheldt or Mr.
Belront is rentioned.. The circumstances under vhiich the name is rentioned
should also be noted, Fach agent will then prepare a perorandwr setting
, out all of the times each name is mentioned and the circumnances. his :’
; should be done as soon as possible.

Agents listed 'biel‘ow please initial:

* R. R. GRANVILLE /Q/ E. P. HECARTEY fﬁu
R

. E. BRIITAX J. R. IURPHY U W
gy e T CAREY 1 - v, rosrnsor, QU
\‘\):‘KD § " )
R Y .3
J
7

-

. F. GARDE

. T. BRADSKY ﬁ»‘
o P, IALLEY

» J. HeALTE

Stenosg

W ~ ) SAPPHO 1aNOS wl.

carsrRIVE cofdon 4 .

. SCOTT MILLER, SA

T8M:IY
65-14932
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

JARTtRAA Tmmmmesees NEW YORK, N. Y. ,_.<5p
/ 65-14932 SEPTEMEER 19, 1949

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BURFAU  (URGENT) :
JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE R. REOURTELETYPE SEPTEMBER EIGHTH, FORTY NINE, RE REPORT
ON FINANCIAL CONDITION OF ARCHIBALD PALMER. INVESTIGATION NEARLY COMPLETE, AND ‘
PENDING REPORT NOW BEING TYPED. BUREAU SHOULD RECEIVE;

SEPTEVEER TWENTY THIRD,
FORTY NINE.
SCHEIDT

= ME TOCIy
-2 F, WAT g
e ey
IR S e yi

.-..I;'l R }TRTT’
J o
{ (LY

‘ gy*?i

Approved:.

Special Agen -in Charge - A _
Cs™ =T33 L5859




‘607 U.8. Oourt Eouse
Toley Squ.n
Bewv York, New York

RE: JUDITH COPLON
XSPIONAGE - R

b7D

Oentlemen: | Atheptionm: |

i Iz somnsotion with an official investigation Being .condusted Ny

this office, 1% 1s requested th%l_m_nh_nTuablo $o Spesial Agent Jolm
A. Rushle all records relative se of the fellowing individusl’

he information furnished by you will mot be digulesed 0 ady
umsutho ireons withous the wee of a subposun duwces tesun dirested
‘o

Your sooperation: in this matter is greatly appreciated.

Yery truly youre,

65-14932 ERWARD SCERIDE ’
JARIIM Special Agent in Charge
hj"‘; :,:?
. 1 ;é!ﬂ‘ ’e §
iz :Qi vy f i
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m thl d‘umoon of scphlhor ‘8% T oalled Mr. H. B, mtchc} nt thc
@n dvit him in connegtion with the schisduled hearing before: Judni C
BOND!‘ todiy on COPLON's metien.to void the indioimpnt begsuse of 11 gad arrest. .
Mo WERARTY ml .:miufmnpuummmmmumw Toey
thet wenk ap to Judp xuox ;ni updn thedy xotnm Hr. tmm M : T S

4

<

f‘ll“ﬂa A #‘

, fie am.d ﬂut Judgs*x!ox Mornd e tgut a 3udgo would. b- tnmﬂc
+ xesdy fov. trisl on Novesber 9, 19493 4bat on Dotober 17th, when the oade is -

' presendly: suheduled, - the. tydal -dste, will be set for November 9th. mm S
» did ot name the Judge who wordd preside, WHRARTY osllsd thé Judgs’s sttention ...
to. thp vousya), tactics of PALMER in' the 4vial -at Washington and Judge XNOX ma
“:" he was a¥Are of PALMER's dhareoieristics. ‘Thix was done in order %o put Msv

. ’XFOIW heties Wt tummk :‘Luul wo\nd bc meoannr tobndhtho tw!.al

oo ur.mmummtummmmmmnmamw
R sm@;mnhu home where BOKDY is'sick, relitive 4o the suppbeed hedving IR
ot -:xtudq, Indye. BONDY. adviged that he baldeved the tris) Judge ahovld pess ep: ' = ¢
R dmmwut}m,httmmamm:mthmmhmmm

" to "obefc ¥ whether he Hed Wm»«»mw:.mum. » BOWDY' i,
C mumm;hq*w;vhan\bsmmmmmntw dfacusglon on Ahix ) - S
" bis ghabarse. . fie xequested WHEARTY and mmmr Befare hia Hext ursday,
Sother ‘29th, %o argus the motien. :There will be né wilnasses. MNri WHEARTY -
" adviged that there )ud “’oocn po- ninum erthcpromdinta vaun m!'lt o
' ch-nb-m
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o " The above information was to‘lephoniually nmi.shed to Mr. Hs B,
Fletchar of the Bureau on the afternoon of September 2lst.. Mr. Fletcher way
further sdvised that neitler COPLON, PAIMER or GUTICHEV bad appesared in Cowrt

- today 'and - spparently- PALMER had .spoken .$0 WERARTY yestardsy. Mr. Flatcher was
" further advised that Mr. WHEARTY and Mr. KELLY had requested that we. return the -

transeript of the COPLON trial in.Washington as soon as we could inm order that the
Departmens oould properly index it as it is felt that PALMER will attempt to cross.
up ‘the agen¥s in their testimony by utilizing the previcus sestimony given by them

* a8, reflacted in the transoript, Mr. Fletcher suggested shat we send %he transoript

back to the Bureau by way of & Epecial Agent attending In-Service Whe Yonday,
after next, Ootober 3, 1949. Im the event the Agent goes down on Sunday svening,
he oan taks the tranacript to Ilr.» notdm"n ufﬂ.ce and. J,n'n it with the nlght

: mpomor.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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+ Form No. 1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT , NEW' YORK , v FILE NO. AS_} !"’939'49'“/9”‘ 4
REPORT MADE AY f DATE WHEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK . REPFPORT MADE BY \ ’
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nearly completed. No indicatibn of subversive '
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Repoit of Special Agent THEVAS A. MENDEVHALL
' . dateg July 25, 19L9, at Mashington, D. C.;
Telefypes to. Bureau Aufust 12, 1949 and
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: | Information reported herein should not, be disclosed except in.
a usual proceeding following the issuance of a subpoena.

To insure the security of this. investigation,|

.

I
under pretext by Confidential Informant T-2 of known reliability and

no -contact was had by the writer with this

» jt was determined that the ‘foIlovizing:lare maintained
currently b

(1)
(2) ]

With reference to the background of these,l and with re-
ference -to information contained in the| I
i . ote , * peintained at thel |

for security reasons. informents 71-1 and 1-2 ooncurrcd in t{x,e_ view

»—2—
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that no cont ) withithe _ and T-1
advised thay st be on quite friendly %erns with the.

c=2=A-
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i : ,_tho L of the itoms listod above and
tho total
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The items which.have been located and identified are as followss
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| . L. . .
B .. . Tho following aro certain itens which have boen tracod concerning
| which the results have boen inconclusives
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The above itens hava boon sob forth €0 show the Mffdanlkdes
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Informa¥ion reported herein should not e discloscd exocopt In a usual
procecding following the issuanco of a dgbpoona,
¥ i A
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4n cxanination of tho building directory at 165 Broadway
roflected that LAYRENCE R, CONDON ‘was locatod in Roem 932 in that building
aleng with -thirtcen othor individuals snd.firmss
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mony instances tho titles-are incomplote and in only a fow of the instances
‘was there any indicatimas to the court in which procecdings wore hold;
hewever, the titles arc listed bolow as they were observed togethor with
tho namo of the court:whore -such information was available.

TITIE OF CASE - CQURT

MAYER (?) v« LERSHBERG New York County

HASSLTINE ve FAY & !EYER

WEX=-TEX CORP.« JANES JOYCE, Referce in Bank-
ruptey, Scuthern District of
Now York

KISHOFF

MONUMENTAL :

AERICAN MILUTORK CORPORATION Us So District Court, )
Southern District of New York

RUBIN KOSLOFF U. S. District Cowt,
Southorn District of New York

PALINA

WEGMAN v. REPUBLIC CAYERA Court of Appcals, Statc

_ of Now York
MAYER 've GOLDENBERG (All of theso names werc handwritton and some were not
Yoo 'logiblo and this itenm nay bo idontical with tho
first item 1isted ~ MAYER vi LERSHBERG)
MONE ('z) DISTILLERS, ETAL
STCBISFEID ve BERNSIEIN

A . FRIEDLAMND _
PHINES va PHINES (?) Now York County
CARRINDELL v« NY OMNIBUS CORP. ‘Now ’Ybrkf‘Ceunty‘

URAM ve. KUTHLEE
NEEDLES ve NEEDLES
SAINEL P+ PUNER, Debtor

"2 5’—
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TITIE QP CASE COURT

‘BUCIO vo:STONEY POINT'
BROTN
MAJER' Ve | o
-BERKING v,:BERKING . Now York County
LEVEH v, BIRRELL, New York-Counbty'
LIVINGSTON. MILLS
'DAVID BROTN ,
STEIN Ve SIEIN ‘Now York County
BIRNBAUY v. BIOWDI ,
PLYMOUTH THEAD v, -AIRMONT KNITTING

& UNDERGARMENT
EDELMAN ¥, GEIGER.
FERRYMAN ‘BURNS COAL COQUPANY v.

© MARZIGLIANO®
DAN v¢ CARROLL U. Ss District Cowrt
‘Southern District of New York

HOCHNICK (HOCHNICH) ‘
X®BIEN v, HERBEIR ’ Now York County.

‘Crodit Bureau

Tho files of the Crodit Burcau of Greator Now York were chocked
for a rocerd of ARCHIBAID Li PALMER and o credit roport datod February 13,
1947, 1listod his rosidence as 930 5th'hvenus, New York City, Ho formerly
residod at 941 Ocoan Avenuo, .Brooklyn, snd st .Bradley,. New Jorsey. Tho
report-reflects that his prosent wifo is named RITA and that she is the
widow of 'SAMUEL TITTY, 'a partner of [ITTY BROTHERS, & clothing firme She
.ds'alsd the widow of HARRY H. UEBINDEIGER, an ettomey of Passaic, New
Jorsay, who died March 13, 1938, ‘

! The roport reflcets that ARCHIBALD PALMER was proviously rarriod
and that'his first wife's namo was SOPHIE. PALMER is an.attorncy at. 320
Broadway, New York City:.

( The Crodit Burcau roport roflccted that PALIER's crpdit rocord
‘with his wifo, SOPHIE, {s satisfactory; however, Mrs. SIMUEL YITTY has.an
unsatisfactory paying rocord'as did irs. HARRY WEINBERGER.

-2 e
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The following is a partial list ccntainod in'the files of tho
Crcedit Burcau of litigations‘*\gainst ALCHIBALD PALMERY

' O April 1, 1949 hows sued in Seccnd Menhattan Manicipal
Court, Docket 2899 for £600,00 by HAROLD-S. CCHN for profcssional
sorvicess A‘btornoy for COHN was S. SAFTER of 175 Sth Avenue, New York
City.

“n - Sopterber 27, 1947, "PALIEX was sued' in First lanhattan
Court, Dockot 3432780 for o 41,000 check by NAICO Roalty Componys. (Nexso
partiany illegible and may not be corroct). Tho attorney for NAICO was
HALLE,  HALLE & ROTEN, 225 Broadway.

On Decemder 7,1940 PALIER was sued by Modern Industrial Bank
for §$415.00 on a loan,

On February 19, 1942, PALIER was swod by Great Dear -Spring
Conpany for 32439

‘On sugust 23, 1941 PALVER was sued by LEISDERGER Moving and
Storage for $207.00¢

‘On Moy 27, 1941, PALFER was sucd by ELLA KRAUS for 300400,

‘ O April 10, 1942, PALMER was suod by Us S, Ficolity and
Guaranty Company for $736.81,

- ‘On’lhy 19, 1941, PALMER was sued by Brooklyn Trust for
51,393442, ‘

On. February 441931 there was a judgment' by CHAUNCEY He LEVY
vse PALIER for {5,191,20;

Confidential Informant T-11 of known reliability at the Broocklyn
Trust Company, Srooklyn,; New York, adviscd that ARCHIBALD PALMER was not
sued. by tho Brooklyn Trust Company as reported by the Credit Burcau of
‘Greater Now York, but rather that he appoarcd as on Attorney for’ SIEPHERD,
BENJAMIN Company in 4 suit in tho.amount of £1,393.42 which case, inasmich
as it was.coupled with ancther, casc :.nvolvinb o larger amount, ‘was sub-
soquontly taken to the U. S, Supremo Court. . Informant had no record of oy’
transactions of 'tho Brooklyn Trust Company with' ARCHIBALD. PALIER,

There -is a number of other suits on record againstlire PALMER.

“27=
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The files of the ’émdit‘Burba'u of Greater How .York did not
reflect dispositions of tho above suitse

. .Confidential . Informant T-9 of lmmm roliadbility advisod that he
hadhad no inquirios concerning ARCHIBALD: PALMER since 1938, Informant stated
that therc was an old rocord cn a firm in which. ARCHIBALD PALIER had bcen on
officer, 7This was Expansidble Trailcr Corporation which wag first locatoed
at 787 Park Avonuo and. subscquently in Roon 14-E.at 405 Bash §4th Streot,

New York City. AJccording to a rehert dated June 5; 1940, thwofficers and
dircctors of this corporaticn wer \RIETON BROGN, Prcsidcnt, DERE T/e

RYLE, Vice President ond ARCHIBALD' PALIER, Scerotary. This corperation was
char’cered in New Yoerk Stato lhy 20, 1938 with an authorized capit
of 800 sharos of no par common s’coc}'. Tho .f£ile reflected that C
BROTN, ‘tho Prosident, died .in Soptember, 1941+ Ho had been descrided in
1940 as 43 years of age; married, and a native of Canadas IHo was not a
Us S¢ citizen. BROM was formerly assteiated with Split Coach lotor
Corporation, York, Femnsylvania, and was also Presidont of the story
JInstituto of America, Inc., 405.East 54th Stroot, which was incorporated
wnder Now York laws January 15, 1936, Its business was producing history
charts and etchings.: ,

ROZERT RYLE was descridbed in 1940 as 39rycars of age, mrricd, and
native born. le was associatod w ith Sonquort Silk Monufacturing Conpany,
Incey a Permsylvania corporaticn, with offices at 40 East 34th.Stroct
How York City. .Ho was also Vico Prosident of History  Instituto of Amcnca.
He was also President and Troasurcr of 1B BAS, Inc., of 47 East 58th Stroot,
Now York City,. incorporated under New York laws December 18, 1934+

The Expansible Trailor Corporation was stated to have a bank
account at tho 72nd and lhdison Avonue ‘branch of the National City Bank
of New York but inquiry at that institution discloscd that there was no
open account and that all . records concorninff former accounts maintained
frem Iny 21, 1938 until August 6, 1940 had- bcon destroyeds

Conficdential Informn{: -9 producod a news oclipring from a

publication knewn a8 Wonmen?s Year nder dato of Decenber 18, 1942, This

news ‘iten was date-lined on Docerder 18,1942 at Utien, Now York as follovs:
"I“ZCHIBMD PALYER, attormcy of Now York City, is sorving a five day
sontence in Utica jail imposed on him last February for Con’compt ‘
of Court by Suprere Court Justice FRANK J¢ CREGG.

"lrs PALYER reported at jail shortly before nidnight last night,
Ho spent a fow hours in jail beforo.he obtainod a stay of judgment,

,..',__28:_
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but his efforts to carry an.appoal were donied by that Court
recently,

"Sentence was imposed on March § on lfre PALIRER after a 15 day
trial of a suit by -DAVID LEVENTHAL against former directors of
Utica. Dry Goods' Company. with, which Mr. IEVENTIAL had been
associateds 1fre LEVENTIAL was rcpresontcd by . PALIER in that
action.

"Justico CREGG charged lrs PALIER had.been 'arrogant, insolont
and disrespectful ‘to the Courtl,™

Infornant roferred to .original clippings in the New: York Daily

Nows ‘record dated March 7 and April 8, 1942; hvwevcr, such clippings wore
not available.

Other. Banks ‘Cho ckod

The following banks having branches in tho vicinity of tho
residenco and personal address of ARCHIDALD PAL¥ER had Soon chocked in
an cffort to locate an account with nogative rosults::

(1) National City Bank of Now York

(2): Corn Bxchange Bank & Trust Company
(3) IManufacturers Trust Cempany’

(4) Chasc Mational Bank

'(5) Contral Honover Bonk & Trust Conmpany
'(6) Pudlic National Dank & Trust Company
(7) Brooklyn Trus’c Company

Referring to the thnufacturcrs Trust Company, there was located
a closed account which wag-carricd £ron Septembor 2, 1921 until August 31,
1939 in “the name of ARC:IIBALD PuL.Eu, ‘Esquire - Lorraine Silk Store,
Account ‘No. 2907, The balanco in this account was transferred to bonk-
ruptey funds of the Sou*hern District of New York,

Tith reference to the Public Naticnal Bank, Confidential
Informant T~10 of known roliability ot that institution, advised that
'ARCIHIDBALD PALMBR represented .the Associated ‘Gas & Electric Company in

a bankruptey mattor now pending.
ééxmz MASIA

'I‘hc ‘Selective Servmo file of SAMUEL MASIA when examined at
Looal Board Nos 741 Tihite Plains, ow York, ‘refleoted that he was an

2O
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attorney who was e mployed: by ARC‘IIBALD "PALITR at 2 Lafayotto Stroot
Yorks. .Iis social sceurity numboer is 051-14-9519 and he, appearcd to bc a
graduato -of St. Johns Law School, Brooklym, ‘Now York: -Ho ostirated his
income at $34,000.a year and. Statec. that he was a:practicing.attorncy in
brief and trial work. Ie'was rojected for the Ly in Moy, 1945, e
ovms his om hone at 86 Central Parkway, Mte Vornom,. Now York. Iis wifc
is 1illian, TASIA was born’ January 4,°1908 in Now York City.and was
‘écscribcd as 63, 138 pounds, grey cycs, blond hair and light complexion,.

<PEBNDING~
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THE NET YORK DIVISION

A% New York, New York

Ii1) xeport results of the ‘éracing of
which has-not as yet boen cemploted by varicus New York
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~ CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS -

The eonfidential informonts méntioned in the report of Special
Agent (A) JOHN A. RUBHLE dated ‘Sept. 23, 1949, ore icentified as:

follows:

?-1 Olb-‘o.o-.

T_-Z ooo-oocic:
T‘S s asv e s

T4 ceeeenns
T=8 cevserve
T=6 ceveeasd]
T=T teeennes
7-8 eeseaen
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T-iojlo sesees

T"ll secsere
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807 Us S¢ Court House
Yo York 7, Mew York

65-14932
STRICTLY COMFPEEIAL ([)

Septexber 22, 1949

Direotor, FBI

Re:r JUDITH COPLOM
E8ITONAGE - R

Doar Sirs

Refor noe 1% mede o the vepert of SA (A) JOMN Ae RUSALE
datod September 23, 1949, at New York City.

The following information is being set forth herein inamauch
as it 45 information from the files of the Xew York Office regarding
cartain of the persons mentioned in the attached reporte It is not ;
desired to inolude such informtion in the report inasmoh es it 4s f
acmewhat inconclusive and doss not relate directly to the allegation
bein; reported.

MASIA

} The information set forth in the attached report regarding
BAMUEL MASIA was obtained as a result of an inwwatigation in the ocase
ontitled - "GREGORY, Espionage = R" and was conduscted by Special Agent
ARTTUR "o RICTARDSOY, Jre Inwvestization resulted from a momorandum by
SA Lo YORRIS HEST dated February 13, 1947, in which he stated that hw
had obtained information from an informeant that a toll o4ll had been
| mde from a telephons listed $o FANNY GARELICK to telephone Mte Vernon
1888 on Ostober 30, 1946, FANYY CARRLICK has been indicated to have
Doen in ecntact with RAY EL&H, a subject of the CIIOONY Casw, Invosti~
gation onnduoted conoe; ML YASIA wvas inomolusive inasauch as
Confidential Informant adviced o February 25,1 347, that as of b7D
Ootobor, 1945, the tolephone nurber ;s Vernon £-1888 was listed to
SBA'UZL MASIA, 86 Central Parlway, it Vornon, New York. This same
informnt advised also that in Cotober, 1 945, the tele hone numder 8~1888
was liasted to PAUL CRAIMES, 293 Yegtchester Avenue, Mt, Vernon, New Yorke

JRATIAN MONCUARS!!
MY & HISSEN

The files of the New York f'fice reflect no record on ABRAHAM
MONCHARAHY as spelled in the attached reports however, the files reflect

JARIR ;(? e

66=14932 .
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Latter to Director

that ABRAHAY MONCHARSH of WYE & WISSEY Company, Inc., San Franoisoo,
California, was oonvioted by the Bureau of Fraud Against the Sovernment,
Bureau Pile {46«5586, Files reflest that his oconviction was confirmed
Juw 21, 1948 b the 9th Cirouit Court of Appeals, that a petition for
vehearing was denied by the Oiroult Cowrt of Appeals July 22, 1948, and
that on August 20, 1948, MONCHARSHE f4led an appeal to the VU, 8¢ Supreme
Courts The £ile reflected that no astion had been taken on this Appeal
as of February 21, 1949,

It will be reocalled that ARCHIBALD PALMER received s total of
$2500,00 from XBEYAN, KANFER, TEIXSR sand MURPHY, a firm apparently in
Vashington, D. C,, inasmuch as the ¢hecks were drawn on the Union Trust
Campany of the District of Colusbime Tt will be recalled that these
cheties were "in full payment of all forwerding fees regarding ABRAMAM
MONCHARSH snd NYE & NISSEN",

&CRM GERSTANZANG

A} o £ N

~ Hew York filos reflect ome NORMAN CERSTANZANG, Vioe President,
Secretéry and Treasurer of ABRANAY GIRSTANZANG, Ing., who was involved
in the oase entitled "BLAMAK, Now York Area, JOHN PORTER MONRCE, Ys.,
ETAL, Fraud Against ‘the Govermmmt aid ilscellaneous”, GERTANZANG was
one of ssversl peraocns in the dress business in New York City who wes
buying fabrics and plece goods illezitimately and soting as s middle~
m and selling to menufasturers at B¢ per yard profit plus a profit em
the sele of the finiahed producte In ene deal under investigation in the
oade, UERETANZANG made 314,000,000, However, he cannot be identified with
?em CBRSTANZANG who with MAX OAPIAN paid ARCHIBALD PALMER the aum

Ve

LLOYD G+ WEINBEROER
. } HARRY WEIVBERGER
¥ RITA WEINBERGER
\ OUGLAS H, 1ANE

The £ilea of the New York Uffioe reflect voluminous reports in
the case entitled ™J, WARREN DAV1S, Former Ju&gt. Us 8+ Cireuit Court of

Appeals, Third Oirouit, Miasconduct 4c referonce is made
ﬁ ‘ at New York City,
during the ocourse of the
VOetigh of Judge NN advised that $30,000,00 had been paid to one

-l
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Istte .+ o -Direotor ‘

AT 4nfluencing Judge YANTCH in his'deolsion in
d that a 52,600 cheok was paid to FRAUK

GO by EARRY ABINBEROER An MEINDUVG2RYS office 'in Ylow Jersey. liention:
was-als0 made of one DOUGLAS LANS, an employes of WEINBERGER'S, elther-an
acoountant or bookkeeper who.-had possession of certain informmtion ve=
zarding the recording of conversa’ions-with FRANK COHEN, HARRY NEINBERGER'S
yvife, RITA WEINBERQGER, was mentioned.as also.apparently involved in the ‘
inasmuch as one of the checks which was

pedd To COIEYN was 3igned by hers

Reference report dated July 15, 1939, .also mekes roference to
1L0YD 0o WEINBERGER, son of HAHRY ‘WINBIRGER.

HARRY WEINBERGT{'s addross was stated on Page 23 to be 197
Tassalo Avenue, Passaic, Now derasye

. The above information 18 & brief exerpt f{rom -a mttfden ‘of
‘information in this file regarding tho TEINBERGER family.

As will be reflected from the attached report, the wife of
ARCHTBALD TALMZR was onoe Mrse HATRY "EINTERGER (Mrse RITA WRINBERGER)e
Tt s further noted that LLOYD TZINBIRGER, socording 4o the oredit filo
en RITA WITTY of the Chemical Bank snd Trust Company has past cormections
4in Passalo, New Jersey.

It appears highly probable that thess individusls are identical
with the porsms mentioned in the case entitled - "J, WARREN DAVIS, Former
Judge, Ue 8. Cirowdt Court of Appsals, Third Cirouit, Misconduot in Offioce. .

In the same case therv is omaidorable-additional information
on the JEINBERCER family set forth in the report of Speoial Agent JOHN GLEASON
dated September 1, 1949 at Newark, lsw Jersey. :

Other Individuals

Conoerning the romainder of persms who reoelved cheoks from
ARCIIBALD PALMER or who made payments to him, unless some specific roference
has been made herein, thero was no recerd in the liew York indices on such
persons or records appearing in the Yew York files could not be ideppified
with these individuals. ‘

Yery truly %Vb

' o EDWARD SCREIDT, SAC
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STANDARD FORM NO, $4 '“

Oﬁ%e Memo’zmdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERSSMENTn=

= XR. HILSLOS
e MR HUGFE
TO : SAC, New York DATE: Septembgr . ,:.fl91;9 S
» L
FROM : Director, FBI gl G TeLvISSR
SUBJECT:  JUDITH COPLON | ISR
'ESPIONAGE ~ R o NE V20T T,
(Bufile 65-58365) «=CilITF CLERX
- PRCPELTY CLERK
! <=~ TRAINING UNIT
Reference is made to the report of Special Agent T. Scott Mjller.Jr.,

dated March 28, -1949, at New York.

It is noted that one of the five coplies of this report submitted to
the Bureau contains pages of New.York case file no. 26~10462 in place of the
proper pages #21 and 24 through:31 inclusive.

The Washington Field and New York Offices should examine their copies
and determine whether or not they are in proper order. The New York Office
should also determine whether the copy furnished to Special Assistant
Attorney General Donegan is in order.

It is requested that New York furnish. the Bureau with corrected pages
for the incorrect copy.

cc - Washington Field ’ (S ”‘%w -g 8 ‘

v..»{..u cr-1¢s31 o 0K
p . 26~ {a'{‘t {e L 4

" ﬁn Dontson’s 00/ oK




Director, FBI '_ September 23, 1949

rmﬁ.&c. lew York

JUDITH COPLON
BSPIOHAGE - R

Enclosed harewith are coples of a report of SAA John A. Ruehls in
the eaptioned matter, dated September 23, 1949, :

It 1a te b» noted thas one copy of this report is designated for
Smoial Agsistant to the Attorney Genoral T. J. Donegan. However, it is net
baing furnished to My. Donegan at this time and the Bureau is requestied %o
sivige 1f it makes the entire report aveilable to the Department or if the
Burean deletes the adminiatrative page in order that this office may be con~

sisteat in furnighing Mr. Donegan with the same informetion as the Buresmm
furaishas the Department. P ‘

Pnolosure - 8
oc - Waghington Field (Bue-4)

RRG 1 IM
6514933
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607 U, S. Court House
Foley Square
65-14932 New York 7, New York

Septedber 28, 1949

¥r. Edﬁrd U. Sh&ughneasy

District Director

Tmmigration gnd Naturalization Service

70 Columbus Avenue :
. New York 23, New York :

Attention: Mr. B. J. Kelley

Dear Sir: ‘ .

Reference is made ‘to tha conversation between Mr. B. J. Kelley :
and Special Agent Lester O. Gallaher of this Bureauw on September 28, 1949 !
, regarding certain material which 4s desired for photostating by this office. ‘
It is requested that the passenger and c¢rew manifest 1ists of the 35 Wisconsin,
which arrived at the Port of New York on July 24, 1948 as contained in book
number 162 91, pages 13 through 20,be furnished to ¥r. Ralph Murdy in order
that this paterial may be photostated. -

It is not contemplated that this material will need t0 de :
certified hy your office., »

Very truly yours,
7
b /.)/
‘ EDWARD SCHEIDT x
A o Special Apent in Charge
LOGMMcH /o /M el

**-—“{"

E N , s

F — ¢ 4.

- ;‘S‘p/ﬁ/?“ab'jf%d:
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‘ ) . ‘FD-36

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

"UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

.......... NEW YORK, NEW YTORK
SEPTEMBER: 28, 949

Transmit ‘the following Teletype message to: BUREAU URGENT’

JUDITH COPLON, ESP. — R. SAAG RAYMOND P. WHEARTY ADVISED THAT HE AND PALMER
APPEARED- BEFORE JUDGE ‘EONDY TODAY AND REARGUED" PALMER'S MOTIONS T0. SUPPRESS
THE EVIDENCE AND FOR INSPECTION OF GRAND-JURY MINUTES. AFTER'ARGUMENT,.BONDY
CLEARLY INDICATED HE DID NOT THINK-MUCH OF PALMER'S MOTIONS AND INTIMATED

' HE WAS GOING TO RULE AGAINST PALMER :EUT WITHOUT PREJUDICING PALMER'S RIGHT
'T0. MAKE THE SAME MOTIONS BEFORE TRIAL JUDGE. BONDY STATED, 'HOWEVER, THAT

HE WANTED T0 EE FURNISHED WITH THE.GRAND JURY MINUTES OF THE NY INDICTMENT
SO HE CAN IETERMINE IF SUFFICIENT FACTS WERE PRESENTED T0 THE GRAND JURY

'FOR THE INDICTMENT. SAAG FRED STRINE FURNISHED JUDGE BONDY WITH THESE

. MINUTES. WHEARTY. TOLD PALMER ABOUT JUDGE KNOX SETTING NOV.. NINS, FORTININE,
' AS TRIAL DATE AND:PALMER SAID THAT HE HAD NO OBJECTION AGATNST GOING TO TRIAL

AT THAT TDME. WHEARTY ADVISED THAT THERE WOULD~ERQBABLY BE_NQ' FURTHER HEAR-
INGS ON' THIS MATTER PRIOR. TO TRIAL DATE. :

«eMR. HUGEES SCHEIDT
e MR, KENKZDY

«re MR MARCELSSAULY
weMR. MeGRATEY

o+ NIGRT SUPERVISOR .
es MR RING :
, ~ MR, TUORY
v MR, WATSON
e MR, WORL

vs CETEF CLARR
-~ PROPERTY Ctorm |
- XRAINING UNIT

S LU

-

TSM:GD

65-144932 :
Approved:: -gggﬁ y ‘ Sent LO_L_M ﬂ
-Special Agent in.Charge
£ 1493 2587 s

1
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STANDARD FCM™NO, 64 ‘ *"MR. BELMONY

Oﬁ%e Memo’dndzzm o UNITED STATES GOVERQ ,Em;gw

e 2L TUCT RS
L DL IRV

10 :  SAC, New York DATE: September.29;.1949:+ saurr
i wnd T T
M : Director, FBI T LVIcoR
. . PR LI 'S
SUBJECT: JUDITH COFPLON e DL VAT PN
BPIONAGE bt R MR WOT L
ea CHIER CLITXK
«+« PROPERTY CLERK

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent John A. Ruehl .e.;:rmmc vnar

dated September 23, 1949, at New York City.

H

You may furnish to Special Assistant to the Attorney General T, J,
Donegan, one copy of the referenced report deleting the heading from ‘the top
of page two "Administrative Section". You should also change the heading
of this report to reflect that the office of origin is New York City and )
that the report was made at New York City. On page three, the column headed
by the word "Balance” should be changed to read "Depositst.

The Washington Field Office should also.make these changes on the copies
furnished to that office. The Bureau’s copies of this report have been changed
in accordance with the above. ‘

In connection with the section.headed by you "Administrative Sectionn,
your attention is directed to item #13 on page four of Bureau.Bulletin #34,
dated July 8, 1949,.regarding report writing which instructed that information
recelved from banks while quasi-confidential should where pertinent and
factual be included in the investigative portion of the report. or

cc - Washington Field




|

NEW f;ronx & FROM VWASH FIELD 3 s«ig PM
|

DIRECTOR AND SAC "URGENT

|
‘ |
'

c&m}u:s RECHT, WAy IS = Re JUDITH COPLON, VALENTINE A. GUBITCHEV, ESP =
Re  RENYLET DATED AUGUST TWENTYSIX, LAST,; AND REPORT OF SA EDGAR Ce
rontsr DATED AUGUST TWENTYSIX, LAST IN RECHY MATTER, WHICH ON PAGE
wﬂrmmm:z, REFLECTS THAT ON JUNE TWENTYIWO, LAST, .
ADVISED THAT AN INDIVIDUAL KNOWN ONLY AS WARCHIE® CONTACTED RECHT AND
INSTRUCTED HIM TO GO OUTSIDE AND CONTACT HIM AT METROPOLITAN EIGNT ouE
SEVEN EIGHT, WFO CI ADVISES ABOVE NUMBER LISTED TO PUBLIG TELEPHONE IN
WILLARD HOTELe “ARCHIE" UNDOUBTEDLY IDENTICAL WITH ARCHIBALD PALMER,
COPLON-S ATTORNEY, WFO WAS AT THAT TIME REGISTERED AT WILLARD HOTEL.
HOTTEL

BURKAU ADVISED 6514732 —~589

HOLD PLS L ' ‘ -
‘,/“l#;’f' ‘ ‘ \ ' @
: ' I
: q, et ! 5/ | ’ o
}/‘;’01'77 \ , /%
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‘Federal Bureaw of Inuvestingation

United States Department of Justice:

New York 7, New York
WEMO

x Re: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONACE ~ R,

i

October 5, 1949

The following investigation was conducted by the writer on

September 28, 1949s.

At the Immigration and Naturalizatlion Service, 70 Columbus
Avenue, New York City, Mr. B. J. KELLEY fumished the passenger manifest
and crew list of the SS Wisconsin which reflects the arrival of that vessel
it the Port of New York on July 24, 1948 having sailed from LeHavre on
July 14, 1948, This material is- contained in book #162 91 bearing date
July 24, 25, 1948 on pages 13 through 20.. The passenger manifest lists
JUDITH COPLON as_a: first class passenger aboard the SS Wisconsin. Her
address is shom as 178 Ocean Parkway, Brooklyn, New York, age 27 years,
female, single, passport #204.249, place of birth Brooklyn, New York.

On her arrival, she had the following luggage:

4 Bandbags
1 Box

A. search of the complete passenger list and crew listing .
fails to disclose that anyone by the name of JEAN CONSTANT traveled aboard
this vessel during the specified voyage elther as a passenger or a member

of the crew,

LESTER O. GALLAHER, SA

LOGs VMM
65-14932

b 145358591

FBI.- NEW YOR#A

| 0CT 5, 1949
’JS; W:%e; X




r 'FD-86

,FEDE_RAL BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATIO’

'UNITED STATES.DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype

ATTN H, B, FLETCHER

NEW YORX, N. Y.
............ OCTOBER.5, 1949"

message to: .BUREAU. . .URGEN?

JUDITH ‘COPLON, ESP-R.

ADVISED TODAY 'HE LEARNED ON'OCTOBER:THIRD

THAT SUBJECT IS.LEAVING NYC FOR:

‘VYACA?ION OF APPROX ONE WEEK DURATION. AS

‘PAR.AS INFT KKOWS SHE ‘WILL DEPART OCTOBER SIXTH BUZ HER DESTINATIONARMI‘NS

UNKNOWN, NO:SURVEILLANCE WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THIS-OFFICE, HOWEVER, CLOSE

CONTACT WILL BE MAINTAINED WITH

AND BUREAU .WILL .BE KEP? ADVISED,.

SCHEIDT

AAIM
65-14932

QY

Approved:

-Special Agent 'in Charge.

b7D




FEDERAL 'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED. STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NEW YORK, N. Y,
.......... OCTCBER 5, 1949

Transmit -the following Teletype .message to: BUREAU
‘WASHINGTON FIELD,...URGENT

ATTN H. B. FLETCHER ! &

JUDITH COPLON, XSP-R. ADVISED THAT IN CONVERSATION Bmmx/év'amcr b7D

AND ARCHIBALD PALMER LATTER STATED HE WANTED TO PELEPHONE .BRAXTON O. WATSON, l
JUDITH STATED SHE:THOUGHT TWO EUNDRED DOLLARS QUOTE AS A.STARTER.UNQUOTE ,
WOULD BE A.FAIR AMOUNT, PALMER SUGGESTED A LARGER AMOUN?, DURING. A LATER
CONVERSATION PALMER: IDENTIFIED WATSON BY TELEPHONE ~EIGH§NGE QUOTE OLPH
UNQUOTE. AND TWO DIGITS OF THE NUMBER AS QUOTE ZERO NINE UNQUOTE. /NYC ‘
DIRECTORIES NEGATIVE. WASHINGION, DC, DIRECTORY REFLECTS ONE BRAXTON O. WATSON,
RANDOLPHE SIX SIX ZERO NINE AS RESIDING AT ELEVEN RIGGS RCAD, NE, WASHINGTON, DC.
INDICES NYC NEGATIVE, WFO REQUESTED 70 CHECK INDICES ON WATSON,. POSSIBLY
CONNECTED WITE WATSON REPORTING AGENCY.

SCHEIDT

AACIM ;
65-14932

v ,'

Approved: : 0/\)

Special Agent in. Charge
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Federal Bureau of Investigation

United States Department of Justice g
New York, New York et cern

A

: ' : .‘,mm, wa M
@.ﬂg veesMB WELL

-..CETEY CLERK
RE: JUDITH COPLON ... PROPERTY CLERK
‘ESPIONAGS — R s TRAINING UNIT

[ ikttt L L D .-

At approximately 10:C0 am today, Mr. John Kelly and Mr, Reymorms
y . Whearty of the Department came to my office. They had come to New York
’/ For ‘the purpose of appearing in court 'this morning when the GUBITCHEV-CCRLON
' case ‘was called on the criminal calendare. Mr. ithearty advised that he was
going to attempt to settle 'the question as to whether GUBITCHEV was going to
bave an attorney. Other than tbat, he did not anticipate any questions.
arising as the preemptory trial date would be set for November 9. Mr.
Whearty called ¥Miss HCLLANDER, secretary to Judge Xnox, in an effort 'to
ascertain if a jparticular judge had been assigned to the cases She -advised
+ him.she did not know. .

At 10330 am at the opening of Federal Court in Room 318 vefore :

Judge Vineent Leibell, who is bandling the criminel calendar, 'the case of ;
‘the United States vs. GUBITCHEV and COPLON was called. At that time, Mr.
Whearty and Mr. Kelly advised ‘that the Government had been informed that a

. Judge would be available for November 9 and they requested -that -the preemptory
irial date be set at that time. JUDITH COPLON was not in ‘the court room but
was represented by ARCHIBALD PALMER who agreed %o ‘the date and said he would
be ready for ‘trial. . GUBITCHEV was in the court room with NOVIKOV .and -
“TOLOXONNIKOY. GUBITCHEV represented himself, The court gsked him ‘whether
he was going to hire an attorney and he said mo. 7The court then said 4t
would appoint an.attorney but GUBITCHEV said he did not want an a ttorney.
The court asked him why .and at this point Mr. sihearty acquainted the Jjudge
‘with the previous background of ‘this case concerning the appointment by the
court of attorney HAMILION, of ‘the brief submitted by HAMILTON concerning
‘the diplomatic status of GUBITCHEV; of the brief submitted by the Government
-and of the fact that Judge Rifkind had ruled that GUBITCHEV <did not have
diplomatic immunity. Nevertheless, GUBITCHEEV t0ld ‘the court that he was a
Soviet diplomat 2nd had been illegally arrested and therefore the court: had
no Jjurisdiction to try him,

The Jjudge told GUBITCHEV that he should have .an attorney who
vnderstood the legal -procedure :in the courts and -who would be able to protect
QUBITCHEV's interests, and that if GUBITCHEV persisted in refusing an
attorney, the court could not do anything further about it, but the court
‘wanted the record to reflect that GUBITCHEV had keen urged to get an attorney.
The court said if be represented himself, ‘the court wowld attempt to protect
his interest during:the trial. Jhen GUBI'ICHEV was asked ‘abodt Fﬁﬁ"ﬁiﬁa o }

, ec = 65-14939 (Gubitchev) /FOMP 69 L/
f \ AHB3CTC /w”/’? w ”(‘?{719
€5-14932 RS ﬁ%’”
| ‘ ?f"!UTEQ T('\ ﬁj@
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MEMO
NY 65-14932 ‘October 17, 1949

November 9, he complained about -the numerous posiponements and asked when
it was all going to end. Judge Leibell told him to be in court at 10:30 am
on Noverber 9, at which time the trigl would start. It is noted that
GUBITCHEV first started to speak in Russian, very apparently for the
benefit of NOVIKOV and TOLOKONNIKOV; however, the judge stopped him and
insisted ‘that he speak in English.

At 11220 am I called Mr. I¢o laughlin of the Bureau and advised
him of the above, ,

‘Ao iH . BELMOM
ASAC




RCs 65124939

M ,“ , FD-BG

‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF:\INVESTIGATION
‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
NEW. YORK, NEW YORK
-------- OCTOBER 17, 1949

Transwit the.following Teletype message to: BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIELD.......URGENT
JUDITH COPLON, ESPIO;IAGE 'DASH R, ON INSTANT DATE SAAG'S WHEARTY. AND KELLEY,
DEFENSE ATTORNEY, ARCHIBALD PALMER AND DEFENDANT GUBITCHEV APPEARED BFFORE‘

JUDGE VINCENT LEIBELL, US DC, SDNY AT TEN THIRTY AM. TRIAL SET FOR NOVEMBER
NINE NEXT, 'PALMER AND GOVERNMENT ‘ATTORNEYS BOTH STATING THAT THEY WOULD BE
READY FOR TRIAL AT THAT TIME. WHEN ASKED IF HE HAD ANY OBJEC}I'ION GUBITCHEV

'POINTED OUT THAT THERE HAD BEEN NUMEROUS DELAYS IN COMING TO TRIAL.AND ASKED
WHEN IT WAS ALL GOING TO END. THE JUDGE TOLD HIM TO APPEAR ATTEN THIRTY AM ON

NOVEMBER NINTH FOR TRIAL. UPON INQUIRY FROM THE -JUDGE, GUBITCHEV STATED HE DID
NOT HAVE AN ATTORNEY AND WOULD NOT HAVE.ONE FORTHE TRIAL AS HE WAS A SOVIET
DIPLGMAT, HIS ARREST WAS ILLEGAL, AND THE COURT HAD NO JURISDICTION. OVER HINM.
THE JUDGE TOLD GUBITCHEV THAT IF HE DID NOT WANT AN ATTORNEY, THE COURT WOULD
SEE THAT HIS INTERESTS WERE PROTECTED DURING THE TRIAL. GUBITCHEV FIRST TRIED

TO SPEAK TO THE COURT IN RUSSIAN, APPARENTLY.FOR THE B ENEFIT.OF NOVIKOV AND TOLOKONNIKO
‘WHO WERE PRESENT 'IN THE SPECTATOR SEC‘I‘ION'?F THE COURT. .THE JUDGE IMMEDIATELY

INSISTED THAT GUBITCHEV SPEAK IN'ENGLISH, WHICH'HE DID. GUBITCHEV.AND HIS
TWO RUSSIAN COMPANIONS LEFT US COURT HOUSE ELEVEN AM AND WERE DRIVEN TO HEAD-

'QUARTERS BUILDING OF THE SOVIET DELEGATION TO UN, AT SIX EIGHTY PARK AVENUE/Q/

A
Xy ot

i -

TSM:JCM
65-14932
Approved:; '

Special Agént in Charge




by Lal . ’ , FD.ss

. FEDERAL BUREAU.OF ‘INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
‘ PAGE 2

Transmit the ‘following Teletype message to:BUREAU,'WASHINGTONfFIELD,..:....URGENT
‘ ‘WHERE GUBITCHEV REMAINED A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME AFTER WHICH HE WAS DRIVEN

TO THE SOVIET ESTATE IN GILEN COVE, LONG.ISLAND, ARRIVING THERE AT TRELVE |

‘FIFTX THREEPM, AT WHICH TIME THE 'SURVEILLANCE WAS DISCONTINUED Ff)R . SECURITY

REASONS.

SCHEIDT

Approved: Sent M Per._.

‘Special Agent in Charge



$iC, Omaha October 17, 1949

SAC) New York

JULTTH COPILK
ESPIONACE = R

There will be forwarded under separate cover a photostatic copy of that
portion of the transoript of JUIITH COPLON'S trdal in Washin ton, D.0.y which
deals with the testimony siven by SA BRLZER WILSON s vho s presently assimed
t0 your office.

Azent WILSON will probably desire to study this trenseript priorto
his appearance as & Govermment witness in the New York trial of CCPIN ,

For Agent WILSC, 13 information the trial date haa been szet for
November 9, 1949 and he will be .iven ample notice of the date he is expected
to appear as a witness,

Apent WILSQI should be instiucted to bring the three volumes of

his testimony with him inammuch as 4t i3 part of the New York f£ils of +his case
and is charced out o him,

7
M

~amms 4/ "
65-1/932 1'%
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SAC, Washington Field Ootober 17, 1949

SAC, New York

JUDITH COPLON,
ESPTONATE = R

Enclosed herevith is g photostatic copy of that portion of the transeript
in COPLAN1S Sashington Trial which cantains the testimony, both direct and cross,
giveri by 8A COURTIAND Jo JCHES,

It 48 Lfelt that this will be of assistance to Ajent JQMES inh connection
with the fortheoming trial of COPLIN in New Io;-k Cibye

6514932
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% SAC, Washington Field
| SAC, New York

JUITTH COPLON , . ' A
ESPINACE - B ' x

Re Washington Field report dated s;ptonbor 13, 1949 in the above ocaptioned
matter setting forth a lead for New York Office to examine the menifest of the
Sﬁi WISCNSIN to determine if CONSTANT was a passengsr Or crew member on that
8 p' '

: Octeber 18, 1949

Yashington ¥Field also requested a photostatic copy of the manifest,

There is being enclosed a manifest of the above ship and it will be noted
that although JUIITH COPION 4s listed as.a passenger on the shlp JEAN CONSTANT
does not .appear, '

It w11l be recalled that New York previously made inquiries at the
Marianne et Fils Restaurant and at 332 West 45th Street, New York City, to determine
- Af any individual by ‘the name of JEAN CONSTANT was ever employed or resided '
o at those two places respsctively but this investigation met with negative results,
’ Ne further effort will be made %o ddentify JEAN CONSTANT at these two places.

" "‘;'r R

4 . R N
, - IEnc. e L , Y\ o g

. S & b B TI .
TSMIRAS “ - \\)\r\ ‘
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- PMveotor, ¥BI ' October 1€, 1949
SAC, Yew York ’ ! ~

"JITITH COPLN,
FSPIRAGE = R

| The review of the COPLO! Sesbinony in the Washington 4rial is still
" being made and while such i being continued, this office desires to oall to the
‘Bureauts attention severel observations made during such review,

‘ Atbention is called to the fact in volume 40, pave 7666, of the $runseriph
- CORLGH Ls testifying oconcerning her arrival in New «'!014 City on February 18, 1949,

. whichi 18 one of the dates on which she met CUBITCHEY in Xew York City. Mre KELLY

L wantdd to lovow 4f COPLH told her mother that she had a date up in Waghingtem

", Peights and would nét! be home until late, COPLON answered ®I did not tell her

T had a date up 4n Washington Heigbts, I told her I had a dinner appointment

and not to expest me home for awhile, &he Jnew I was comdng in%, '

By letter dat ry 14, 1949, ¥ashinton Fleld advised the Bureau

of 2 aonversation bet ULINE SIAVIN and COPLIN relative to COPIL ¥4 4pin to
Yow York sch Peabruary 18, COPLMN sedd that she would be In New York on Febtruary 10th
and thousht that she would be free thai evening after 9100 but would teve %o 10
home saplys COPLON ststed thai she would not. be in New York before 5:00 P,
COPIMN, at first, sugcested that PAULINE call her st hows (in Breoklyr) but then

' aaid *I have | been thirkirg it over. I don't think X want wmy mother to imuw
Vit T will be dn and not o Fight home®, ,

| ~ On page 97 of the report ef 54 T, SCOLT MIIIER, dated March 28, 1949
~in eennobtion with the capiioned matber, the results of Gbe interview of PAULING

, ©SIAYIN comoeming hey relationship with COPILN are set forth. Ii will be neted
that SIAVIX stated that her last contact with COPLN befere COCLRS arrests ws
A telephone call which SIAVIN reseived from COPLN early in February of 1949,
SIAVIN yms in Weshincton ab the time. She sald that she yemewbered two details
oongeyning this conversation. She said that COPLIR ocmmented that she was thivking
of sore peft in terme of meyrizze but did not mention hin name, spd also stated :
that GOPICH plared to be 4n New York February 18, SIAVIN maid that slnce she alse
‘s planing to ba 4n New York about tlat Lime a possivle neetin: mae dlacussed,
According %o SIAVIK, GOPL wave her CUIILH'S Brooklym tolephond number bul Yhe meet-
inr was e 2% indefinite due to ‘he fact that COPLGI had anobher appointment and
the duration of SIAVIL 'S stay in New York wes uncertain,

The New York Office has considered the advisalility of yeinterviewing
PABIIN D STAVIH conoerniny the possible arransements for GUPLU and SIaVIV 4o
whet in Now York on Febrmayy 18 to determine whether she recalls COPIXN not
desiwins that SIAVIH call her at her motherts home In Ereoklyn, In the event
BIAYIL <id recall Ahls she woulu be & potential witnuas in rebuttal, lowever,

cet ¥ashinobon Fiele N,

L
TSHITAL ‘
65-14932

: R S
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Istter Yo Divector g
NY 65-14932 \

there are seversl oircumstances which must also be considored 4n determining
whether such an interview should be conducted. These factors which must be
considered are SIAVEN'S bagkground, which 1s set out in the same New York
report.mantioned above and the fact that SIAVIN would be questicned concerning
' ;goptor;x:lomwmum which michi in some way emberass the Burean in the
g Q- . :

The Xew Y vk Qffice is of the opinion that the possible harm which
wizht result from an interview with SIAVIN far cutweighs the benefits of
" utiliring her as a witneas in rebuttal. However, Bureau might desire bo
submit ‘these questions to the department, .

Tt will be recalled that while COPION was under cross examination,
Mre XKELLY questioned her extensively as to why she walked from 193rd Strect
S0 Bickford's Restaursnt and then starbed task up tewards 193rd Street, on
Mroh 4, 1949, COPIAY, in -explaining this, shated that on Februzry 18, 1949,
when she was in $he smell shoe shop near 1953rd Street and Broadway, she asked
the proprietor of the shoe shop where the nearest ladiss® yoom was lcoated,
COPLOK stated that he suggerbed the subway or some place near-ty but she $0ld
him that she would not wany to .o any place like shet, Vherewpen, %he
propristor told her that there was a ladies! room in Bilokford's Restaurant at
181st Street and Broadwaye COPLIN stated on that night she walled Lo Pickfordls
after leavinp the shoe repair shop and returned to the vicinity of 193rd Street
and Broacdway shortly before 9100 P¥, at which time she ws approkched by
FHITCHEV, It should be jpointed out that COPLG! was not wder surveillance
durin; this allaped walk to iBlst Stawet,

( Mr, PETLA TAML 10, the proprivtor of the shoe repair shop, residing
at 67 West 193rd Street, apartment 2H, New York City, stated that he is the
‘omer and operator of this shos reseir shop.end that he has worked there for
the past 13 yearse, le sald that his usual hours of Lusiness are from €100 AY
. %0-8300 PN daily, except Sunday, and further spaved that he is the endy worker
n this ehop and that he hao not employed any other indivicwal to assist Nn
in his work durin.; the past 13 years, ire RAMNDO said that he does not know
. the location of any Lickford's Restaurent An the arsa or the wicinity of the
shoe repair shop and ha doeu not know the location of any Bickferd's Wesgtaurant
anyvhore -In $he nel hborhood where his shop repair shop ia loczted. Wre “AMNLO
i thet during February of 1949 he never dirgeted any woan “o + Jaiies! room
&% sny Bickford's Restaurant, .

4're BAMMIO could not $dontify a photograph of CORLM,

i




Iatter o Director
; Y 65-14932

Mrs RAMADO simmed a statemend incorporeding the above facts and
stated that he would be willin: 4o testify for the United States Govermment
should the necessity arlee,

The above information together with the remainder of the review of
~ the COPLN testimony ¥ill be incorporated in the next investijative report in
P this matter, which will be sutmitted in the immediate future,

r N f E s
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

'UNITED ‘STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

.......... 'OCTOBER 18,, 1949
NEW YORK, N, Y.

Transmit .the following Teletype message to: ‘BURBAU.....URGENT

JUDISH COFLON, ESP-R. REURTEL JULY ONE REQUESTING JURY -PANEL .BE CHECKED,

JURY CLERK, SDNY, ADVISED ONLY.-ONE PROSPECTIVE.JURY PANEL HAS BEEN DRAWH AT
PRESENT DATE WHICH INCLUDES FOUR HUNDRED ,mm's‘; JHESE "INDIVIDUALS WILL BE
CALLED FOR QUA;,irchTIorr BY Novm:zam ONE, FORTYNINE, .BUT CLERK ZXPRCTS ONLY
ABOUT ONE HUNIRED FORTY TO ONE HUNDRED PIFTY WILL QUALIFY. ‘(chx\s.un THIS

1S ONLY PANEL FROM WHICH JURY FOR COPLON TRIAL WILL BE SELECTED UNLESS AN

'ADDL ONE IS ORDERED BUT ADDL ONE WOULD-HAVE 70 BE DRAWN ONE WEEXK PRIOR T0

TRIAL, CLERK WILL BE CONTACTED NOVEMBER ONE NEXT 70*SECURE NAMES OF THOSE
QUALIFIED INDIVIDUALS AT WHICH TIME IT WILL BX.DEFINITELY DETERMINED IF ADDL PANEL
HAS BEEN DRAWN, BURFAU WILL BE KEPT ‘ADVISED IN THIS MAT?ER. -IN AccOMGE WITH:
REFIEL PANEL OR PANELS WILL BE.CHECKED AGAINST:NY INDICES; ‘CREDI? AND CRIMINAL
-CHECK MADE AND REP% SUBMITTED, .

SCHEIDT
65-1493%+

ZSM:IM
ce - 65-149:51

@

Approved g%

‘Special .Agent 1 Charge

o WA ZERAY S

Per
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Mreoter, y51 o - Détober 18, 1949
w,n«m e 1

, Arems@a PALCR :
T INFOROMATION CONCERRING

S,

- b7D

carried an a cm‘amt,

o mm"m:am GHERE, Wty Mebtax -aa, “Butile’ am-aeem!..

advised LhalPHAZEL IXKALL CHERAT whs & member of %he Benjarmin Fmnklin Club of the
Commmist Party at the Sperry Qrroscope Company, Incorporsted, lake Suecess, Lang
Island, from Auzusb 1945 to October 1946, She adviesd that ho bad beew at thﬁ .
Commmist Paxty setings held by the individusl members of the elub in thelr kowes,

* She Judged him Lo be. sn old party member,. Jhmnmmofthommummd

Montim Ares Qpoups of instant olubi

The reccrds ef Spqm reflect bhat CHERRY bemn working at Sporry o
September 24, 1941 and was enployed there as of Juns 1948, lis porgamel fils
reflected thn he.was enpleyed by mcm&w PAI:&R, 2 wwcttc m«t, ua rort
City from-fine 1999 %o Novmw 2999

mm iufomzinn wis obtained :m a. pnvim repo;‘h 4n Yhe cam mt&ﬂaﬁ .
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Federal Burean of Investingation A
United States Bepartment of Justice

. . R, UIfenes
New York, New York Tep v g
SRS S Pk
October 18, 1949°' i ;:j.fg.um'r
e ULLLVISOR
w=§~h ‘I‘ ¥ ‘.h(‘
‘;5 + ‘1:: f"";
oA 7 N
MEMO Tann
o CITEF CLEDE
1 «w PROPERYY CLERK
EE:; JUDITH COPLON T TRAINING
ESPIONAGE - R

Miss HOLLANDER, Judge Knox's secretary, called on ‘the afternoon of
October 17 after ‘the departure of Raymond Whearty. She requested that he
contact Judge Knoxe. Mr, Whearty could not be located and Miss HOLLANDER
;cas ;o -adviseds She then .requested that Mr. Whearty call Judge Knox tomorrow,
‘October 18,

‘Mr. Ho Be Fletcher of the Bureau was advised of this inasmuch as
‘the reason for the call, according to Miss HOLLANDER, is that Judge Knox
will inform Mr. Whearty as to the identity of the judge who will iry the
COPLON - GUBITCHEV case. .JIt was our thought that NMr. Fletcher could follow
up with Mr. whearty and find out the identity of the judge for the Bureau's
information,

.Ae He BELMONT
ASAC
cc = 65-14939 (Gubitchev)
AHB:CTC
65-14932
|
LT 6o%-
F.B |
NCT 3 8194y
NAA G )
(2
Ayt’é"‘\ |




BA JOH'f Fo BALIEY in the ua}dnrfton trial of JUITTH COPLN,

. l

SAﬁ, 8an Juan

., BAC, New York

JUITTH COPLON,
ESPINATE: = R

.

Octeber 18, 1949

‘!hon is enclosed herewith & volume. containing ,he testimony of

Since Apgent MVALLEY will bo a witness in tho coning $rial the tesitmony
should be reviewed by him, ,

The 4rial date has been set in New York for November Qs 1949 and vhen
Agmbt YALLEY comes to New York in responss to his subpoens, he dould hring
the enclosed volums which is & part of the Nw York file and charocd out to him,

AIR JAIL, REWSTERED

o

v

L5~ 1 §32-60b

e e e
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Director, FBI October 20, 1949
'SAC, Yew York

JUDITH OOTLON
ESFIONAGE-R
(Bureau File 65-5836)

Reference is made to report of SA(A) JOHN A, RUENLE, dated October 20
1949, at New York, in the above entltled cuse.

The following information from the indices of the New York Office
18 set forth herein inasmuch as it was deamed inappropriate to place it in the
investizative report for the reason that it doos not relate-to the allegations
which prompted the investigution. -

A check of the New York indices for the name LAWRENCI R, CulliON ds
mentioned in IIY }65-1819 entitled "DUCASE; Bsplonage-G". The indices rofer
to a Bureau ¢riminal record for 0.'.DON showing FBI 1376420, However, it has
veen doternined that the serials reluting to this have been destroyed.

There is cus reference in the NUCASE file identifylng LAGENCE R CONION
as an attorney at 165 Broadway, ow York City. The New York indices reflect
numerous I, ences to LAWRENCE H. CO'DON of 185 Broadway, New York City who wus
the son ofAr. JOHN F. "ONDON, alias JAFSIE CONDON, a subject of oconsiderable
investigation in the oase entitled "3FNO RICHARD HAUPTVANN, was; Kidnanping and
Yurder of CIARLTS AUGUSTUS LIMDBEIGH, JR.". No attempt will be made herein to
set forth the informution in this file regarding LAWRENCE its ONDON but this is
‘being called to the Bureau's attention.

In addition, the report of SA CLIFFORD J. WSLSON, dated January 9, 1943,
at New York, in the case entitled "R, 0. GEISCN, was; Saplonage-G" reflects that
there was un investipution conducted concerning one HORST VON HENWIO of 551 6th
Avenue, New York City, an alleged Mazi. Un Paje 43 of Agnt WELSON'S report there
is listed the name of the porson who would always know HENNIG'S address, nurely,
1A% NCT Re CONDON, 166 Broadway, New York City.

+dth referonce to other names reflectod in the report of SA(A) JCIN A,
MJAILT, dated Getober 20, 1949 at llew York, there are no ddentifiable reforeoncos
in the Hew York indices,

J\CF
656-14932

4

4
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NEW YORK, N. Y.
.OCZOBER 20, 1949

Transnit the following Tele’typé message'*to:- "BUREAV. .. .. . URGENT

JUDITH COPLON, ESP-R. INSPECTION OF CRIMINAL DOCKET, U.S. DISTRICT COURT,
SDNY, REFLECTS THAT ON OCTOBER NINETKENTH, FORTY NINE.JUDGE WM, P. BONDY
HANDED DOWN RULINGS ON FOLLOWING MOTIONS IN COPLON CASE. MNOTION 20 INSPECT

" MINUZES OF GRAND JURY DENIED. MOTION TO GUASH INDICTMENT ON INSUFFICIENT
AND INCOMPETENT EVIDENCE DENIED., NMOTION TO RETURN PROPERTY OF COPLON-ON
.GROUND OF ILLEGAL SEIZURE, NO RULING GIVEN. BONDY STATED HEARING .ON-THIS
MOTION WILL BE EELD AT LATER ‘AND UNSPECIFIED DATE.

SCHEID?
65-14932
) REB:IM
3
Q;i ' ?
i
y
| ,}’4
s %
Approved:, Sent 2¥%2#M Por a'aff{

Special Agent in Charge:

G532 -608



Class 1R TOATION SUTHOETTY DESIVEL FRID.
THl AUMOaYdl DRCLAsSTIFT AT 10 CUTHE

?ME LOR IS dRIEe T v . ;
i.‘ 1)-ﬁ;";2 ‘ ] 7 i - ‘: “
. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
%ﬁ Form No.1 o T B ‘ ) ’
ﬁ THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK NY rmwxwNo., 65-14932 mnef
A REFORT MADK AT ‘ ,mmm,. PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REFORT MADE 8Y
i >/zo ,22,23,27~ | ; S
© 'NEW YORK ( [20/20/43 ] 9; 10/11 12/49 JOHN A. RUSHLE (A)
e
JUDITH COPL ’ ,  DSPICNAGE-R
, ’
.| SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: ~ SIRICILY CODFIDMIIAL T

| ltraced
]mezve sourc

REFERENCES ¢ Bureau File
Report of SA{A

b7D

JOIN A. RUBHLES $/49, Yew York.

DETATLS : A% New York, New York / -
. [ ; i
Tracing of thel has been com- ‘
mf.a‘{»nm*)m_ 533 no_indication K
of _a subversiva i

ofl |has veoen identifieds The Lollowing
surmary schedule of the tracing o£| I :
{

/\\ ,q
APPROVED AND ECUAL AGENT -
FORWARDED: N I CHARGE . DO NOY WRITE IN THESE SPACES

AN , g3L/f G321 60?

X o

COPIES OF THIS REPORT ' ¢
5 « Bureau

4 = Washington Field

al 1 - S.A.A.G. D¢ J. DONRGAN
@4 - Now York

"‘""’3/ _ /@WW«;@ .




NY. 65-14932

A The following items have been traced and identified sinco the
'last ‘report in this matter.

1.1 |

Tho above information should not be discloscd except in 2 usual b7D
‘proceeding following tho {ssuance of a subpoena.

2.1 |

This information should not be disclosed excopt in a usual
procecding following tho issudnce of ‘& subpoonz.

3, |

gl

Through the ‘cooperation of Co | ; - ‘ wn,
roliabilitv, ot tho




'NY 65-14932

4, |

b7D

It was goﬁdmjmd"_tb.mnzh_amﬁ.d.dm:m_ln.lhmn_t&'i that tho
account. o ]

5.1 |

_This chack wns ¥raced $hroveh Oanfidontial Informant Te? st +hn




NY 65-14932

7.1 .
| | -

|
|
\ - During the :course of investigation it was reflected that several

8." . |
| _ | b7D
|
|

Through the cooperation of Conﬁ{;ntial, Informent T~2 at tho

g, | |
I |

ouzh %k ) ‘ { orment T-2 this

191




NY 65-14932

Throvrh the cconoration of Confidential Informant T3 at tho

| | Tho information reported horein
should not bo disclosed oxcopt in.a usual proceeding following the issuance b7D
of ‘a subpoena,

. ) It is noted that all of tho addrosses sot forth obove are.in
an i ¥ .C ‘tho location of tho |
Informant T~3 advised that
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CONFIDENT 1AL, INFORILINTS

_ Tho identity of the confidential informants mentioned in the
| report of Special jgent (A) JOHN e RUZHLE, Dated October 20, 1949, at New York,
| aro as followss

-1 b7D
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‘ @]j’ice Memomndm . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO MEMO:. :SAC ~ DATE: (Qctober 21, 1949

FROM

SUBJECT:  JUDITH COPLON
‘ESPIGNAGE ~ R

A review of the testimony given by the writer in the Washington
trial of JUDXITH COPLON discloses the following references to Special Agent
in Charge SCHEIDT and Assistant Special Agent in Charge BEIMONT.

‘In response to a question, "Who was in.charge of the raiding
‘party who picked up these two people on 15th Street when they were standing
on the corner? Who was in charge of it?n

A. Special Agent SCHEIDT and GRANVILLE

Q. Is Mr. SCHEIDT outside?
Ae I dontt think so

Qs TWhere is he?
Ae I believe he is in New York.

Q. How many operatives were there?
A. At the tixe I arrived at the scene it was probably Special
Agent SCHEIDT. . o

In response to a question as to what agents writer had spoken ‘
with before April 26 concerning this :case, the answer "I' probably didn't
speak to Mr. SCHEIDI". Defense attorney in his next question mentioned
that Mr. SCHEIDT was head of the FBI in the New York Field Office.

Concerning the meeting of agents on the afternoon of March 4th
before COPLON' arrived in New York.

Q. By the way, was Mr. BEIMONT ‘there?
Ao I saw Mr. BEIMONT.

Q¢ Did Mre BEIMONT do any talking? .
As Yes, sir.

Q. That did Mr. BEIMONT say?
As He outlined the .. S

Qe: Plan? 6814923~ 6lo

Ae No; he discussed the surveillance, the cas a-as—&&i;had
as it was known. T

EFMcC:mbn ) QCT 21 1949
6514932
N. Y. C.

ROUTED TO .I F%




‘Memo:.
NY 65-14932

Q.
‘Ae
Qe
A

H

Yhen you.left the building that day, did -you know what
GUBITCHEV'S profession was;, what-he.did for a living?
Yes, I did, sire

Did Mre GRANVILLE tell everybody there about it or-did Mr.
BEIMONT tell them?

‘I ‘knew that I knew ite I don't remember who told me.

‘Concerning the surveillance:

Q.

Ae

Qe

Ao
Qe

Q..

A.
Q.

A
Q..

‘Ao

Qe

A.

Do you'know anything at all about the fact, anything over
the radio about Mr. GRANVILLE or Mr. SCHEIDT being north,
the way you people were stationed at 187th Street; anything
over the radio about that.

Nothing 'specifically..

Did you know whether or not Mr. SCHEIDT or Mr. GRANVIILE were
actually stationed above you, above 187th Street, of your own
knowledge? ‘
1 believe I heard Mr. GRANVILLE'S voice on the radio.

(
Then you hear-a voice-of the'radio, does it tell you ‘where
it comes from, what street?

No

Did you know from anything said over the radio just -where.

Mro GRANVILLE and Mr. SCHEIDT were; did you. know 1t?

I believe 'they advised. that he :‘was going north on Eroadway.

'Who ‘was going north?

GUBITCHEV
Did- they say where?

"They possibly-did.
“And ‘they possibly didn't?

My recollection is-.that they dide.



Memo:
NY 65=14932

Concerning t‘he‘ conference withdfessrs. XKELLEY -and Whearty:

Qe At ‘the time you met Mr. WHEARTY and Mr. KELLY, in the hours-
mentioned, were any other -agents present?
Ae Yes, sire.

N« 'Did the agents who were present include Mr. GRANVILLE-and
Mre SCHEIDT or without.Mr. SCHEIDT.
_.A. I dontt recall whether Mr. SCHEIDT was there.

Concerning the time of the arrest and immediately preceding:

Qe Will you.kindly tell.me, at that time, (about the time
SA McDONOUGH and ‘the writer saw'COPL(N and GUBITCHEV at
15th Street and Third Avenue), did you know anything at all
‘about the fact that Mr. SCHEIDT and Mr. GRANVILLE were in.
the vicinity and that they were over south of 14th Street
between 14th and 13th Street, about two blocks from you?
Ae Noeo I assume they were in the vicinity.

Qe .As they proceeded up that way (COPLON and GUBITCHEV walking
on Third Avenue from 15th to 16th Streets) when was the first
time you saw Mr. SCHEIDT and Mre GRANVILLE.

Ao Just immediately preceding the apprehension.

The writer was also ‘asked how long it took to walk (on the opposite
side of Third Avenue). before Mre SCHEIDT -and Mrs GRANVILLE came up and
replied about a minute. Also a question as +0 whether ‘the writer observed
.what Mr. GRANVILLE.and SCHEIDT did after they got out of the car and the
reply was that the writer did not see them for the momente In reply to
a question as to.whether the writer heard what Mr. SCHEIDT or Mr. GRANVILLE
told or said to COPLON'and GUBITCHEV the reply was that the writer heard
‘Mr. GRANVILLE identify himself. Another question was whether the writer
‘had ‘heard Jir. GRANVILLE'S voice and not Mre. SCHEIDT'S and replied that it
was Mr. GRANVILLE'S volce.




‘upe The reply:of the writer was that ‘he.could'not point the exact spote.

Menos
NY'65-14932

) The writer further was asked if he ‘could point out the exact spot
COPLON and GUBYITCHEV were .standing when Mr. GRANVILLE and -SCHEIDT cane

Another guestion was whether Mr. SCHEIDT had a.gun in‘his-hand and
.the writer replied .that he'did not observs‘a:gun. ‘Objection was sustained
4o a question-as:to whether there was.a bulge in the pocket of Mr. SCHEIDT
or Mr. GRANVILLE.

Another'question asked of the writer was as ‘to whether when: the
writer came across -the street did he hear:Mr.. .SCHEIDT or Mr. GRANVILLE
:say anything to COPLON'or GUBITCHEV and the:answer was given that.the writer
did not reme=ber.anythinge.:

In response to & question as‘'to.whether Mr.:SCHEIDT -or Mr..GRANVILLE
‘held’ the hands or arams of ‘either COPLON or GUBITCHEV-and the.answer was. that
Mr. GRANVILLE-may -have had hold of .the arm:of GUBITCHEV..

The writer was also asked whether Mr. SCHEIDT:or:Mr.:GRANVILLE. L
had-said anything to the writer from the time ‘they came up.to. the' place '
of -arrest until COPLON. was.escorted to.a.car by-the writer and the answer :
.was- that the writer did not«recall .anything. :

EDWARD F. McCARTHY, :SA
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/ Oﬂic‘e Memomnﬂlzmz e UNITED STATES GO

v i 4
TO  : MEMO, SAC DATE: Ootolerna y, 1949- ~n
ame MY
FROM 1 weuNL: 7 s TR
wemn ] N
SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON B
ESPIONAGE - R ‘ e i ]
e CLIER « LT N
A ROV CTERK
TRAIN NG UNIT

In cormestion with the testimony of SA Martin F, Carey delivered in i
the United States District Court for the Distriet of Columbia in f'ho-oae&--m-m--'
entitled United States of Ameries vs, JUDITH COPLON, the following referenees ~
to SAC Scheidt snd ASAC Belmont were made:

On page 2617 of my testimony, I indicated that after the arrest of
GUBITCHEV, he was brought to the New York Office in a car in which were slse
riding SAC Edward Sehefidt, SA Granville and SA Malley, as well as the writer
and GUBITCHEV,

I also testified that Mr, Scheidt was the Special Agent in Charge
of the New York Office, Further, that at the time irmmediately before the
actual arrest, I saw SAC Scheidt and SA Granville (about to make the arrést). '
(Pages 2558 and 2559 of the testimony.)

I testified that I joined the car containing SAC Seheidt snd SA
Granville at l4th Street, New York City, at approximately 9 p.m. on the even-
ing of the arrest, I said that at that time I did not "have any talk with

Mr. Granville snd/er Mr, Scheidt.essconcerning where they were going.,” I

stated that at the time I joined Mr, Scheidt and Mr, Granville, that Mr,
Scheidt did not then say that an arrest was about to be made, and that in
the entire trip across tomn on 14th Street, there was nothing said about a
pending arrest in my presence, (Pages 2674 and 2575 of the testimony.)

I testified that immediately prior to the arrest, the car bearing
Mre Scheidt, Mr. Granville, and myself was proeeeding in & northerly direc-
tion snd that at the time I first sighted GUBITCHEV and COPLON they were
also seen by Mr, Scheidt snd Mr, Grsnville, (Page 2580)

Concerning when I left the car bearing Mr, Scheidt and Mr, Granville
irmediately prior to the arrest, attorney PAIMER asked me if anybody told me
to got out of the oar, I indicated that I did not recall being told, but did
this on my owmn initiative, I indicated that at the time I left the car I digd
not know)that COPLON snd GUBITCHEV were about to be arrested, (Pages 2583
snd 2584

I advised MRe PAIMER thet prior to the night of the arrest neither
Mre Scheidt nor Mr, Granville had been en any of the previous surveillances

of either COPLON or GUBITCHEV, (Page 2588) A ,¢7 3.
! c Lo
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I indicated that at the time of the arrest I saw-both Mr, Granville
and Mr, Scheidt come out of the car in which they were ridings I was asked
if Nr. Scheidt had a "drawmn revolver" and I advised that, "I did not see it;
‘he-did not come out with a drawn revolver.,” (Page 2591, 2592)

‘Also concerning 'the time of the actusl arrest, I indicatedthat I
‘was such a distance:behind - COPLON and GUBITCHEV that I did not hear either
Mre Scheidt or Mr, Grenville make:any ‘statements at the time they arrested
the pair. (Page 2593)

It.will be noted that the abeve referenses pertain entirely to SAC
Scheidt, .and that no mention was made in the testimony ef the writer of
ASAC Belmont,.

‘It should .further be noted that the.sbove are all the actual refer-
‘enees by neme to Mr, Scheidt; however, those parts:of the writerts testimony
which.deal with his sctivities after he joined ‘the car occupied by SAC
‘Scheidt and Mr, Granville-st Eighth Avenue and 14th Street at approximately
9.p.nmes on March 4th, would also be of interest te Mr. Scheidt, Theyare not \
being set out in detail here because of .their length.and because-attorney ’
PALMER did not ‘cover this topic.at one time, but kept ‘coming back to it at
various: tinmes,

'MARTIN-Fo CAREY, SA




ADDRESS REPFLY TO
SUNITED STATES ATTORNEY'

ITIALS AND NOWRER UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
UNITED STATES CO'UR"I' HOUSE
IHS i 'FOLEY SQUARE

‘ Tinited Stutes Bepartment of Justice

SOUTHERN DISTRICY OF NEW YORK

~

) ___NIGHT SCPERVIEOR

NEW YORK 7, N. Y. elf
' e MEB. RO
£ MR TUOY

October 24, 1949

Mr, Edward E.' Scheidt
Speclal Agent in Charge

Federal Bureau of Investigation
United 8tates Court House
Foley Square

New York 7, N. X, x P

Dear Mr, Scheidt:

I deliver with this letter three original
letters and the envelopes in which they were.
recelved, As you may see, they are directed to
Honorable Leibell, U,S8.D.J., and they are, if
anything, annoying. '

I spoke with Mr, .Belmont after Judge Leibell
referred them to me, and I would appreclate it
if you would have photostats made and return
them to-me for'my file after the Bureau has ‘
taken such steps as it may deem necessary in

connection therewith,
;?§§2 ‘
c

e
hief Assista

Enclosures A/

<
(S=Y¥922 bty
- . FBl « NEW YORK
ez R L 21241949
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‘FEDERAL 'BUREAUOF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF,JUSTICE

NEW YORK, .NEW YORK:
OCTOBER: 31, 1949

Transmit the .following Teletype message:-t0: BURBAU URGENT

JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE:--R. 'ON.OCTCBER THIRTY ONE, =NI)ET$BN‘FOR&'Y NINE, -
-ASSISTANT USA' THOMAS MURPHY.'RECEIVED CALL FRQM JUDGE ‘BONDY WHO:STATED THAT

HE HAD BSEN.FEADING. PAIMER'S MOTION FCR'RETURN OF ‘MATERIAL SEIZED. FROM

COPLON BECAUSE:OF ILLEGAL \rmxasr. "HE TOLD MURPHY .THAT THE MATERIAL SEIZED
"HAD"NO 'RELATION'7TO WHETHER- THE . ARREST'WAS LEGAL AND THEREFORE ‘HE WANTED

WHEARTY TO.GET IN-TOUCH WITH HIM"SO.A-DATE COULD-BE,SET.WHEN: msfmoni

‘WOULD -BE ' GIVEN "ON: THE -,MOTI'ON‘. MURPHY ' CALLED ‘WHEARTY .AND TOLD -HIM TO GET

IN-TOUCH WITH PAIMER: SO THE'TWO CAN SEE JUDGE BONDY T0:SET DATE. WHEARTY~—
-UsY

x@s-aars':rcaze.-.;mm:.aonmf-s<>-;3xmmu.7A
mmmwmmm RureAW vEguesizo To
ContAcr WhiEaRTY. 7o aéeﬁscmr 7 fu:?r/u.-‘/?
VD RE 7'/7:37 SCHEIDT
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| ee-MR. COLLIIR

, . .. MR. CRANVILLE
' | MR, MILSZOS .
y . e MR. IUGIES ,

.ee.MR. RENNEDY 1
}:eeMR. MARCHEESAULT |
e MR MeGRATH
J--mr627 eUPZRVISOR |
 §oeeMR. RING "
feeeME. TUOKY . .
MR WATSON ‘ '
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"} MR. SCHEIDT

- o &4 ’ oo ’ -+xsMR. ELLAONT ;
v vl 1 .

Oﬁ%e Memomndzmz UNITED STATES GOV

PO o SR '
10 : mo ‘ ‘ DATE: November 15&1}94{9 T sAULY
¥ROM :  Sh A. J. TUOHY | ' | | B N
SUBJECT: ' JUDITH COPLON - ' - ;”v“
ESPIONAGE - R Vocnriy cron

. . o PRCPRIT |

‘ This morning, Mr. He B. Fletcher of the Bureau advised tha Mnmxi‘;f&’;‘;“"

Whearty of the Department is proceeding to New York :today <4in:connect on with

the motion filed by the defense before Judge Bondy as ‘indicated dn. oud =

teletype of yesterday. The foregoing information was ‘furpished to Supervison
Granville, '

' B ; f
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Je2im. vARCHESSAVLY

Transnit. the following:Teletype message to: /BUREAU ATIV™ i@@ﬁ?};m
D W F

Bl N I‘ : ]

DIRECTOR; .G'B“
WASHING TON L7170y URGENT |
A T4 TEON
) S R i A
«~CRIEF CLERX
) . §-=~PROPIRTY CLERK
JUDITH COPLON; 'ESPIONAGE —- R.. SAAG R. P. WHEARTY AND DE SETCOUNSELr

.,

ARCHIEALD PALMER APPEARED BEFCRE JUDGE -WILLIAM P. BONDY mma.msquss__
HEARING:ON DEFENDANT'S MOTION FOR RETURN OF PROPERTY BECAUSE OF ‘ILIEGAL
SEIZL{RE. Boﬁnz INSISTED ON HAVING A HEARING WHEREIN TESTIMONY WILL BE GIVEN
IN-CONNECTION WITH THE JUSTIFICATION FOR ARREST WITHOUT A WARRANT. DESPITE.
WHEARTY'S ARGUMENTS AGAINST -SUCH,. BONDY SET DATE FOR-HEARING ON NOVEMBER
NINTH FORTY NINE. WHEARTY WAS ARGUING THAT TRIAL JUDGE SHOULD HANDIE
‘THE PRESENT MOTION AND CALLED BONDY'S ATTENTION 10 THE FACT THAT TRIAL DATE
HAS BEEN SET FOR NOVEMEER NINTH, AND FURTHER THAT THE GIVING.OF TESTIMONY
‘MIGHT PROLONG THE TRIAL FOR' A CONSIDERABIE PERIOD OF TIME. PALMER SAID HE
WOULD BE'WILLING TO HAVE TRIAL JUDGE DISPOSE -OF MOTION IF WHEARTY WOULD
AGREE T0 POSTPONE TRIAL.DATE UNTIL AFTER A WRIT'OF CERTIORARI IN .CONNECTION
WITH THE.APPEAL OF THE WASHINGTON .CONVICTION HAS GONE UP 70 THE SUPREME
COURT. WHEARY WOULD NOT AGREE 70.DO THIS AND ADVISED THIS.CFFICE THAT
PROBABLY. PAIMER IS INSISTING ON BONDY DISPOSING OF THE. MOTION SO THAT ¥EZ
CAN TRY T0 APPEAL BONDY'S'DECISION'IF IT. IS ADVERSE TO THE ‘DEFENDANT'AND
THEPEBY POSTPONE THE ACTUAL TRIAL FOR SOME TIME.. '/mmmﬂ*noss NOT mx&?‘
‘PAIMER CAN DO THIS. 'PAIMER WILL CALL WHEARTY. TOMORROW AND WILL LET HIM
KNOW WHAT WI'TNESSES HE WILL REQUIRE AT THE HEARING. WHEARTY WILL IMMEDIATELY
ADVISE MR. FIETCHER AT THE BUREAU. WHEARTY AND KELLEY EXPEGT, TO :BE IN NY _
TSMsMTH: gj o >
T ..\\M Pe “ -

65- ' /
5&%?%%@ 22T Sent

Special -Agent in Charge 65‘*/7‘?3& 'y, 2 a
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Ksmonce . . FD:36
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message:.to:

MONDAY MORNING IN PREPARATION FOR THE HEARING. BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO.ADVISE
NY TMMEDIATELY OF IDENTITY OF WITNESSES.PALMER EXPECTS TO CALL.

SCHEIDT

‘Approved: Sent M ‘Por_.

.Special -Agent in Charge |




e ' V' ’ FD:86
FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION

'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE New.York, New York
* November 2, 1s5k9

TS an an . - e -

TransmEit the .following Teletype:-message to: SAN.JUAN - URGENT
s g goblorisg Tlggs s 1 0

| A% S,
JUDJTH COPLON,” _Espmmea-afn./j'_rnnnmm SET FOR NOVEMBER' MIJE nexr.” s
£ :{im/ . AR N R i
JOHN' F.HiA Y SHOULD ARRANGE 70 BE ON TWENTYFOUR HOUR NOTICE -BEGTMNING
'NOVEMBER ‘ETGHT FOR TRIP T0-NY AS HE WILL B WITNESS:” -YOU WILL BE NOTIFIED.

N / Vv e S
“WHEN - MA *SHOULD ARRIVE«NYC'.'./

SCHEIDT

S

207

TSM:RS
" 65-14932.

.:Approved'!é‘:‘j ,‘[%' ‘Sent ﬁ -Per

‘Special Agent ‘in Charge ‘

6514939646
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' . ‘ . FD-36
'FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION

' UNITED -STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE New Y rk, New York
November 2, 19h9

]

Transmit 'the following Tele épe message to: OMAHA - URGENT
/ , JUDITH COPION, 'ESPIONAGE -‘R, TRIAL DATE SET FOR: NOVEMBER NINE NEXT. SA

“WILSON SHOULD ARRANGE'TO EE ON TWENTYFOUR HOUR NOTICE EEGINNING NOVEMBER .EIGHT

mMmmmmmmuwmm&mwmmmmmm@mmmmm
ARRIVE NYC. . ‘ .

1
[
1Y

TSMIRS
' -65-14932

=5 397

Special Agent ‘in Charge

Approved:

65~ 14939-6/7
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 ' «sesMR. SCOEIDT
....MR. EELMONT

Oﬂi‘ce Memorandum  vsitep states GOVERNMENTE

E ’ :Ym LEres

MR LUCY E3
\ T . MBI ‘DATE: Novenbey Zynldiduor
‘ =P, M PLCTESSAULT
’ FROM 3 SA A. J. TOHX ":\'!::.1'; ‘gf';:::vxsoa
!

SUBJECT:  JUDITH GOPLON T Teory

} ESPIONAGE - R MR WATSON
nes MR- WWCEL

: This afternoon, Mr. .H. B. Fletcher of the Bureau called wit -:C;*(’)E;%RK
, reference to the hearing scheduled for November:9, ‘at which time the -d¥fensenc mcunx ‘

will attack the legality of the arrest of subjects.

: ‘Mr. Fletcher stated that in:all probability Supervisor R. R.
X Granville and SA T. S. Miller will be key witnesses at this hearing. He
instructed that both agents should know the facts of the -case thoroughly
and that Mr. Granville should be able to testify to what he personally knows
and to what other agents told him, with the exception of any .information
received from technical 'sources. In other words, Mr. Granville should know -
not only things he has personal knowledge of, btut also of the results of
all investigation conducted by other agents throughout this case.
Ax"" A Mr. Fletcher further advised that Mr. Whearty had told him that g
L/"'ﬂ COPION had asked McKINNEY where FOLEY usually kept the keys and that McKINNEY
told FOLEY of what COPION had asked him, whereupon FOLEY changed the place
where the keys were kept. Mr. Fletcher stated that this information.probably
will be found in Washington Field Office reports. He pointed out that items
such as these should be known and that Mr. Granville should be extremely
well acquainted with the case,

Mr. Fletcher alsc advised that all agents who testified at the
previous trial should be alerted so that they will be availab’s to testify
in the forthcoming trial within 24 hours. He said that where agents who
testified are assigned to.other field divisions, teletypesshould be sent to
those field divisions advising these agents that they might be witnesses

fy subsequent to November 9, 1949'and that they should be ready to proceed
after that date on extremely short notice.

Mr. Fletcher also inquired as to the whereabouts of the agents'
notes. He said.-he thought SA Miller had. possession of them. Upon checking
with Supervisor Granville, it was ascertained that SA Miller does have the

notes,
- AJTsCTC WV
6524932 . / F./B. L )
1 nove-1949 ‘
. AN VAR
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+exMR. SCHEIDT
.-.MR. BELMONT

FRAAENT
AR, GRANV

--.MR. TILSECS
MR, EUREES

STANDARD FORM NO, 64 . ,

O]ﬁce Memorandum + vniteD staTES GO

10 3 ‘———- ) DATE: 17 THATRY
=R HoveNorn e, |
L ‘ MR LT
FROM : SA A. J. TUOHY A PLRVISOR
R 5.4.. T MR
SUBJECT:  JuDITH COPLON T s a
"ESPIONAGE —~ R MR SGHL
e CLIEY CLERK

On the morning of November 3, 1949, I advised Mr. H. B. Hletchmsry cLERk '
of ‘the Bureau that in line with his inquiry of yesterday concerning-$RBAINING UNIT
vhereabouts of the agents' notes in this matter, SA T. S. Miller POSSESSES.causnnemammnenn]
‘the notes of all agents who testified with the exception of the nobes—g o ——mm———
SA J. J. Ward. Mr. Fletcher was further advised that Ward's notes had been
rissing since the first trial and that efforts on the part-of the Clerk of
the Court, government attomeys and defense attorpey PAIMER to locate them
have proved negative. .

I also advised Mr. Fletcher that we-are ready to dictate ‘the
report concerning the checks made of the indices, police department records,
etc. of the members of the jury panel -and called his attention to the fact
that the Bureau had directed us to submit this .information in report form,
listing each juror alphabetically on a separate page. I advised Mr.
Fletcher that in view of the purpose of this report, we could not achieve
the purpose and comply with the new Bureau ‘instructions regarding breaking
down reports into investigative and administrative sections; that as we saw
it, the report would be valueless unless it was submitted as a.straight
investigative report the way reports formerly were submitted. He agreed
and'said we should go ahead and submit the report in this form.

AJT:CTC
65-14932

_- /‘l 2 . L
o F.B. 1.
NOV 3 - 1949




IN REPLY, PLEASE REFER TO

[ r - - - >

. ugic’e

Anited States Departinentof 7
©#ederal Burean of Investigation
New York 7, New York

€

L ] '
:

Noverber 4, 1949

"MEMO TO ASAC BELNONT

=

RE: JUDITH COPION
-ESPIONAGE =R

A review of 65-14,932-1B148, which is a photostatic copy of “the
stenographic transcript of the United States District Court, Washington,
Do Co trial of JUDITH COPION, which-includes my-testimony given.on May 18,
1949, reveals  that Mr. BEIMONT'S'name was mentioned on that afternoon by
Mr. WHEARTY, Special Assistant to the Attorney General. A

sapdigcussion-pefoyesthe=coutt diry-PALUERsked/ brr MHEART Y —
~as-to~-the-dino-that/h i ed.;uw’\!e}&o;k'f;‘it on; I‘gh“’ﬁ',"'; QLG .
e

In a-discussion before the court concerning the arrest of
JUDITH' COPION Mr.. PALMER -asked Mr. WHEARIY what time he had comerto the
FBI Building-on the night of March:4th.

Mr. THEARTY stated that: he had been telephonically informed that
“JUDITH' COPION' and VALENTINE GUBITCHEV had been arrested . and that-he was:
-asked ‘to' come down-to.the FBI.office. 'In this.connection Mr. WHEARTY stated:
"Mr. BELMONT, who :is the Assistant Special Agent in Charge, told me that
he had a car in the vicinity and that. he would.have one come over:-and pick
me up, and where would I'be'., He explained that he was -picked.up by an
FBI car-and taken.to the FBI office. -later on, the same date, during the
crossiexanination of agent, Mr. PALMER, in a discussion with lMr. WHEARTY,
read. the following, which was contained 'in the JUDITH COPION log:

"4:40 AM, BELMONT and 'ROBINSON ‘entered room, at which tixe,
BEIMONT .advised.COPION: she -would be taken before a judge in a -few rinutes
‘and she .could-advise the. judge anything she desired, as well as make any
request that she.desired.

e

ROBERT J*ﬂ-‘“,—?ﬁ.
.B. L.
K

NOV 7 1849
N. Y. C.
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United States Department of ilugw
Fetreral Bureau of Investigation

New York, New York

IN REPLY, FLEASE REFER TO

FILE No.

‘November 4, 1549

‘MEMO_FOR -SAC SCHEIDT'

RE: .JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE = R’

‘There will be.set forth hereinafter in this memorandum the
circumstances under which the names of Mr. BELMONT and Mr. SCHEIDT .were
mentioned during the trial of JUDITH.COPLON in Washington, D Ce It is
felt that they should:have:the benefit.of this in the.event Defense Counsel

ARCHIBALD PALMER decides ‘to subpoena either or both of them.

‘This will include all of the testimony,. including JUDITH COPLON'S,
with the-exception of Special Agents MARTIN.F. CAREY and .EDWARD F. McCARTHY,
who have submitted separate memorandae.

The memorandum will be blocked off according to:the individual
who is testifyinge The numbers in the parenthesis following each paragraph
will be the page number in the transcript, as well as the section number
of that individualts testimony. ‘

'Ts_SCOTT MILIER, JR.

-asked me how Mr. GRANVILLE knew and I told him that Mrew

"TSM:RMC \ F. ;/l
6514932 S ; N
CC: ASAC BELMONT (LE-1Y5232- 620, NOVZ 1949

During cross examination PALMER: asked me whether Mr. BELMONT.
or Mr. SCHEIDT were in the Federal Building.on the night of March 4, 1949,
after 10:00 ofclock. I was not allowed to answer the question. .(4471,

‘Sec. 4).

‘When PALMER was cross examining me concerning the material which
was seized from COPLON, I. testified that I knew she was not supposed to
handle material pertaining to.espionage but ‘that she worked in the Foreign
Agents Registration Section.. PALMER asked me how I knew that and I told
hin that Mr. GRANVILLE informed me of COPLON'S duties in'Washington. He
=i 1 £0 Y0 d mvmmeny

Mr. GRANVILLE. He wanted to imow who ‘told Mr. BELMONT

N.Y.C.
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MEMO

"Washington," :and .from:there on I answered that I did not know who Mr..
BELMONT talked with,. ‘At about the same time PALMER asked me if ‘Mr.:BELMONT
was ever connected with the Foreign:Agents .Registration Section, which I
.answered in the negative. At about the same time I told Mre. PALMER. that
Mr. BELMONT had been keeping me informed of the type of work COPLON did

4n Washington.. (4474, Sece. 4).

At one time when PALMER was questioning me concerning January- 14,
1949 and in particular my conversation with Mr. GRANVILLE concerning the.
then.unknown man whom COPLON had met (GUBITCHEV), he asked-me whether Mr.
‘BELMONT knew this man's identity at that time and I stated that I did not
think he.did, (4522, Sec. 4).

Concerning :FOLEY!S handing COPLON the deceptive memorandum on
the morning of March 4, 1949, PALMER asked me whether Mr. GRANVILLE or Mr.
"'BELMONT had. told me-that FOLEY had shown COPLON the memorandum.concerning
‘Amtorg. I'stated that they had.not. (4529, Sec. 4).

‘PALMER .asked me whether Mr. GRANVILLE or Mr. BELMONT told me on
March 4, 1949 that Mr. WHEARTY was coming up from Washington on that date.
Y answered .in. the negative.

‘During the reading of the arrest log the:entry "9:56-PM « Mr,
BELMONT and ROGER.ROBINSON entered:Nursets office,™ and also the entry
"9:57 PM «~ Mre BELMONT and E. 'Fe McCARTHY left Nurse?s.office," were noted.
It will be recalled that SA ROBINSON took 'SA CcCARTHY!S:place in‘assisting
in the search of the purse and. Mr. BEIMONT remained in ‘the room only a
brief period of time, as -evidenced by the. entries. (4587-8, Sec. 5).

later in the testimony PALMER went back to those entries,
.PALMER asked me -whether Mr. BELMONT was Mr, SCHEIDT!S assistant and I told
‘him that Mr. BELMONT ‘was the Assistant Special Agent 'in Charge of the New
York Office. PALMER asked me whether I recalled whether Mr, BEIMONT came
into the Nurse!s office when I was examining COPLON!S purse and, in parti-
cular, at the time when I had just opened’ the summary of the deceptive
mexmorandum. I stated that I did.not recall it. I also told Mr. PALMER
that I had not sent ROBINSON' to get Mr. BELMONT. PALMER asked me whether
I showed Mr. BELMONT .the handwritten summary of the deceptive memorandum
and I stated that I did. PAIMER called attention to the fact that there.
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‘wag nothing in -the arrest log indicating that I showed ‘Mr. BELMONT the.
summary and I stated that there was no entry there. 'PALMER "then wanted to
know if after showing it ‘to ‘Mr. .BELMONT did he. tell me that I could go
ahead and examine the balance of the purses This was-objected to and the
objection was sustained. (4616~18, 20~22, Sece 5).

I told Mr. PALMER that I had never met Mr. BELMONT in Mre
KELLEY!S office in Washington, D. Ce (4636, Secs '5)..

I also told Mr. PALMER that on the few occasions I left the
Anterview room (Conference Roou C) and went into.Nr. SCHEIDT!S office .to
confer with Mr. WHEARTY, Mr. BELMONT was also-present with Mr. WHEARTY.
I also told PALMER that after the completion of the search of the purse
and"while COPLON was being given a strip search, I contacted ‘Mr. WHEARTY
and ‘M. BELMONT and summarized the search to them., This was in reference
te "the entry of 1159 on the arrest log, .which showed that I was out about
five or six minutes. I stated that I saw Mr. BELMONT and Mre WiEARTY at
the same time in Mr. SCHEIDT!S office. I stated that I-did not recall whether
I saw Mr, SCHEIDT in his office at the times that.I was talking with Mr.
‘BELMONT and Mr. WHEARTY there. (46479, Sec. 5).

. I also 'informed Mr. PALMER that on one of the occasions when I
went into Mr. SCHEIDT!S office to confer with Mr. WHEARTY about the facts
of the case I informed him and Mr.. BELMONT about COPLON!S answering all
‘questions with ‘"No comment.™ (4651, Sece 5)e. , 1

When PALMER was reading the arrest log he read the entry "3:50
.AM ~ Mr, BELMONT. entered Roem C and asked Miss COPLON if she  would.like ‘to
.rest on a beds Miss COPLON said she would not." 'PALMER asked . me.if X
‘was .in the.room-at the time Mr. BELMONT asked this:question-and T said
I was.. :PAINMER then read the .entry "3:54 ‘AN — Mr, SELMONT left the room,"
‘and then wanted to know what Mr. BELMONT did between 3:50:and 3:54 -AM. I
told him that all I could recall was the question Mr. BELMONT asked, set out
in the entry above. PALMER was very .insistent on questioning me about
this and wanted to know whether Mre BELMONT told COPLON to sleep in her
clothes.. I stated that he did not. (4671<3, Sec. 5)e :

PALMER ithen read the entry later in the testimony, "4:40-AM.~

-.3'—



NY 65-14932
MEMO.

WBELMONT and :ROBINSON entered room, at which. time BELMOKT advised COPLON
she would. be 'taken before the Judge in a few minutes and..that:she could
advise the.Judge anything she desired, as well as make any requests she
desired.," PALMER wanted to know whether Mr, BEIMONT knew that the girl
‘had -desired a lawyer and ' that Mr. WHEARTY had'said she should make that
.request to the Judge. I said that Mr, BEIMONT had.knewn that. PALMER
‘wanted to know whether Mr. BELMONT knew that I, twiee before 11:00 PN,
'had told 'the girl she had-a right to have a lawyer. I told PALMER that ‘Mre
'BELMONT 'probably assumed this. PALMER wanted to know whether Mr. BELMONT
knew it. I told PALMER that BELMONT:assumed it and.I did not recall spece
ifically of my telling him this. PALMER then wanted to know whether I
recalled Ur. BELMONT coming into the room at 4:40 AM, nearly six hours
after COPLON was:brought in, ‘and. told her that she could ask the Judge any-
thing she desired. I said that I recalled it, In this connection, for Mr.
BELMONT '3 benefit, PAIMER wanted te know ‘the exact werds WHEARTY used. when
I told WHEARTY at approximately 2:23 AM in the morning, that COPLON -had
demanded a lawyer, My answer was, "To the best of my recollection, Mr..
WHEARTY told me that a: Judge was being called down or was on his.way domn
and -that he would be dowm shortly and 'the defendant could make any request
she wanted to of the Judge on. his arrivale® This is substantially what
Mre. WHEARTY said on the stand concerning his remarks to me about the same
matters (4680-1, Secs 5).

Concerning ‘the entries of 5:48 AM and <5352 AM, when I left and
returmed to Conference Room C, respectively, PALMER wanted to know whether
I had gone to see Mr. BELNMONT., I stated that I had note (4731, Sec. 5).

Concerning: the preparations made for the surveillance-on March 4,
1949, prior to COPLON'S arrival, I testified that Mr. SCHEIDT was present
at the conference:that we had. on the 29th floor, but that the preliminary
discussion.before the conference. relative to the surveillance was only
between Mr. GRANVILLE and myself, I testified that this was before 4:00:
PM, on the afternoon of March 4th, PALMER wanted to know if I suggested
to Mre GRANVILLE and Mre. SCHEIDT that they:rshould get into a radio car and
g0 up :to the.Bennett Avenue section and amait develepments, I -stated that
I did ‘not suggest that., PALMER wanted to know whether I knew Mr. GRANVILLE
and Nr. SCHEIDT were.going out that night on the surveillance. I stated
that at the time I talked with Mr, GRANVILLE about ‘the surveillance Y did
not know that.. PAIMER wanted: to know when, .for ‘the first time, did I dis-

”4-
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.cover .the fact that Mr. GRANVILLE -and Mr. SCHEIDT were.going to-go out on
this surveillance, ‘I stated that X knew that Mr, GRANVILLE was going out
on.it just before the general conference began, that is, after my discussion
with Mr, "GRANVILLE concerning the plascing of ears and' the placing: of men.
'PALMER asked me, in connection with. Mr. SCHEIDT, when, for 'the first time,
did X discover 'that ‘the head.of the Bureau:in New York was going out on.
this.particular surveillance .that night., I informed him:that I knew-that
about five minutes before I left the office.. (47458, Sece 5).

Relative ‘to the surveillance .of March 4, 1949 PALMER asked me
if I knew that Mr. GRANVILLE had seen .Mr. GUBITCHEV ‘pass on the.east side.
of Broadway near Hillside Avenue, and ‘then walk over towards Nagle Avenue.
I informed him that Mr. SCHEIDT told me ‘that.Mr. GRANVILLE had taken up:
the surveillance of GUBITCHEV., PALMER wanted to know whether two of the
Agents who saw.GUBITCHEV on that block between 193rd Street .and:'Hillside
Avenue  (probably referring to Special Agents ROBINSON.and WIRTH), :had by
'some signal notified Mr. GRANVILLE.and ‘Mr. SCHEIDT in the car, that
GUBITCHEV was walking North. I stated that I had heard the message ad~
vising of GUBITCHEV!S movements at this -particular time. (4751-2, Sece 5)e.

‘PALMER' asked me 'whether MNr. KENNEDY was-put in-.charge by me of
the radio.room.to give -orders.. I inforwed:.him that he was.not-and that he
‘was there with:Mr. BELMONT. PALMER wanted to know if Mr, BELMONT informed
me that he was: in the.radio-room with Mr. KENNEDY.and I told-him yes.
(4765, Sece ‘5)e. "

‘Iater -in the testimony PALMER came.back to the search of COPLON
and in particular'the pertinent documents removed from'her purse, He wanted
‘to know whether I showed them that night to.Mr. WHEARTY. I told him-I
gave them to Mr. BEIMONT and Mr. WHEARTY. ‘PALMER wanted to know whether
they were together in: that roem (Mr. SCHEIDT!S office). I said that they.

‘weres I:told PALMER, in response to a question, -that Mr. WHEARTY and Mr.

BELMONT were not present during the time I was searching the purse.

In- response to a question I -told PALMER that immediately after
I had finished :the examination' of the purse, in'other words shortly.after
11:00-PM, I'took the pertinent documents removed from the purse.to Mr.

'BELMONT, ‘who was with Mr., WHEARTY, PALMER wanted to know whether I left

the documents with Mr. BELMONT and I stated that I did.
'PALMER .asked the'question, "Now I ask you again, when was it that



NY 65-14932

MEMO \

‘w\pr. WHEARTY or Mr. BEIMONT or both told you to desist with the further
examination? Was it.after, to ;your knowledge, they had read -the contents
of those papers or-.as you gave them the papers: from the pocketbooks was
that when they told you to desist ‘in: the examination?”®

‘T answered-the above:question, "I just now told you that I took
the papers to them shortly.after 11:00'PM, Yesterday I told you, and it
appearad in-the log which -you were reading, that I received those instructions
about 2322 AN and ‘the questioning ceased at 2325 AM."

PALMER!S next question'was, "fhen. you-came back and got .those.
instructions from Mr. WHEARTY, with Mr. BELMONT present, did- Mr. WHEARTY
give you back the contents.of that pocketbooic?® I answered that he-did
note (4835<7,.5ec. 6)s

BREWER WILSQN

The only.references made to,Mre. SCHEIDT and Mr. BEIMONT. in
WILSON!S “testimony ‘were that WILSON:testified that he .saw Mr. GRANVILLE
and Mr. SCHEIDT at the ‘scene.of “the arrest .when he, WILSON, arrived. He
‘further testified that Mr, BEIMONT came into the Nurse!s: -office during
the time that COPLON: was .there.

THOMAS Ho ZOELLER

] Agent. ZOELLER testified that of .all the :Agents listed on a paper
PALMER handed him, ‘Mc. SCHEIDT was the only one he'knewahad not been in
Washington in connection with the trial. '(3166)..

_DANIEL F. OARDE

Agent GARDE testified in the cross examination ithat upon arriv-
ing at the scene of 'the-arrest he observed COPLON seated'in a Bureau
'automobile and GUBITCHEV: on the street,with Mr. SCHEIDT and Mr. GRANVILLE
4n’'the vicinity of GUBITCHEV. He:stated that Mr. GRANVILLE was making a.
search of GUBITCHEV. (3671).

9619 ‘ |
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Agent GARDE said that Mr. SCHEIDT stood in the immediate.area:
'with Mre. GRANVILLE while the .search was going on and was facing GUBITCHEV, -

JUDITH COPLON

f

COPLON, on'direct examination, testified that MILLER, ROBINSON,
WILSON, MANOS and CHARA were in Conference Room C most of the time but 'that
.occasionally a man would:come.in and go out. She said that Mr. BELMONT
caxe:in.a few times, "maybe twice, I-don?t remember.® (7065, Sece 2)s

Also under direct examination COPLON mentioned that :Mr. BELMONT
had come into the room and asked whether she would like to lie down but .that
she .did not do so because she thought it was a trick and she might ‘fall
asleep and would not see' the. lawyers .(7076, Sec. 2).

.Relative to'COPLON!S writing a letter to her landlord in Wash-.
ington authorizing her brother to go down:and .bring her things back, COPLON:
stated that she wrote a letter authorizing either her brother or the FBI
to get the things. PALMER ‘then stated, "After I diseussed with Mr. BELMONT
3dn New York how to get seme of your things eut and stop the running of the
rent?" COPLON answered, -"That is right." (7102, Sec. 2). '

Jater PALMER asked the question, "At .that time, when you wrote:
this letter, pursuant to permission of Mr. BELMONT, you.did not have the
‘keys "to your apartment, 'and .your brother did not bring them back, and Mr.
‘MILLER says they still have ‘them."® COPLON stated that she did not have
the kbys. (7105, Sec. :2).

Attention is -called to ‘the underlined phrase wherein PALMER
intimates that he had to get permission from Mr. BELMONT 'for. COPLON to ar-
range 'to have her brother get her om things out of the apartment in
Washington..

‘During the direet examination of COPLON, PALMER was reading a
1ist.of ‘things which.COPLON had written for her brother!s use in determin-
ing:which of the 'things in her.apartment were-hers-and. which ‘belonged to
the building. At the end of the list PALMER sajd, "Then it says there!s
.2 'Mr. something, REctor 3515 = I cantt.read this.™. COPLON stated that the.
Mre something was Mr. BEIMONT. (7304, Secs 3)..

4
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——r—

4),:‘

o

Before the trial actually starts it is suggested that a-confer-
ence be held by all of the Agents who might possibly be called as witnessés,
at which time any.phase of the testimony can be discussed, as well as any
‘possible questions PALMER might ask concerning Bureau poliey.generally
or specifically in connection.with this case,

T+ SCOTT MILLER, JR., SA
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New York '7, New Yerk
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Nevember 4, 1949

MEMO FOR SAC SCHEIDT

RE: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE = R«

L
[E\PTUUUSSS NI U _

A roview ef 65-14932-1B148, which is a photestatic copy ef
the stenegraphie transcriptiem ef the United 3States Distries Ceurs,
Washingten, D« .C. trial ef JUBITH COPLON, which includes my testimemy
given on May 18, 1949, reveals that Mr. SCHEIDT'S name was mentioned em
that afterneen by Mr. PALMER, Counsel fer Defemdant.

In eress examinatiea Mr, PALMER asked me the fellowing
question: t

"Did you knew that might, befere yeu get te lith Street, Mr.
GRANVILLE er Mr, SCHEIDT or anyene else was geing te arrest the twe
of them whenever they get te them?* Te which I answered “Ne, I did mot®,

In abeve question Mr, PALMER was referring te the night that
JUDITH COPLON and VALENTINE GUBITCHEV were arrested.

. ROBERT J. WIRTH, SA.

n o

) 1773 f30 4
T F. BT

} 651493 NOV 7 1949

Sntall | __N.Y.C. -
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IR CHARACYTER OF CASK

P

JUDITH COPLON;
VALEYTINE ALEXSER!

VICH GUBITCHEV, was. ESPIONAGE - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

not - represented by ‘counsel.

-

Trial of ‘COPLON'and GUBITCHEV in'NY set for .Nov. 9,
1949. GUBITCHEV stjll desires to proceed with trial
Defendant COPLON!S
motion ‘to inspect Grand Jury minutes and to,quash
indictment because evidence was insufficient-and in-
competent denied, but no ruling given-on nodion to
return properdty of COPION on grounds of illagal
seizure, Review of COPLON'S testimony in Washington'
set out.: COPLON &n ¢ongact with SAMUEL A NEUBURGER,
attorney, who in past has been associated with

Conmmunists,

REFERENCE: Buresu File 65-58. ; ' "
Report -of ‘SA'T. SCOIT MILLKR J!‘. s New York Citjr,:
8/18/49.
Report of SA (A) JOHN A. RU'E}«ILE New York City,
10/29/49.
Yy
DETATLS: - PROSECUTIVE ACTION TO DATE |
' On Septexber 28 19/.9, Special Assistant to the Attorney
General RAY: O’JD P, WHEARTY and .Defense Counsel ARCHIBALD
PAIMER appesred before Judge WILLIAM P.. EONDY and
, ] ‘ . : 3
| Mvorwaroen, * / I A‘ (gf. ‘é“f"‘&‘:,',, DO NOT WRITE né&g: sPACES
2 LS 4221683
g=sureau. A A ,

1-SLAG T., I TSI !
<Washington Field
* ew York (2 NY 65-14939) ‘

M

o A Co X}k"-}-\'ﬁr‘ﬁ'@b-h\&'lp ,
A




't0-speak-in Englishiwhich he.did,.

RY 65-14932 Y S

‘véargued, PALMER!S motions. o suppiéss. the evidence; for .an:inspection of -Grand

Jury minutes: and"to -quash’ the “indictment because the evidence was Ansufficient
and ‘incompetent. . Judge BONDY -gave no.ruling on:the motions.but.intimated that
he:was going to rulc-against PAIMER but without: prejudicing PADMER!S right. to

make the ‘same motions.before the:trial, judge.. - , |

.On October ‘17, “11949,--’Mx’°.-§1’&iEAR'I'Y' and- Mr, ‘PALMER, .as well.as ‘Defendant

"GUBITCHEV; . 2ppearcd ‘before Judge ‘VINCENT LEIBELL-at which time'the Government
informed .Judge LEIBELL that & judgeiwould:be. available for the trial.on.

November 9, 1949- and' requestéd that:the preemptory trisl :daté:be set on’that

<

‘dates; ‘ARCHIBALD PALMER agrged.to ithat date and saidihe.would'be ‘readyfor
‘trial,. GUBITCHEV was in court:andiwhen,asked whether he was . going to hire-an

attorney ‘stated that he:'was 'not,, The Court.offered him:an' attorney but

‘GUBITCHEV. statcd he:did not.want -one, ‘Wher GUBITCHEV/was;asked if the trial

:date of November 9, ‘1949, was satisfactory to him, he:complained. about the
nimerous postponements:and.asked when it was -al1}-going'to.end, :He:was

‘instructed by Judge 'LEIBELL to be in:Court-at 10330 "a.n. on November 9, :1949,
'GUBITCHEV first.started speaking.in Russian-but.was 'ins tructed-by' the Judge.

‘kn inspection of the’Crinfnal Docket, United States’ District Court,

.Southern-District of Now York, reflected that'on October.19;::1949,. Judge
“WILLIAM .P. BONDY handed.dotm rulings.on two of the.motions., .Judge BONDY
‘denicd the motions:torinspectsthe Grand: Jury minutes:and:to.quash the -indict-

ment, ‘but made ‘noiruling on the motion'for the return ‘of . COPLON 1S’ property., . Judge

'BONDY .stated- that a-hearing: on this’ motion would be-held at.a later and.un-
.specified date,. ~ '
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'The following investigation was. conducted by SA(A) JOHN. A, RUEHLE-
except ‘where otherwise -noted..

Throubh the. cooperatiovx of Confidential Informants.f-1 and I-2,
llowing ‘information was obtained from:the.

‘ Through -the cooperation of Confidential 'Informant -3, of known:
.reliability,sthe |

b7D .
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\ JAR:MCF-2

* Thr
reliability at the

Tn-,h the cooneration of Confidentisl Inforviant T=4 . of kn di,m
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' Through the cooperation-of Confidontial Informent T-5, of ‘known
reliability, ‘at th{ 1

| I

[Information reported herein should not bo disclosed excopt .in‘a
-usual procceding, ‘following the issuance of 2 .sudbpocna,

b7D
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_ confidéntio) Informant T-5 advised that this

) hrough the .cooperation of Cornfidentinl Informant T-6, of known
Ircliability,| |
l

I : : | Information
reported heroin.should not bs disclosed excopt in & usual procecding, following
the issuanco of a subpoona, b7D

Informant 7-6 cdvised the|

' Varicus corrcspondence in tho file roflects that this £ile in
1947 had an.agent -in. Bolivid woerking on Governmont orders and that in:Septenber
1948 ‘there wero nogotiaticns with "fricnds in Pakistan". Tho file reflectoed that

in Novembor 1946 thero wes a discussion of @ transaction involving the shipment
of 10,000 pounds of rayon yarn %o Bombay, .India under o lottor of crodit arrange-

nente, - -,

b -
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Tho following roferencos #ogarding this

®

wiere noted:

b7D
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1 On August 16, 1949, ARCHIBALD PAIMER telephonically communicated with
Supervisor ALEERT J, TUCHY at which time PAIMER said that he had spoken the
previous day with Mr, VHEARIY at which time he had told Mr. THEARIY that he
would have COPLON'S b g J ! nt: e this Office
to PALMER said
that he had spoken with BERIRAN the previous evening at which time BERTRAM:
became very excited. He said that BERTRAM claimed that everybody knows that
he borrowed the money from.friends and that he does not want 'to divulge the
identity of these friends because he does not want the FRI interviewing them.

_CQELDN_ga.{d_Lha.?_Lha_mJ_ﬁ.\md;;knlows +he since they
COPION insisted ‘that when hq |

Continuing PALIER.said that BERTRAM COPLON Mas.we know by this time,
is a crazy dope whe runs off the hapdle and ‘mekes a lot of bother for nothing®,

PALIER said that it would

I_i.nt.mu.mr_b:zl‘tho FBX sinc _
as been checked by the FBI. PAIMER stated that he was anxious 10
cooperate with the FBI in this mattcr but that he could do nothing with

BERTRALL

On August 17, 1949, PALIER 2gain communicated with Mr, TUOHY and in-
quired if Mr. TUOHY had any news for him regarding the possible interview of
BERTR4M COPLON., He wanted to know if the FBY was going to send -someone over
to intervicw BERTRAM, He was advised that we had no intention at that moment
of talking to BERIRAH,

REVIEW OF COPLON!S TESTIMONY IN WASHINGTON TRIAL

On Page 7419 of the transcript of the Mashington trial while COPLON
on.cross-~cxaninztion was being questioned concerning.her original meeting
with GUBITCHEV in the Muscum of Modorn 4rt in New York, in response to a ]
question she stated in part: ".... and to the best of my recollectiony as I
testified, I think it is thap'Hicks Restaurant on 57th Strect, you know, where
the istores are, wonents stofesh.

In the "New ‘Post and Hone News! of Secptember 21, 1949, there
appears an article byfOLIVER PILAT cntitled MDays Without End --- Iron Curtain
Here.Hides Gubitchev®, The author sct out part of an dnterview with COPLON
and during the interview she advised PIZAT that she and GUBITCHEV -had originally
ret at the Muscwa of lModern Art, 11 Vlest 53d Strect, New ‘York City, on labor
Day weekend of '1948,, She described how GUBITCHEV remarked, glancing-at a
blackish-brown or brownish-black futuristic Picasso, #hat in the world do you
think of that?" COPLON said, "I'm a little confused, myself? and then
deseribed to Mr. PIIAT how she and GUBITCHEV strolled to the premises of H.'

-8 -

b7D



XY 65-14932

Hicks and Son, 660 Fifth Averue, for a chocolate soda apiece.

*Attention i3 called to the fact that

A . there is a Hicks store both on
57th ‘Strect.and on Fifth Avenue. '

On Page 7493 of ‘the transcript there is .set out a portion of 'COPION!S
testinony under cross-examination wherein she was testifying about her second
reeting with GUBITCHEV. She testified that she and GUBITCHEV went rowing in
Central Park for about an hour and a half or two hours, then-got out and sat
on the grass for awhile and finally at 6 p.m. went to eat,

S4°IESTER O, GALLAHER made inquiry at the Central Park ILoke Boot
Concession where it was determined that the boat rentals arc handled by PETER

'PAFPPAS, 1819 Broadway, New York City. ;

~ Miss BLANCHE REID, Secrectary to ‘Mr, PAPPAS, advised that both boat
concessions, the one at 72d Street and the one at 110th Street, are operated
by :Mr.:PAPPAS, She stated that both concessions were in.operation on
Septenber:18th and. September 25, 1948 (which are the nearest dates COPLON
could fix hcr sccond mecting,) Miss' REDD further adviscd that on days when
rain interrupts the operation of the concession, a notation is made to that
effect in the books of the firm. She said there was no such notation for
either of the above-mentioned two datcs. Miss REDD stated that the names of
individuals renting boats are never requested except in razre instances when an
aceident occurs, She stated that when 2 boat is rented, a $2 deposit is made
by the customer,; and he is given a ‘ticket showing the time the boat is teken
out, This ticket is his rcceipt for his deposit. -

On Page 6983 of the transcript COPLON was asked & question on direct-
examinations. WAt that time (neer the beginning of January) or at any time
‘before you were arrcsted, did you know you were under surveillance?® COPLON
answereds  ®I had no idea", ' ‘ ‘

Again on dircct-cxamination, PAIMER asked the question, “In.other -
words, 'up to the time the Agents on March 4, when they were going over youy
until that time, had you'had any impression of any kind that you had been
surveilled in-Tashington or'New York, or on the train, that your phone had
been tapped'or that your mail had been covered?! COPLON answered: UNot by
the FBIt. PALLMER!S next question wass "“Nor by anyone else?! to which COPLON,
.saids #No; except I. told you about what Gubitchev told mes I did not think
I was part of that business.! (Referring to her testimony wherein she stated
that GUBITCHEV had told her'that his wife had detectives following hin.) :
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‘ _ After COPLONTS arrest an acquaintance of hers. namemls YGOSES, who
ks employed by the Public Housing Adnministration, Vashington. D, C., was inter~
viewed by Agents of the Washington Field Division. He staved that . after the
weekend of, George.Washington?s Birthday he was returning to Washington fron
New York and met JUDITH COPLON in Pennsylvania Station, New York City., MNr.,
MOSES said that he and JUDITH sat together on.the train and ate together in
the diner. He recalled that in the diner COPLON.called ‘his attention to an
individval sitting'alone at.a near-by table and asked MOSES if that individual
did not look like Man FBI man®, MOSES told COPLON that he had no idea what an
FBI nan looked like whercupon COPLON -immediztely dropped the subject,

Lttention is callcd to the fact that COPLON was not under surveillance
-on_ the ‘train.on her return to I'Iashingtdn'o‘n that occasions

Beginning on Page 7196 under direct-cxanination COPLON testified as
followss.

COPLON: "X did not have a whole mcal the whole day. I only had a sandwich.
‘vefore I left for New York. So I walked into that little storc,.
the candy store, and had a pastry and some coffee. Then I had to go
't0.a ladies® room. The ncarest onc was Bickford!s, I established.
' that the night of the cighteenth (Fébruary) when I had xmy shoe re-
paired.

PALMER: MT¢1Y me how; ]
COPLON: "X asked him'(the.shoe- repaimman) whether there was a ladies’ room

around. He said therc were.some taverns, but .cxcept for the subway
the best oncwas Bickford!s.

'PALMER:. 'BThe.subway would'be way up on the hill blocks away, towards Eighth
-Avenue,

COPLON: "‘Yes, T did. not know about that tummel at-all untll the third night
until Maxch 4 .

PALMER: "They told you the ncarest places .

COPLON: - MHe said 'Bickford!s around that sectiont
PALMER:  ¥So you went down to Bickfordls to go to the ladics! room.

COPLON s }'{Yes. I rcpe‘.ted that March 4.. oot

-0 -
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b

S4 VALTER Py GAVIN intervicwed PETER RAMUNDO who operates the shee
repair shoprat 4500 Broadway, New York City, which is located *hree doors
South: of .the intersection of 193d Street and Broadway and in.wiaish-store
COPLON went on-the night of 'February 18, 1949, ‘hgent GAVIN obtained a signed
rstatement frow Mrs RAMUNDO which statement “is being sct out as follows:

‘MNew York,. New York
Septeriber 29, 1949:

L4 1]

13, “Peter Rermndo, 671 Hest 193rd Streect,. Apartment 2H, Now York City;
make the following voluntary statenent to Walter P, Gavin, who has - identified
himself to me.as a Spceial Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. No
‘threats, promiscs, or duress were uscd in:connection with:this statement.

#1320 the owner- and operator of the shoc repair shop located at 4500
Broadway,. New York City, and have worked here for-zbeut the past ‘thirteen
years., Ify-usual hours.of business are from 8:00 A, to .8:00 PsM. daily except.
‘Sunday. I zm the only worker in this shop and I have not employyed any other
individual to assist me in my werk during the past thirteen yearss .X.do mot
know the location of any Bickfcrd:s restaurant in the gencral area.ox vicinity
of ny- shoe repair shop, I do :not know the location of any-Bickford!s restaurant
anywhere near the neighborhood where my shoe repair shop is located, During
Febiuary',;l%(),‘ I did not direct any woman to a ladies! rcom in any Bickford's
restaurant,

~ ‘mY'have read the above statement and the contents thereof: axe ‘true to
the best of my knowledge and belief.:

s/ Petor Romundo

“Witnessse

‘Walter b, Gavin — n

: Mr..RAMUNDO stated that if the.Government called hin as a witness in
\the trial, he.would. testify to the above facts. It should be pointed out that
RAMUNDO.was shown pictures of both GUBITCHEV and COPLON and stated that he
did not recognize cither one.. He ‘further did not recall COPLON'S visit to his
shoc shop on.February 18th,:

-1l -
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On Pages 7307 ££. COPLON on dircct-exanination identified the MJIEAN
CONST/NT" whose name was printed cn the "Harianne Et Fils" Card. COPION
referrcd to this individual es a man, le Jean, and identificd hin 2s a fellow
passenger who cane back on her beat trip fron Europe, She descrived hin as
an Aucrican c itizen, naturalized, and as bteing in-the lerchant Morine,

Sh LZSTER O, GALLAHAR obtained the passenger-nanifest and crew list
cf the S, S, VISCONSIN which arrived in the Port of New York on July 24, 1948,
having sailed frem LeHavre, France, on July 14, 1948, This nanifest was furnished
Agent GLLLAHER by Mr, B, J, KBLLEY, Immigration and Naturalization Service, 70
Colunbus Avenue, New York City., This material is. contained in Bock #162 91
bearing date of July 24, 25, 1948; on Pages 13 through 20.. The passenger mani=-
fest 1ists JUDITH COPLON as a first-class passenger,, Her" address was given as
178 Ocecan Parkway, Brooklyn, New York, age twenty-scven,. female,. single, '
‘Passport’ Number, 204,249, The manifest listed her place of birth as'Brocklym,
New York, and fipon her arrival she had four hand bags and one boxe A search
of the complete passenger and-crew lists failed to disclese anyenc by the nane
of JELN COPETANT., The neerest name to this name was.an alien arriving under
the name O®/SINON CONSTANTINI who was ‘destined to 5627 28th Stroet, Woodside,:
Iong Island, The manifest indicated that CONSTANTINI was a nale, thirty years
of age, single, of French nationality, and arrived under Visa Number 916410‘7'7“ v

A photostatic caopy of the passenger menifest and crew 1list was
furnished the Washington Ficld Division and a copy is being maintained as an
exhibit in'the New York Office.

On Pagc 7671-of the transcript’ COPLON was testifying under cross-
exanination concorning her February 18, 1949, mceting with GUBITCHEV, She was
askedsy MWihen you got to the corncr of 193d Street, why didn't you go in the
candy ‘store and ask if your friend (GUBITCHEV) had arrived?" COPLON said:

"I did not think they would know who my friend wase . I looked arocund for Mr,
Gubitchev, I thought maybe he was in one of those restaurants going dowmtewn,™
COPLON was asked:  #Did you think ho would be in 2 restaurant when he sald he
would be on the corner? to which COPLON saids NIt was a cold sort of night
a2nd- I thought he went in to get a becr.® .

In the "New York Post and Hime News:artdicle of Seplember 22, 1949,
‘referred to abeve, COPLON, according to Mr. PILAT, .sald .she was inclined to
doubt if GUBITCHEV was leading a carefrce life of dissipation. She said "Mr,
‘Gubitchev never socked or drank, I like the.smell.of 2 cigar, but I dentt

‘smoke and' I drink only wrine,n

w12 -
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PHYSICAL sunvsz’;mmn :

On Septémber 2, 1949; SAS.EDIIN. R.. TULLY. and STEPHEN A lICGARR in- -

stituted a surveillance at the Hotel Vanderbilt, 34th Street and Park Avemue,
New York City, at 1:45 p.n. ‘ - ‘ :

Ly 2:40 p',lmg JUDITH COPLON entered the hotel and met an individual
described as followss

Sexs i Hale . N
Height; 517101 to 51 11M
TWelghts 170 'to 175 pounds
Ages. Lbout thirty-five
Halrs DarX brown

Wearing Apparels Well dressed; no hat

COPION and this man immediately left the hotel and enterecd a.car
parked outside which was a 1947 two-door Buick bearing New York Tages 2Y-4825.,
COPION was carrying an overnight bag. No-attempt was made ‘to continue the
‘surveillance, ) '

 The records of the Motor Vehicle Bureau of the State of New York™
‘reflccts that the above tags were issued to QUMUEL A NEUBERGER -of 170 Hawthorne
Strect, Brooklyn, New Yorice

‘Samued. Abraham ,Neuburéer y aka
Samuel A, Newberger, Samuel ‘Ao
. Neuberger, Semuel £s Newburger

‘The Brooklyn Telephone Directory lists SAMUEL L, NEUBURGER as residing
at.170 Hawthorne Street, Brooklym, New York, The Manhattan Tclephone Dircctory
' 1ists SAMUEL A, MIUBURGER as-an attorney at 76 Beaver Street, New York ‘City.

4 news bulletin published by the International labor Defense, dated
April 12, 1941, roflected that the Thixd Bicnnial National Conference of the
Tnternational Labor Defense was held at New York City:on April 4, 5 and 6, 1941,
SANUBL [, NEUBERGER, identified as Chaimman of the Legal Staff of the ILD, was
one of the main spcakers. ‘ -
Confidential Informant T-7, of known reliability, advised on May 27,
1941 .thot ROBERT JINER, then Vice-President of the Communist Party, held a
confercnce at his office which conference was attendcd by SLUUSL NZUBERGER,
. ABE UNGER, and DAVE FRIEDMAN, all New York attorneys, and INNL DAHON, National
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Secretary of the ILD, hccording to the informant, this conference was held
in connection with ELI JAFFE Criminal Syndicalism Case at Oklahoma City,
Oklahoma, as well as similar trials in other States, MINER was alleged to
have indicated an absence of alertness on the part of the Communist Party
attorneys. The primary purpose of the conference was apparently to nake
certain that the attorneys were familiar with these various cases,

Confidential Informant T-8, of known reliability, stated that on -~
February 10, 1942, a rally of the Comnittee for the Release of Earl Browder,
sponsored by the Chelsea Unit of the Communist Party, was held at Spartacus
Hall, 25%h Strect and Eighth Avemue, New York City, at 8:30 p.m. SAMUEL 4,
NEUBERGER, membex of the Lawyers Guild, argued that EARL BROWDER (the then
National Secretary of the Communist Party) was guilty of no crime and even
if he were, the sentence was out of proportion to the nature of the offcnse as
shown by the sentences imposed in similar cases,

The "Daily Workerh of December 29, 1940 named NEUBURGER as a defense
attorney in Oklahoma Syndicalism Cases. The "Daily torker!t of September 25,
1940, named him as the defense attorney for thirty persons charged with -
perjury and false :pretenses in cases involving circulation of Communist Party

petitions in Pittsburgh, Permsylvaniae

Under date of October 20, 1943, the "Daily Woxker" indicated that
NEURURGER had withdrawn his candidacy for the New York City-Council and was
a member of #The Citizens! Interracial, Non-partisan Comuittee for Cacchione
and.Johnson, The paper stated that CACCHINE was a Comrmunist candidate and
JOHNSON was the Republican cendidate for Council positionse

The "Daily Worker" for April 27, 1945 carried an article stating
that NEUBERGER, "famed labor lawyer, would address the Flatbush Club of the
Communist Political Association (presently the Communist Party) on MGI Bill
of Rights“.

Confidential Informant T-9, of known rcliability, stated that on
Fobruary 5, 1945, NEUBURGER made arrangements to visit BARL BROVDER at the

latterts office, but the informant was unable to give any information regard-
ing the purpose of this visit,

. >

*

.Confidential Informant T-10, of known reliability, stated on May 21,
1943 that NEUBURGER was a well-known Communist lawyer who was often mentioned
in the MDaily Worker", According to the informant, NEUBURGER was accepted
into the United States Army as a voluntecer officer candidate but was_releas'ed
from the Army on April 29, 1943 bccause of his dctive participation in
Comunist~front organizations.
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Confidential Informant T-10 also stated that NEUBURGER wes Chairmen
of the GERHARD EISLER Defense Rally held at Kenhattan Center, New York City,
on March'20, 1947, 7This rally.was sponsored by the New York Branch of the
Civil Rights Congress, GEREARD £ISLZR waes the admitted Communist who recently
fled the Unitcd States, defaulting his bond,

The "Daily Worker" for .October 16; 1947, conteined an article to the
effect that LEON JOSEFHSON, .merican Communist lawyer and onc-time voluntcer
fighter in .the “Dangerous. Anti-Nazi Germen Underground®, was convicted inm
Federal Court on October 15; 1947 of contempt of the House Committee on Un—
Anmcrican Activitics and immediately sentenced to ayear in jail with & $1,000
fine. The article indicated that SAMUEL NEUBURGER, one of JOSEPHSON'S two
attorncys, was the only defensc witness to testify,

The "Daily Worker® for January 9, 1948, rcflccted that a Civil Rights
.Congress meeting was held on January 8, 1948 at the Academy of Music, Brooklyn,
New York to protest. the "witch hunt! by Congress. -Auong the socakers listed
was NEUBURGER, ‘identified as Vice-Chairman of the Civil Rights Congress,

The "Daily Worker" for October 10, 1948, contained en advertisement
n0n the Eve of the fmerican Reichstag Trial Meot the Twelve Defendants and
Hoar Their Caset, The defendants.were to be presented by Councilman. BENJANIN
Jo DAVIS at ‘the’Civil Rights Congress Dinner — Forum entitled "Democracy on.
Trial®; held at the Iceland Restaurant, New York City, on October 14, 1948.
tnong the speakers was to be NEUBURGER. “

The defendants referred to above were the eleven Communist functionaries
who were recently convicted in New York for conspiracy to overthrow the United
Stetes Government by force and violence,

Attention is called to the fact that the Internationzl Labor Defcnse,
the Communist Party, and-the Civil Rights Congress, mentioned above, all have:
‘been geclared within the purview of Executive Order 9835 by the Attorney
Geneyaly '

HISCELLANEOUS

-

Coenfidéntial Informant T-11, of known reliability, whe is close to
“CHARIES RACHT who is ‘the .former attorney for the USSR Consulate in New York
City, advised that on June.22; 1949, an individuzal, knomn only to the informant
as. WARCHIEM, requestcd that RECHT contact him at Metrcpolitan 8178, This

telephone nunber is listed to a public telephone in the Willard Hotel in

415 -
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“ashington, D, €, Therecords of the Willard Hotel reflect that 4LRCHIBALD
PALIZER, COFPLON'S attorncy, was registered at -the Willard Hotel on that date,

The "New York Post and Home News'of September 21; 1949, centained an
article by OLIVER PILAT, cntitled WJudy IWon!t Testify Against Gubitchevi,
This article contained facts about the COPION trial as well as portions of an
interview with COPION herself, COPLON told PILAT that she was living with
her widowed, sixty-five ycar old mother, Mrs, REBECCA COPLON, and lMrs., COPLON'S
sister at 178 Ocean Parkway, Brocklyn., She said that she visited with her
brother, BERTRAM COPLON, cccasionally and cne or two old frieniss One weekend
she went swimming at Rockaway and another she spent with the PALMER family at
Milford, Connecticut, ‘

She 'stated that she had not seen GUBITCHEV nor did she wish to see hin
and mentioned published reports by columnists to the cffect. that she would
turn State evidence against GUBITCHEV in exchange for reduction of her prison
tern t0 cne year and that she would jettison FALMER as her lawyer, COPLON
said:s WThese stories are vicious because they are directed at the ided of my
being guilty. I have tcld my story, I don!t have any other sterics, Ilve
tcld everything. There!s nothing onsthe side, Maybe that's why X have this
'sort of a drained feeling," ' '

COPLON said that she was unworried by the possibility of a continued
FBI surveillance. During the interview PAIMER saids M"Judith found the
Government had built its case on two circumstancesy She told her. friends.
openly in Washington she was going around with a Russian in‘New York, They
investigated and found there was a Russian Q,E.D."

COPION said: MAll FBI Agents who watched me admit -they never saw
any ‘pepers passed, Thereforc, the arrest was on suspicion, The question
whether /gents have a right tc arrest anyone and seize papers without a
warrant seems to me to be the most important point from the view of Geovern-
nent workers, !

. The article stated that: the day before COPION came to New York on
March 4, 1949, WILLIAM E, FOLEY, 2 Security Officer in the Justice Departuent
who was her immediate superior, handed her a docunent with the comment that
it was thot and interesting®, FOLE ‘40ld' her tc make notes ovar the weekend,

Relative to the deceptive menorandum dated March 3, 1949, PALMER
saids “The Government admits the part about. imtorg was not true, so it was
simply a decoy message," .

'COPLON saids #As for the geophcnes, look at this magazine published

- 16 -
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in 'Ir;dia. It contains a complete description of how geophones work, and tells
where you can buy them in the United States. That would show the decoy
nature of the geophone material, but the Court wouldnit admit it in evidence,n

PALIER said:s U“Now, what was the first thing the Agent did after the
arrest? .He put his finger in the flap of Miss COPLON!S pocketbook. He knew
‘all right that she had.put the decoy message there, He didn't think it would
still be there, but the trap fell short. It was there.®

Continuing, the article said as for the character sketches found on
her when arrested, which the FBI charged were pcrsonality summaries of persons
recommended for espionage work, COPLON .said they were nothing but literary
excrcises, It was indicated that she rcached for a copy of SOMIRSET MAUGHAM!S
"The Summing Up" and read passages explaining how the famous author developed
fictional characters from skctches of friends and acquaintances.

The "ewburgh News" of Newburgh, New York, on October 12, 1949, carricd
‘an_article stating that JUDITH COPLON arrived at Plum Point, New York, on
October 7th, for a rest. Her attorncy, ARCHIBALD PALMER, explained that Miss
COPLON has had numerous visitors in New York and she has been undexr strain and
‘'unable to get proper rest. '
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VALRNTINE ALZKSEEVICH GUBITCHEV '

“PHYSICLL SURVEILLINCE

On October 1'7 1949 SAS ‘ARTHUR AVIGNONE and CHARLES P. SILVERTHORN
observed GUBITCHEV arriving at Court Room #2, Room 318, United States Court
House, New York City, in the company of YURT NOVIXOV and LEV TOLOKONNIKOV
of the USSR ‘Embassy, Washington,, D, C.. .At 10:40 a.m. GUBITCHEV'and his two
companions left the Court Room, - walked across Foley Square to Pearl and
Iafayette Streets where they waited on a park bench.s At 11 a.m, the three
were joined by an unidentified man and all four got into a 1948 Black Four-
Door Plymouth and drove to 680 Park Avenue where the USSR Delegation to the
United Nations Building is located, .They were’ surveilled by the two above-named
ixge;?;'? andSAS'ROBERT F. ROYAL, PAUL J, BLASCO, ED”ARD C, MORGAN, and JAMES J,
{OF ‘

At 11337 adm. GUBITCHEV and an unidentified man. left 680 Park Avenue
.and proceeded by automobile to-the USSR Estate located on Dororis lane, Glen
Cove, long Island, vhere thé surveillance was discontinued.

MISCELLANEOUS

WALTER WINCHELL!S column in the MNew York :Mirror™" of September IA
1949, stateds "Valentin Gubitchev, the Russian to be tried soon with Judith
Coplon, docs the bistros sporting a flaming red tie and’ a body guard

The "New York Post and Home News? of September 22, 1949, contains
an article by OLIVER PILAT in which he described his cfforts o obtain an
interview with GUBITCHEV which met with no 'success,

*  VWALTER V’INCHELL'S coluzn in the "New York Mirror! of Scptember 30
‘1949, stateds Walentin G;bitchcv, accused by the United States inthe
Judith Coplon case, is being unshackled, by his Russian wifett,

-

WAL’I‘ER ‘VINCHELL'S colunn in the #New York Mrror" of October 17,
1949, stated:s Mloscow nixed Mrs. V. Gubitchev's request for a melting. The
date ‘of his trial with Judith Coplon will be dccided todey. ‘He may refusc
counsel.®

-PENDING-~-
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. 'CURRENT ACTIVITIES OF' JUDITH COPLON

The information being set.out hereinafter was furnished by Confidential
Informant T-12, of known reliability, who is close to the COPLON fanily and is
-able to report on many of JUDITH COPLON!S conversations with her family, frierds and
Attorney ARCHIBALD PAL'ER.

On August 9, 1949, PAUIER was in contact with JUDITH. During the dis-
‘cussion that ensued PALIER stated that he was going to Washington, D. C. for
several reasonss

(1) Trying to. £ind. BIX)KLEI (phonetic) is a waste of time herej

(2) Will go to- see WHEARTY -~ He told JUDITH he does not want her
-along. when he sees THBARTY; and

(3) He will go to the Circuit Court of Appeals.

The balance of the discussion dealt with JUDITH'S apparent hysterical condition
of this past weekend .

On-August, 10 1949, the informant was again present whan PAH/IER net
with JUDITH at which tinme she stated that she had not shown up as agreed because
'she had gone to see a show,. Towardrthe end of their conversation JUDITH come
menteds; "Yes, .I know the FBI is listening., I Have two FBIs here and on the
‘phone”, The- informant indicated that from the manner of JUDITH it was
apparent t"xat the there" referred to her wother,.Mrs. COPION.

o On, Aug'uSt 15, 1949, PALMER advised JUDITH about his trip to Washington,
D. C., and his conference with RAY WHEARTY and one’ WILLIAM FOLEY, The topic.
of discussion was JUDITH!S appeal. PALMER mentioned Judge REEVES' letter
‘about not signing the order, PAIMER also mentioned to her that the question
arose ‘as to.how JUDITH could live :in the best hotel in Washington and how
‘easily the $30; 000 ‘bail was raised; also as to why JUDITH!S moncy cannot be
used for the printing. . PALMER infomed JUDITH that he pointed out that BERT
COPLON had borrowed the.money from friends and business acquaintances, FOLEY
then inquired as €0 whether the FBI had been around to sce either EERT or '
PAIMER, PALMER answered this inquiry in the negative, The question then
arose as to why BERD COPLON did not explain the sourcc of the money to the
FBI,

PALLR then dccided to call Mr. BnI:”ON‘I' and advise him that BERT would
not give him (PALMER) any information, JUDITH rcplicd that if :the FBI wants
to know it should find this.out for itsclf, PAIMER told JUDITH 'he had talked
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_to RERT but that RERT would notl |

| JUDIIR thinks 1% IS

silly since "they" heve already checked and now are trying to show that
Mioscow gold" is involved. JUDITH thinks that as the last resort she might
suceeed in getting a statement from BERT, and then refers to RAY VHIARIY as
that "sissy~eyed. stinker in.iashington.. Vho the hell does he think he is?

Hc and his 31lega) mcthods, He won-a trial becausc he bribed the judge,

The judge is in the pay of the govermment. He couldn’t have won otherwise.
He doesn't know anything about law~-everyone knows that. So he!s now lording
it over you.® 'PALMER states THAARTY is secking to have.Judge REEVES 2id him
in having "us" print the record instead of typing it.

On the samc date PAXGER advised' JUDITH he thought it a good idea if
they went to the stenographers and obtained a Msct® that had never been useds
PAIMER feels that he can obtain a-set if he gives them about 450 or %100, -
They like money ‘and it might be a way out,. JUDITH agrees it is & very good
ided. They then discussed BERT'S reaction to PALLER!S suggestion that hey,
PALIER, explain to the FBI the source of ‘the money raised by BERT, ARCHIE
decided to call Mr, Belmont in the. morning, ' ' .

-On pugust 16, 1949, the informant advised this Office regarding a
discussion between BERT and JUDITH in which the former stated that Mr. Belmont
wanted to 'sce BERT, BERT advised PALMER that Mr. BELMONT can call his (BERT'S)
secretary and. arrange for an sppointment, and then if BERT decides he has the
time and the interview will be before ten neutral witnesses, he might agree to
divulge thc source of the funds, JUDITH stated Mthey" are just trying to
prevent the appeal, but that if BIRT decides to talk to: the FBI he should get
a copy of the transcript recording the interview, EERT stated he night go so
far as to call in a newspaper reporters JUDITH mentioned that PALMER called
Mr. Bolmont this morning but talked to Mr. Tuchy since lMr. Belumont was not
in the Office, PAIMER will have to call agein to obtain an answer,

On August 17, 1949, JUDITH inquired if PALMER had heard frox the FBI,
PAIMER replied that lfr. Tuohy had.called and it secms as though 'the Burcau
is going fo.stand pat¥, and by standing "pat' they are tputting us in the
‘boxft, PALIER then stated that he.saw something anong the papers in Washington
and would 1like to discuss the matter laters JUDITH agreed and admonished
PALIER not to discuss it over the telcphone when he ‘called,

lOnj‘thi’s‘ saric .date JUDITH advised BERT that PALIER would have to explain

tho, situation 4o -hin since she was not too certain as to what had’ taken places
PLLIER wanted to offer-a compromise to suggest that Mthey® £ind out for

b7D
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thenselves, but that "they wenl'th,. (“They" has reference to the FBI)¢ BERT
stated he did mt care if the telephones were tapped; :thot he ‘would talk
exactly as he pleased when he czlled JUDITH. He continued his discussion by
stating he put up the money for her. JUDITH then suggested BERT execute an

‘affidavit to the effect that he borrowed the ricney from friends and business
acquaintances, BERT replied that if Mthey" want to know wherc he got the
noney, let HthemM ask:.him. ‘ ‘

~ During the course of the conversations absve notcd, the references
t» Mr. Belmont and Mr. Tuochy are ‘to:Mr. A. H. Belmant and Mr. As J. Tuchy of
this Officey ' ; "
On August 23, 1949, the informant, who wafdpresent at the time,
advised that in a conversation between JUDITH end SIDNEY BERMAN, ‘the latter

remarked that he was reading Volume IV concerning MALIEY and BRENNAN
(apparently R E, Brennan and J. 'F. Melley, Special Agents of the Now .York

Office). The ‘pattern of the testimony was shown pretty quickly and is pretty
rough regarding the activities of GUBITCHEV on the 15th. BERMAN was 'of ‘the
opinion that this should have been.left out. JUDITH replied that PALMER had
taken exception, BERMAN -alsc remarked that he Wgot a.kick out of KELIEY!S'
leading the witness and putting words in his mouth!, BERUAN stated he re-
ceived an MExcellent! efficiency rating today and that he also received &
lctter from the Govermment in roply to his inquiry as to the deductions 'made
from his salary, The deductions amounted to $950 or $960. JUDITH then told
BERMAN that her telephone is tapped, BERMAN attempted to.dismiss the matter
and ‘told JUDITH that he got the FRAZER (phonetic) brief, the Supreme Court

» %pho’nc’oic)' (2) concurs, BERMAN says-it is-his ‘
opinion. that MURFHY disscnted but JUDITH belicves it was VINSON who dissented,

On August 25, 1949, PALMER advised JUDITH that he was going to neet

a fcertain party®. JUDITH replied, "Oh, yes, Chuck or Tuck (phonetic)", She
said she did not know what he could add and (she) prefers to remain in the
backgrounds ILater the same day PALMER attempted to relate the results of his
intcrview with TUCK (ph.) whercupon JUDITH cut hin short and suggested they
discuss this matter in private,

'On this date, August 25th, SIDNEY BERMAN was in contact with JUDITH
at.which time he stated he had becn with a female companion whem. he identified
only as the “Comecticut.YankeceM,

on August 267 1949, the informant was in contact with Mrsy COPLON,
JUDITH!S mother, at which time she said that JUDITH .was attending 2 motion

‘picture show with BERMAN, She also-advised informent that the ‘worian ‘living

opposite her kitchen:window is much 4nterested in JUDITH and gave Mrs,
COPLON 'a check for’$20

-.2] -
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' Later on the same date PAIMER stated that he wanted JUDITH to meet
a lawyer from Chicago, CUTNER (ph), who has sone knowledge of impropexr
arrests. JUDITH was non-committal and said that BERIMAN has thirty volumes
cut and is rcading them as fast as he can, JUDITH also requested that PALMER
invite BERMAN to meet CUINER (ph,) but PALMER answered; MNoM,

On jugust 27, 1949, JUDITH advised PAIMER she had rcceived her-Vcheck®
for " 1little over a thousand" and that now she cculd pay hin scnethingy

d her mother on August 31, 1949, JUDITH asked for the telcphone number of

RIEL NEUBURGER (phonetic). Mrs, COPION said that this number was Far
Rockawey 7-1639. On Secptember 1, 1949, one MURIEL advised JUDITH that ‘SAM
(probably  SAMUSL NEUBURGER) would be in the city on the following day and
that JUDITH cculd come out with him, '

? The informant stated that' during 2 conversation between JUDITH COPLON
U

. Attention is called to the fact that the fellowing day, September 2,
1949, COPLON was observed to meet a man at the Vanderbilt Hotel who was be-
lieved to be SAMUEL NEUBURGER..

On September 19, 1949, JUDITH COPLON was contacted by one RUTH. The
topic of cenversation was JUDITH!S trial in Washington, De C. Apparently
RUTH and JUDITH had mot seen one another for quite some time since their talk
dealt with their school years, JUDITH, f£inally telling RUTH that she had not
called her (RUTH) because of Mdefinite reactions™ resulting from the trial,
JUDITH advised there will be a hearing on Wednesday, presunably September
21st, which was postponed, on .the motions made by PALMER pertaining to in-
spection of ‘the jury and the return of "the papers® on the grounds-that
the arrest was 3llegal, JUDITH then.discussed the judicial system and was
quite critical of it, She stated that a judge will probebly be brought in
from Misscuri, adding MThat's why T was.convicted", RUTH brings up the
zatter of the trial record and JUDITH  statcs it is. replete with errors, of
which three form the basis for appeal, to wits

1, That the Grand Jury and Petit Jury arc composed of
Government workers Yand therets a Loyalty Progran
(inferring that. a convicticn is indication of loyaliy
on part of jurors). '

i

2. The FBI arrested without Mreasonsble ceuse! and without
a2 warrant. It (FBI) must belicvc that there will be an
attenpt at escape to arrcst without a warrant, and

C-22 -
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3. The judge!s charge to the jury;zhéch, was prejudicial and that
thg Judge 'rould not permit certain papers to go to the jury,

They then discuss the sentence imposed on JUDITH and then the SHAPIRO
phase of the trial,  'JUDITH states the reports in the papers in this respect
were inaccurate.-’fRU”I,‘H is of the opinion that it was brought into the trial
in an effort to discredit the defendant. JUDITH replied that tie introduction
of “fornication® into the’ trial caused the jury to become "the grcat moral
puritan” but does not believe this convicted her, She belicves the Judge con~

‘victed her by failing to Féasonably definc the meaning of "intenth and defin-

ing it only by analogyy The judge also failed to define Preasonable doubt!™
despite PALMER'S request that he do so, The remainder of the conversation
dealt with personal matters and is not believed of interest here,

On September 20, 1949, the same informant advised that JUDITH and PALMER
arc attempting to ascertain whether the testimony given before' the Grand Jury
is the same as that given during the trials

On Scptember 30, 1949, this informent had occasion to be present during.
a conversation betwcen JUDITH COPLON and a woman introduced to him solely as
LENORA (rh.). This conversation was largely of a social nature; however,
JUDITH mentioned that she was going away for a short vacation, She contemplated
lcaving New York City eithcr Viednesday or Thursday (October 5th or 6th) and
night go to Plum Point, New York, or a place similex' thereto, She did not
specify her destination.

On October 3, 1949, informent was present during a discussion between

SID EERUAN and JUDITH COPLON. At this timc JUDITH indicated she would probably
gc avay on Thursday sincc she had too many chores to do which would not permit
her to depart on Wednesday, The .other item of interest nentioned during the
discussion was BERMAN'S mention of a volune being “mostly documentsh. JUDITH
then mentioned the namcs.of several individuals who testificd during the trial;
namcly, IAMPHERE, FOLEY, MTDENHALL and FLETCHER, Shc then stated that it is
not truc that FOLEY only'suspectcd -that the docunent was a plant (intimating
that he had knowledge thercof): She then made reference to the accident in-
volving Justice DOUGLAS and at the same time stating he is a liveral, and also
referring to Justices RUTLEDGE and MURFHY as having been liberals. JUDITH then
mentiong "Our friend Tom, he is young in mind and spirith,

On October 5 1949, in ‘informant's presence, JUDITH made a telephone call
to Englewood 3-3366, to.a person not identified to' the informant. Much of the
conversation 'is not noteworthy, but JUDITH mentioned that she was lea\(ing on
Thursday, (October 6th), late in the morning, and that she was going to &n

-“'2'3 -
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off-season resort near Newburgh, New York. In this connection JUDITH had
previously mentioncd she might go to Plum Point. It is noted that there is a
Plun Point, a private rcsort, on Route 9W on the southern outskirts of Newburgh,

A second telcphone c,ail was made by JUDITH COPLON, this time to
ARCHIBALD PALMER, At the conclusion thereof, she adviscd the informant that
PALMER had instructed her not to talk about her case,

On October 6, 1949, JUDITH advised PALMER that BERTRAM had called
Your fricnd". JUDITH obtained this information from SHIRLEY, BERTRAM!S wife,
SHIRIEY told JUDITH that he (Mour friend®) was extrericly curt and cold toward
BERT. BERT had called "him". and told him who.-he was and that he wanted to
core to Washington and meect Phim"., JUDITH concluded by stating that BERT
apparcntly is in Washington and made 2n appointument with Your friendt,

later on this same date JUDITH advised the informant thet BERT was
registered-at the New Howard Hotel in Beltimores

\

! Still ‘on this same date and in the informant!s presence, JUDITH

| called Plun Point #4270 (Newburgh, New York) and asked for BERYLE or ADA, She
| spoke with ADA. JUDITH advised she wanted inexpensive accommodations and that
\ she would arrive tomorrow (October 7, 1949),
|
|
|
|
\

At approximately 9320 P.M. on October 6, 1949, PALMER advised JUDITH
‘that BERT had called’ to sy he had part of the "rcams" with him and the remainder
was coming via express, JUDITH interrupted to state, MReams and covers?” where-
upon PAIMER:stated that BERT would arrive from Baltimore tomorrow night
(October 7, 1949), bringing the "stuff" to PAIMER., JUDITH asked PALMER if
everything was satisfactory. PALMER replied, "Iwice ‘that amount". JUDITH and
PALMER concluded that "he" is a "stinker'" and a‘"louse',

~that she was leaving

On October 7, 1949, JUDITH adviscd this informan _
idated Bus Conpany,

for Plum.Point at 11:20 AJL. on October 7, 1949, via Co
lcaving from 4lst Strect and Seventh Avenue, New Yor

ing information-furnishcd by Informant T-12, onc”BRAXTON O, WATSON was men-
tioned. .Jt is belicved on the basis of information contained in the instont
lcttor under date of October 6th that Moir friend® and “hinh refer to WATSON
of 11 Riggs Road, N.E,, Weshington, Ds C. In this connection it is noted that
a Mr. and Mrs, GATSON operated the Washington Reporting Company, 805 G Strect
' NJW., Washington, D, C. They wero the court reporters during tae COPION tria
in Washington,’D. C. . If. the WATSCON:of 805 G Street is identical with the

|
It should be noted that in the previoy®jletter to the Burcau contain-
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WATSON of 11 Riggs Road N....., thcn he ‘has been previcusly contacted by the
Washington Field Office and it is felt that he can again be contacted to
determine the nature of the present PAIMER-COPLON-WATSON dealings.

.COPLON?S EUROPEAN TRIP

Confidential Informa -

The records of the District of Columbia Motor Club AAA reflect
that during COPLON'S ‘trip in Burope her tour left Paris on June 6 1948 and.
included places in southern Fronce and northern Italy but did no'o include a
visit to Rome.

Thile testifying on cross-examimtion COPLON stated that she went
to Italy twice, once on a Cook's tour (referring to the tour mentioned above)
and once on her cwn later to scc Florence ‘and Rome. She stated that on her
second ‘trip to Ytaly she took & train from Paris to Rome and on the way back
stopped in Florcnce. COPLON returned to the United. States on July 24, 1948,
and this would be her trip to Rome in the latter part oi‘ June or thesearly
part of July 1948,

JOSEPH KATZ was connected with the NATHAN GREGORY SILVERMASTER
group in Soviet espionage, according to Confidential Informant T-15, of
Known reliability,, and when ‘publicity ‘was given.in the press concerning the
SILVERMASTER grou all ‘Soviet hgents connected with XATZ night have had to
ceasc their cperg ions, at least tenporarily,

Whon' HELEN SIBGEL a close friend of COPLON, was interviewed after
the latterts arrest SIEGEL stated that shortly after COPLON got back from
EurOpe COPLON advised that she, COPLCN, would begin making trips to New York

- 25 = |
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ADMINISTRATIVE (CONT.)

nore regularly -and, therefore, would be able to see SIEGEL more frequently than
three or four times & year as she had done in the past. COPLON did not offer
any cxplanaticn as to the reason for-these regular visits to New York but said
that her mother had recently gotten sick and COPIONIS being at hone to take
¢are of her father, who was. also sick, would cnable her mother to get cut of
the -house merc often. C ' )
 With refcrence to this cxplanation given to SIEGEL, it is-noted that
investigation of COPION through surveillances has indicated that on her trips to
New York she spent very littlc timo'at home ond utilized much of her visits to
her own advantage. Investigation has further shown that F194 MOROH, MNrs.

COPLON'S  sister,, was residing with the COPLON fonmily.

. In COPION'S testimeny on the stand she said that shc first med
GUBITCHEV on Labor Dey weekend of 1948 which would be a 1ittle morc than 4
month after .COPLON'S return-to the United States. The above is being set ocub
to point out the possibility that COPION'S. trip to Eurcpe was for the purpose
of reactivating her as an agent for the }GB. ' : '

'VALENTINE ALZXSZEVICH GUBITCHEV

It, will be noted in the rcferenced New York report of the writer that
measures were taken to prevent GUBITCHEV!'S departure fron the United States..
During the.period of this, report.the New York Office .covers all ocutgoing Trans=—
4tlantic and ticket reservations by the Soviets which are reported in-advance
by the various airlines and by Confidential Informant 7-16, of known
reliability, The flights are covered by physical surveillance to detemine if
GUBIICHEV- attenpts to depart,

o Relative -to ships leaving the Port of New York, all Soviet and
satellite ships are surveilled by the Iomigration.and Naturalization Service
on a twenty-four basis and by New York lgents of the FBI 'on the day of departure,
Ships carrying less than seventy-five passengers are surveilled only vhen a
check -of ‘the manifest reveals any Soviet or satellite nationals, All passenger
chips carrying scventy-five or more passengers are surveilled by Agents of the

FBI on the date of departurc as a matter of course..

] Stop notices placed nationwide against GUBITCHEV!S departure are
‘being continueds
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LEADS'
NEW YORK
At New York, Ne Y.

Will attempt to ascertain the identity of JBAN CONSTANT.
WilY follow prosecution in this case. .

WASHINGTON 'FIELD | .
At Washington, D, C..

 Will check with War Shipping Administration to deternine if it has
a record of a JEAN CONSTAMNT in thc Maritime Service.

L1
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CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANTS'

The Confidential Informants mentioned in'the report’ of Sk T. Scott

Miller, dated November 4,: 1949

-1

T-2

T4

T=5

-9

‘at New York City, are as follows:

[

b7D

Anonymous Source

Special Squad #1,

New York City Police Department,
400 Broome Street

New' York City,

NYT 26
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- Conifidential Informant

-~ - ELIZABETH TERRILL BENTLEY,
= NYT 507.



Federal Burean of ~Inuezt‘ig'z;ﬁﬁnx
Tnited States Bepartment of Iustter

, ‘New York - New York - |

November L,

‘MEMORANDUM T L
- ’ T’lOP}" ‘:q‘y RK
| RE: JUDITH COPLON | - #RAINING Uz
. VALENTIN GUBITCHEV e
INTERNAL SECTRITY - R =

Mr. H. B, Fletcher .of the Bureau called at moon today
- +and .furnished a 1ist of the persons who:will have to be avail-
able on November 9th. He said the two who are probably coming
up first and should dbe 1nmedi.ately available are Granville

and Miller; that the :following should be available within a .
‘matter -of short.call:

//
VMiss Manos | '/R obins on
VWilson © LGarde '
alley ~ -V:Brennen

VMurphy i s vHradsky:
'YWard “McAndrews: W
UeCarthy

NG arey

%

He ment'ioned that Lamphere, Mendenhall and himself wero
also 'to be avallable from the Bureau.

I




Director, FBI November 4, 1949.

SAG; New York
- JUDITY COPLON . L
FALY'TINE ALRKSEZVICH OULITCHEV, was,;

ESPINLOT -

{Buresu Pile 65-58365)

, Reference is made o the report of 34 7, 3COT? MILIEN, dated
Hovenber 4, 1949,

&% ¥ew York City; coples-of which are oncloeed, S
\ . C ) < : 3
¢ } It will be noted that this report oovers hoth materisl on COPLON
- and GUDTICHEY and, therefore,

the copies should de 3plit and put in the
and GUBITCHEY files, .

‘ : UL VIN, set forth in New Yorx
letter dated pateber 4B, 1949. In the event the Buress authorizes & re~
iatemgu of SIAVIN 3t w11l be done and the results will be set forth in -
Q. Feport orm. - ‘ .

v‘( .’

L .

' Zoels. ()

et Mashington Pield (4 Enals, )
001 NI Pile 65-149%9 (2 Atts.)
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', FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

¥orm No. X
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AY’

; e ) M F{La‘ NO.. 65.11‘932 =
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADKE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY 7
; l H=¢-49  hofa3,mp 1
‘ W YRE o) . LDWIN Ko TULLY
354749

TITLE CHARACYER OF CASE,

JUNTTH COPLONY
VALY RTTNE ATFESERVICH GUBITCHIY FSFIORA% = R

' SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: P
Results of credit, oriminsl and indices check on nmembers
of jury panel from which petit jury will be selacted for
COPLON, GUBITOREV 1 set out.

RiF FRNCEL Bureau teletype,

NETAILG S

O NHovember 1, 15L4%, 152 names were obtained from Mr. J.G%2H UG
KYNZL¥, Jury Clark, Southern District of N.w York. Mr. MC KeNLZIE explained
that thwse names comprised the only jury panel from which a petit jury may
be drawn in the Southern District of New York from Novembar 1 to Hovember i,
1949, inclusive, and since the trial date in this cese has been set for
November 9, 1949, the jury will be selected from this panel, Thess names
were checked against the records of the Credit Buresu of Oreatsr New York,
the New York iolice Depariment, and the indices of the New York Office of
the FBT, ’“hera any of these checks revealed the naze of the spouse of the
prosoective Juror, the spouse's name was checked ag:inst the files of this

office.

there no coxment is wmade under any name relative to any of the three
sets of records, 4t will mean thut no record was found or no derogatory infor-
gation on the individual was loocated. The abeence of any comments relutive to
checking the naze of the spouse, when such was known, will mean the same thing.

Tt will be noted that in some instan derogatory information

&
ENT
» PECIAL AG DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
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>RAT
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ﬁ\l /4 }f/'y,'ﬁir"
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COPIES OF THIS REFORT

5 - Bursau I\
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APPROVED AND
FORWARDED:

V. B, SOYERNMENY PRINNNG OPPION 2034
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8 vpgm R. Ttn.ﬁ! New: York,: Ncw !ark, &tcﬂ
are id(ntiﬁcd at fonaut

Ben #asdel, Director or R-surah,;
;u.arican dctivit.in ) 4
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CONFILEFTIAL TNFIRMANTS. {Cont'd,) -

T<17

© T-18 ' A tresh cover maintained on the residence of
o Skirley . Reich, rmtiomry of the Jackeon Hciahba
Club, . oA |

ey : - Waml infowsant MF m ‘ b7D
Ctem " " Mies Lés Harion, Hotel St Janes, 109 N 45 Stroet,

‘ New York City ‘ | ,

Tw2l . Office of ietretary of State, Albamy, BeXs

t
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. FD-36'

~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ‘
____________ .NEX YORX, NE¥ YORK

Q ) "NOVRUBER 4,.1949

ra sm:.t the following Teletype essage to: SAN JUAN URGENT
JUI}{TH C Ns. ESPIONAGE - R. SA ‘JOHN F., MAﬁ Y 18 NECESSARI WITNESS IN
Z:: { > 1// —

TRIAL ca cme NOVEMBER" Nm, “FoRTY NINE,/NY. m:fﬁz SHOULD REPORT 0.

S:.CTION SIX, NYO, %ORNING OF NOVEMBER "‘IGHT.

Sp?

TSMsMTH
65-14932

) .
Approved: 5/@‘7&
o




Coe
7ﬂéheral-,§ureau~ of lfnuestigixﬁﬁﬂ

Hnited States Bepartment of Justice
. New York -~ :New York

i

‘November lj, 19&9‘_.—— B s
MEMORANDUM | - L
RE: JUDITH COPLON B PR
VALENTIN GUBITCHRV b TIOPELTY w0 E \
INTERNAL SECURITY - R AL ING GNTE

2 P R S s -

. I telephone Mr, H. B. Fletcher at 2:50 PM on Novem
1949 and called -his attentlon to ‘the fact that Special Agent Brewer
Wilson is at present attached to6 the Omaha Office and that Special -
‘Agent John F. Malley is attahced to ‘the San Juan Office.

I said we had prepared teletypes instructing these Agents ,
to be at the New York Uffice .on the morning’ of ‘November 8th. 'Mr,
‘Fle tcher instructed that the teletypes be ‘held up un¥il 5 PM today
and ‘that if we have not heard anything further from Mr. Fletcher
by then, we should send ‘these teletypes to. Omaha and San. Juan.

i

{

‘EDWARD SCHELDT
'SAC
BS:gu
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MEMO:

‘RE

3

[

‘While talki

hearing next week;
1ist which he hed,
Wilson, Malley, McCarth
Hradsky, McAndrews, and
Agents can be preparede.

first to see whethar some of

New York, N. Y.
November T, 1949.

JUDITH COPLON, et -al
Espionage Re

Murphy, G

~ﬂehzra’l’£urwugni:l}nuenﬁ'gaﬁu;t‘ . o
Ynited States Bepartent of Justice

- BCIFRIDT
4 BELMONT

PeeniRY AN

L §
BN v M "I M

s £V FFCLDUR

e PECPFRTT O

o TRAINING THGY

PN g % 3

would be in touch :with me later in -the day ron-~it.

i

,EDW'ARIgJ DT

ng with Mp. Howard Fletcher of the Bureau on
‘November ith, -he ‘advised me of ‘the receipt of subpoenas for him
and about -twenty other FBI employees to be in New York :for the-
that my name was not Jincluded,.
including SA Granville, Miss Menos, SS:Miller,
arey, Robinson, Garde, Brennan,
suggested we be advised so that the

‘Mr.o Fletcher sald he planned to.confex
the names couldn't be deleted, and

.He read the
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FD-36
FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

m—————————- NEW YORK, NEW YORK
NOVEMBER 8, 19L9

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BURBAU ‘URGENT
JUDITH \CO(PLON , ESPIONAGE - R. ON NOVEMBER SEVEN JUDGE WILLIAM BONDY
DEFERRED A RULING ON .PALMER'S.MOTTON TO DISMISS THE NY INDICTMENT AGATNST
COPLON ON GROUNDS OF DOUBLE JEOPARDY UNTIL NOVEMBER NINE. -JUDGE BON:DY
ASKED PALMER IF HE WOULD BE Mro.}w TO TRIAL ON. NOVEMBER NINE. / PALER
SﬁeID THAT HE COUID NOT GIVE A YES OR/NO ANSWER BUT THAT HE WAS ‘READY' TO .
ARGUE THE MOTIONS. BONDY INSISTED ON PAIJ‘&ER'S GIVING A "YES OR NO.ANSWER™
BUT PAIMER SAID.THAT HE WAS ®SPEECHIESS®., JUDGE BONDY TOLD REPORTERS THAT

THE POINTS HE WANTS SETTIED ON NOVEMEER NINE ARE WHETHER THE ARRESTING OFFICER
HAD -REASONABLE GROUNDS TO BELIEVE THAT MISS COPLON WAS GUILTY OF -A FELONY AND-
WHETHER THERE WAS.A 'LIKELIH(DD OF DEFENDANT'S ESCAFE BEFORE A°WARRANT COULD

EE OBTAINED., HE ALSO WANTED TO KNOW WHETHER THE DEFENDANT WAS THE OWNER OF -

'THE SEIZED PROPERTY OF WHICH SHE DEMANDS THE RETURN.  SAAG WHEARTY s WHO WAS ~

NOT PRESENT IN COURT WHEN THE ABOVE CONVER%ATION WAS GOING ON, SAID HE WAS /
INCLINED TO THINK THAT .JUDGE.BONDY WAS MERELY JESTING ‘'WITH PAIMER WHEN HE 7/‘

ASKED IATTER WHETHER HE WOULD BE READY T0 GO TO /’I‘RIAL ON WEDNESDAY. WHEARTY
SAID HE WILL MAKE ‘NO:EFFORT 10 DETERMINE FROM'BONDY WHETHER THE IATTER IS -
ENTERTAINING DEFERRING MOTION ON THE ARREST TO THE JUDGE PRESIDING'OVER THE -
TRIAL OF THE CASE. BOTH WHEARTY AND KEILEY EXPECT msmaom TO.START [romongow
MORNING AND THAT ONLY PLAN THEY HAVE AT THE PRESENT IS 20 BRING OUT A

JISM:FJD
'65-14932

Approved: — 1‘ Lo : - Sent ___°____M Per
pecial Agent in Charge
b= 17533 - é)«?»é’“




. . FD-36

FEDERAL -BUREAU . OF " INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE )

PAGETWO
:65-1h932 '

Transnit ‘the following Teletype message to:

WITNESS! COMPIETE STORY IN THE EVENT PALMER CUTS SHORT HIS.DIRECT EXAMINATION.
-OF AN AGENT IN SUCH A WAY THAT THE TESTIMONY IS DETRIMENTAL TO THE GOVERN-
"MENT'S CASE. 'BUREAU-WILL BE KEPT CURRENTLY .ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS AS THE

TRIAL PROCEEDS.

SCHEIDT

Approved: Sent M Per ___ .

Special Aggnt’in,Charge
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Oﬂice Memomndzzm JUNITED STATES ‘GOV

I0 H
FROM

SUBJECT:

iA) v 7

MEMO DATE; November
SA A, J« TUOHY

JUDITH COPLON

‘BESPIONACE -~ B g

This morning, Mr. Leo Laughlin of the Bureau stated that the

i...MR SCHEIDT

ﬁfﬁn "y
v ~ANVILLE K
wMB T T8 :
O, & S
M0 ) Y
B,L;l 949 "SAUL
- o
el TLVISOR
- TN
o [LI 4

st WM CLERK

Tareausry CLERK '

desires 'to ‘be furnished summary ‘teletypes daily when the proceedings stapd.Zpuaneuvmr

dnstant matter, the procedure to be followed to be similar to the manner 4n_
which the Burean was advised by two ‘teletypes daily in ‘the CP trial and the-—

-3 g R e,

HISS case, e+ 8¢, A teletype at the conclusion of the morning session and a

teletype at

AJT:CTC
65~14932

‘the end of ‘the afternoon session.

, | NOV &~ 1949 ;
| ' N. Y. C.

"X
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™ Offrce Memommlﬂm

T0
FROM. :

SUBJECT:

i

i

MENO

SA A J. TUOHY

«JUDI O°ION
ESPIOYACE -

Ihis afternOon, 1 advised Mr.
hearing on the motjons before Judge Bo

‘this moming.

cc 7-14939 (Cubitchev)

AITSE1C
6575.4932

i

d

* UNITED ‘S’I’A‘%TES ‘GOVEL

DATE:Novenbs

Leo Laughlin of the Bureau ¢ ]
y had not been réached for ar ;_gf;{;t ¢

3
t

| MR. SCHBIDT .

| :ﬁﬁ‘t T
e

TOLIIER

SMR,CU O VTLLE

9T 5

AR '.f - .,N'Iq'.l‘
e 'Tﬁ
HERVISOR

(.57 14922 =3
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NOV 9~ 1048
N. Y. C.
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x.w 1dentified by ‘ﬁmﬁdmtial mme
Miskmmtotha&mw. mepber of the Communist ‘arty. He is
an cial in mmerous communiet wgmisatiomandia&ncenstm
o wntaz‘ with offiolals of the Communist Party, persons rapartsd to be engagud
. 4n Russien espionage, and officlals of the Russian Embaswy in Fashington. e
| FOPUER, while attemding the Nurenberg trials in the summer of 1946, was invited ,
by Bussian officials to =it Bssie, le was the only naber of hia group to
. .go to Rmala and was flown there in a Soviet Army plane. There he met VISHINSKY
L ;and other h&.gh ofﬂdals md m %m”spaeches befare ﬁuaaim bar asaociatiem. i

101‘*8 mume w!a mmw ‘the fellmng liaw 'Iarh mty mm‘tam

seasenmy
."‘C".ﬁm a
by ‘..‘.ht-‘m

| Jm 6~ Eb, 19&9, mgisterﬁ 0
Yisted to I, P, STONE. I. F. STON
- g writer rarthxmtwkm f
He 15 a close contact of a top Coremnist I‘hrby fwt&onﬁv in Waahingten
- _mamr Fi)ﬁLﬁi m.r, and vith mt Parﬁy llm\ura ALFRED mvm BERR.
imm :mx ma:is, TILLA ¥ i - EIN.
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3ACy ‘mlilimorw ‘ . November 4, 1949

G o3 ;{éi‘j.f:’ VY, ~ ?J‘ -}q\: :;?’
GEE T RTL AT IR TRTE PR i
SLUATI O SPLAN ¢ or N e L
(eltimore file 26-5745)

#larence 1s vody o reporl of JhOUWLUL G P SILIN UTORN, dated
vareh 20, 1945 &t New York 4n the sapiioned watter, : ‘

* ey this ném wee bedig asswiiled ia Yow 'hék,’ 'éa_steé of fage 21
ant Pajes 24 throagh 31 inelusiwe of referenoe-report were found in ane of he
g::;g ;o;:aias of a *ew York cepert lated ¥aron 22, 1948 in vew York file

¢ ) ¥ «

Qffices. .eceliviug wthis lester shodld cheek Deir ¢epied, and
‘sliimore ehould eheok the copy civen to I5A valtimere to devernine il ia
srdere  “he file Kumber 65-14532 sppears in the upper left néirongr of 91l .
' pacen 3o ke b5 repert. 1L may are Cound in whwe plgees of ke a00ve wentiommd
pagen, “hay should by destroyed and appropriste peces sutetityte in thelir

T places

o asknoxledgewsat of this letrer is necessery.

ot emd (26-8798)
thlladelphis
Faw (rleany ,
few Zaven g
New York 65-14932 v
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) . * "FD-36
N 4] ¥,
) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF 'JUSTICENZN YORK, N. Y.
‘NOVEMBER 9, 1949

7 - - - - - o -

Transmit ‘the following Teletypo message to: FUREAU URGENT_.
JUDITH COPLON, ESPICNAGE - R. 1IN VIEY OF DEVELOPMENTS IN THIS YATTER ‘TODAY,
POSSIELE JURY PANEL WHICH HAS BEEN CHECKED IN, ACCORDANCE -WITH BUREAU
INSTRUCTIONS ANi} REPORT 'SUBMITTED WILL NOT BE'UTILIZED. NEW JURY PANEL TO
'BE UTILIZED ON NOVH!éER FOURTEENTH INSTANT CONSISTING OF TWO HUNDRED AND
FIFTY FIVE NAMES. MESSRS. mm AND KELLY .HAVE REQUESTED THAT INDICES:OF
THIS OFFICE EBE CHECKED WITHJREI}AR;) TO THIS NEW JURY PANEL. HOWEVER, THEY \
'HAVE ADVISED IT WILL NOT BE NECESSARY TO CHECK CRIMINAL OR CREDIT. THEY /ALSO
ADVISED THAT REPORT WILL NOT BE NECESSARY. 1IN VIEW OF TIME ELEMEINT, THIS
"MATTER WILL BE HANDLED SIMILAR TO CHECKING.OF JURY PANEL IN CONNECTION WITH
HISS CASE "AND NESSRS. WHEARTY. AND ‘KELLY WILL ‘BE FURNISHED WITH INFO FROM NY
INDICES CONCERNING THIS JURY PANEL. HOWEVER, REPORT WILL NOT EE SURMITTED

UNLESS BIREAU INSTRUCTS TO CONTRARY. o

SCHEIDT

ce - 65-14939 (Gubitchev)

'RRG:CTC
65-14932

‘ B
N& : Sent ____’___M Per,l

Special Agéﬂt ié/cﬁarge é 6" 7 3 é 33)

A Approved:




BONDY AGAIN. ALL WITNESSES WERE INSTRUCTED BY V.S. ATTORNEYS TO STAND BY FOR

o @  Fpas
} _ F

jFEDERAL 'BUREAU' OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE NEW YORK, N. Y.
NOVEMBER 9, 1949

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BUREAU J URGENT
JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE -~ R.. IN US DISTRICT COURT, SDNY, .TODAY BZFORE JUIGE
WILLIAM BONDY, GUBITCHEV WAS AGAIN ASKED IF HE DESIRED COUNSEL.AND FURTHER |
IF HE WERE READY FOR TRIAL. ' GUBI'TCHEV REFUSED TO S.PEAK ENGLISH AND SPOKE ONLY

‘RUSSIAN. A TRANSIATCR IN COURT WAS ABLE T0 TELL JUDGE BONDY THAT GUBITCHEV

INSISTEI; THAT HE WAS RUSSIAN DIPLOMAT AND THEREFOFE THE COURT HAD NO JURIS-
DICTION OVER HIM. IN VIEY OF THIS, GUBITCHEV SAID AN ATTORNEY WAS NOT NECESSARY.
IN CONNECTION WITH MOTIONS PENDING EEFORE JUDGE BONDY AND FIIED BY PALMER,

JUDGE BONDY INDICATED DESIRE TO DENY MOTIONS TWITHOUT;PREJUDICINGPAUXAER‘TO

MAKE THE SAME'MOTIONS .BEFORE THE TRIAL JUDGE. AN ARGUMENT WAS HAD BY THE
GOVERNMENT! ATTORNEYS EEFOFE JUDGE BONDY IN THE LATTER'S CHAMBI\;;RS, AT WHICH

TIME PAIMER INSISTED THAT JUDGE BONDY HAD COMMITTED HIMSELF TO PERSONALLY
DISPOSE OF MOTIONS AND T}EREFOE ‘HE CQULD .NOT ASSIGN RULING ON MOTIONS TO
ANOTHER JUDGE. GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS ARGUED THAT THIS DID NOT.MAKE ANY DIF-

‘FERENCE. BONDY THEN STATEﬁ “THAT HE WANTED GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS TO SHOW HIM

SOME AUTHORITIES WHICH SET:PRECEDENT THAT ONCE A JUDGE HAD COMMITIED HIMSELE/T)
T0 RULE ON MOTIONS HE COULD STILL ASSICN:THE RULING ON MOTIONS TO ANOER
JUDGE. GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS FEEL THAT JUDGE BONDY WILL DENY MOTIONS TOMORROW
MORNING, NOVEMBER TENTH, AT TEN THXRTY AM WHEN MOTIONS COME UP BEFORE JUDGE

‘TOMORROW MORNING IN CASE .BONDY :DECIDES TO HEAR TESTIMONY ON MOTIONS. BUREAU

WILL BE ADVISED OF ALL EVENTS IN COURT TOMORROW. <IN VIEW OF STA’I‘US OF TRIAL

TSM:CTC ’ x
16514932 5
cC -~ 65-14949 (Gubitchev)

, Approved: : Sent _4__~

éo /‘/739

Special Agent in Ch.{y'ge
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FEDERAL .BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. UNITED STATES DEPARTMEII!T“OF JUSTICE
NY 65-14932 -2 - 11/9/49

t

‘ Transmit ‘the following Teletype message to: k
‘ IN THIS MATTER, GUBITCHEV NOT .PLACED UNDER SURVEILLANCE TODAY AS IT IS '

BELIEVED THAT IF FACT WERE BROUGHT OUT IN COURT THAT HE WAS UNDER SURVEILLANCE
WHILE ON BAIL, IT WOULD CAUSE EMBARRASSMENT T0 ‘BUREAU.

SCHEIDT

Approved: . . Sent. M. -Per_
Special -Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION'

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ygy YORK, N. Y.
‘NOVEMEER 10, 1949

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT

JUDITY COPLON, ESPIONAGE - R. JUDGE BONDY TODAY DENIED PAIMER'S TWO MOTIONS
BEFORE HDM WITHOUT PREJUDICING PAIMER'S RIGHT TO.FILE SAME MOTIONS 'BEFORE TRIAL
JUDGE. TEESE MOTIONS:WERE :DEFENDANT'S MOTION T0 SUPPRESS EVIDENCE BECAUSE

. OF ILIEGAL SEIZURE .AND T0 QUASH INDICTMENT ‘BECAUSE OF DOUBLE JEOPARDY IN VIEW
OF WASHINGTON GONVICTION OF COPLON. TRIAL SET FOR MORNING OF NOVEMEER
FOURTEENTH ‘AT WHICH TIME ‘EITHER TRIAL WILL PROCEED OR PRELIMINARY KEARING

WILL BE HAD ON MOTIONS WHICH PAIMER IS EXPECTED 70 FILE WITH TRIAL JUDGE.
IDENTITY OF TRIAL JUDGE WILL NOT EE KNOWN UNTIL'MONDAY. GUBITCHEV STILL
REFUSED T0 SPEAK ENGLISH AND WAS ADVISED THROUGH RUSSIAN INTERPRETER THAT

HE COULD EITHER GET A LAWYER OR WOULD WSUFFER THE CONSEQUENCES". INSPECTOR

H. B. FLETCHER:AND SUPERVISOR ROBERT LAMPHERE AND SA MENDENHALL RETURNING 70
WASHINGTON VIA TRAIN THIS AFTERNOON. | .

SCHEIDT

‘cc = 65-14939 a((}ubitchev)

TSM:CIC
65-14932°
‘Approved: . i / ‘Sent ) -3/ _;M‘ Pey.‘j?‘_,z__g_\__

- / -
Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION ey
UNITED'STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE N
S NEW YORK, 3/ ¥ GRANVILLE

NOV.-10, 164

. <= MR KENNEDY ‘
Transmit the:following Teletype message to: BUREAU - URGENT xJE. LIARCHESSAULT
«sa-MR. IcGRATH :

.wee NIGET SUPERV!SOR

TMMEDIATE ATTENTION OF ASSISTANT TO DIRECTOR D. M. LADD R IRNG
] ' B <es MR, TUOHY
.JUDITH COPLON, ESPICONAGE R.. REFERENCE IS.MADE TO ASST DIR. LADD'S.IBLEFHONIN
- . p «-.MR. y% ~:‘L
, l"‘i’ CLERK
\ CALL TO SA A. J. TUOHY CONCERNING FEDERAL Junevé&mvny W. GODDARD- r«mg” A LERE |

NING UNIT

YLVESTER RYAN,. SINY. THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION WAS. OONFID'mTIALI}Y OBTADIED

ot e RN

FROM AUSA THOMAS F. MURPHY. 'GODDARD IS A REPUBLICAN, ‘A VERY WEALTHY mmnwu
JHO HAS BEEN ON THE FEDERAL BENCH IN 7HE ‘SDNY FOR APPROXIMATELY TWENTY SIX
YEARS. DINDUSIIAHRSRASICFEMAEART, HE BAS-ALWAYS BEEN KNOTW AS A QUOTE |
GOVERNMENT .JUDGE. UNQUOTE. HE IS APPROXIMATELY SEVENTY TWO YEARS OF AGE

AND, ACCORDING O MURPHY, WITHIN THE PAST FEW YEARS, HAS, QUOTE, SOFTENED

UP A LITILE, UNQUOTE, INSOFAR AS TEE IMPOSING OF NEAR:MAXIMUM - SENTENCES

ARE CONCERNED, -ALTHOUGH HE IS:ST LL WEGARDED- AS.A,, QUOTE, VERY PRO-GOVERNMENT
JUDGZ, ﬁﬁqvo'rz .. INSCPAR AS JUDGE RYAN IS CONCERNED, ‘MURPHY -RELATED THAT

HE IS, OF COURSE, A DEMOCRAT, WHO WAS‘ CHIEF ASSISTANT -IN THE BROGNX COUNTY
msmrc't~ ATTORNEY'S OFFICE FOR FIFTZEN YEARS AND ‘HAS BEEN ON- THE FEDERAL

BENCH IN THIS DISTRICT :FOR APPROXIMATELY IWOTYEARS. MURPHY CHARACTERIZED

HIM AS, QUOTE, PRO-GOVERVMENT ALL THE WAY, .UNQUOTB. HE MAINTAINS A VERY
BUSINESS LIKE COURT'AND PERMITS NO:FRIVOLITY AND IS*VERY STRICE IN THE

. “MAINTENANCE OF A 'VERY ORDERLY COURT. IT mm./ﬁg RECALLED'THAT IN A RECENT
BUREAU. CASE, ENTITLED, OVED TRADING CORP.,. ,NBl{TRALfTY ‘ACT, WHICH WAS CONCERNED
‘WITH ILLEGAL SHIPMENT OF fugro ,PALEST;NE, LABELLED AS USED MACHINERY, 98
SIX YOUNG JEWISH INDIVIDUALS WERE ARRESTED AND PLED GUILTY BEFORE RYAN.

THESE INDIVIDUALS WERE GIVEN SUSPENDED SENTENCES BY REAN. RPHY CCNSIDERED

ol P,
Approved: . f Sent Per___!__

.Special ‘Agdnt)in.Charge

E51 +932 - b 36
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FEDERAL 'BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED'STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:.

HIM TO BE §MMINENTLY FAIR, BUT THAT WHERE THERE WAS A DOUBT,. HE WAS SURS
THAT RYAN WCULD BE CONSIDERATE OF THE GOVERNMENT'S POSITION. CLARKE

RYAN, .AN ASSISTANT IN ‘THE CIVIL DIVISION, SDNY, AND A NEPHEW OF JUDGE

RYAN, CONFIDENTIALLY INFORMED AN .AGENT'OF THIS OFFICE, THAT, IN A
CONVERSATION WITH HIS UNCLE ‘ABOUT A WEEK AGO, JUDGE RYAN INDICATED
THAT ' DIXRAEXKEXTEXPOESXKXEX 'HE FORSAW THE POSSIBILITY OF BEING ASSIGNED

‘70 HEAR THE COPLON CASE. FURTHER, THAT HE HAS KNOWN :ARCHIBALD. PALMER
FOR MANY YEARS .AND IS .AWARE OF THE-LATTER'S ATTITUDE AND CONDUCT IN

COURT. JUDGE RYAN INDICATED TO HIS NEPHEW THAT, SHOULD THE CASE BE

'ASSIGNED TO HIM,. BE WAS. FREPARED T0-DEAL PROMPTLY WITH ‘PALMER SHOULD

TH_E‘}-LAT‘EBR 'ATTEMPT CONDYCT SUCH-AS THAT .DISFLAYED: IN WASHINGION .

RYAN INDICATED TO HIS NEPHEW THAT HIS KNOWLEDGE OF 'PAIMER WAS DERIVED
JFROM HIS EXFERIENCE WITH PAIMER IN NUMEROUS CASES IN BRONX COUNTY COURI‘S.
_NUMEROUS REFERENCES CONCERNING PRINUIPALLY JUDGE GODDARD APPEAR IN

drrans)
NY INDICES,/: WWMMSM

J\ W‘gt:’“’\ Wscmzm A |

TGS :MFB
65-14932

Approved: ) : Sent _.___ M. Per
Special Agent in Charge ,
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- FEDERAL BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED'STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE g yomk, M. Y.
NOVEMBER 10, 1949

------ - - - -

Transuit the following Teletype message t0: RBUREAU URGENT

DOEDIATE ATTENTION ASS'T. 0 DIR. D. Y. LADD. JUDITH COPLON, ESP. - .R.
FEMYTEL TODAY. SUPPLEMENTAL CHECK NY FILES RE JUDGES HENRY W.. GODDARD

AND SYLVESTER RYAN REFLECTS NO FURTHER PERTINENT INFO RE JUDGE RYAN. AGENT,
NYO, WHO TESTIFIED AT TRIAL OF ANTHONY "TONY" CRAMER, CHARGED WITH TREASON
IN THAT EE AIDED THE GERVAN SABOTEURS IN FORTY TWO, STATED THAT JUDGE
GODDARD WAS :EXTREMELY CONSIDERATE OF BUREAU AGENTS WHO ‘TESTIFYED AND
SENTENCED DEFENDANT 10 CONSECUTIVE SENTENCES TOTALLING FORTY ‘SEVEN YEARS.
WHEN DEFENSE ATTY HAROLD-R. MEDINA, NOW.FEDERAL.JUDGE MEDINA, PROTESTED
THESE SENTENCES AS BEING A SERIOUS MATTER ﬁv VIEW OF DEFENDANT!'S AGE,
GODDARD REPLIED QUOTE THIS IS A SERICUS OFFENSE UNQUOTE.

* SCHEIDT

R ECTTITT
wesMR. T TSONT
e MT. AN
A~ ] TIER
A Lo AITVILLE
HCLsIM % ¢ L POS
65-14932 - LaTG B3

B Tk 1) 4

. veee 7 TTTESSAULT
b, v TATH

; I PCRVISOR

-

. G E

’ "
' ) { T oY
1 .t TON
! I
1% CLERK
1.0 PARTY CLERK
TRAINING UNIT

e T ————

| e—— e
5

Approved:

Special Agéht in(Charge




i ing es! : 'BUREAU |- 3URGENT
Transmit the .following Te;etype nessage to [ omemarson
JUDITR COFLON. ESPIONAGE-R. SAAG RAYMOND WHEARTY HAS REQUENTEDIEHECK OF
. «=-PROPERTY CLERX
THE NY INDICES RE THE'NAME MRSY” DE KEYSERLING ON THB-FOSSIBILITY DHT
™ SHE MAY 'BZ RMPLOYED AS INTERPRETER.AT TRIAL OF INSTANT C S B —JiR. _NEEARTY

M
DFO ' C3MCF - \
' Approved: gf S 5., Sent ___\_KEM Per

68-14532

MR xENNEDY
MR, MARCIZ3A T |
-MR. MeGRATH
-r--NIGHT SUPERVISOR
MR, RING

ADVISED THAT‘KEYSEMJING FESIDES AT ONE TWELVE EAST EIGHTY FIRST ST., NYC
AND.SHE WAS RECOMMENDED BY VOA AND.THAT :SHE WAS EMPLOYED AS AN INTERPRETER

AT THE NUREMBE!‘{G TRIAL. THE FILES OF THIS OFFICE REFLECT :NO INFORMATION RE
DORIS.DE:KSYSERLING WITH THE EXCEPTION OF -AN.AER REFERENCE. 'IT CANNQT BE
DEIEB&HNED -WHETHER OR:NOT 'THIS REFERENCE IS IDZNTICAL WITH INSTANT KEYSERLING.
AN ANONYMOUS' LETTER DATED. OCTOBER ‘NINETEEN -‘FORTY THREE RE "KLAUS .(DB)

KEYSERLINGH (BARON)" WHO ‘RESIDED-AT .ONE' TWELVE EAST EIGHT FIRST ST. IN.

VINETEEN FORTY THREE AND AT TWENTY SEVEN WEST TENTH ST. ,NYC IN NINETEEN
FORTY TWO, ADVISED THAT KLAUS' XEYSERLINGE ARRIVED IN THE U.S. ‘IN NINETEEN:
THIRTY FIVE. HIS WIFE, DORIS, WAS A RUSSIAN‘COUNTESS' WHO MARRIED KEYSERI:INGH
IN NYC. THIS iNFORMANT ADVISED THAT KEYSERLINGH. HAD AN UNNAMED BROTHE& IN

THE VICINITY OF SAN. FRANGISOO AND AN UNNAMED COUSIN IN UNION, N.J. CONNECTED 1/.
‘WITH THE ELASTIC BOLT AND NUT FACTORY. INFORMANT ADVISED THAT KEYSERLINGH

WAS A JUDGE IN GERMANY 'AND IN- NINET FORTY THREE WAS A IAWYER IN NYC. THIS

'SOURCE COMMENTED TO THE EFFECT THAT THERE MAY BE NOTHING ‘WRONG BUT "BVFIRY

GERMAN HERE BEARS INVESTIGATION". JAMES KENNEALY, MEMBZR OF THE .LAW FIRM OF
BEERMAN BOGUE STEPHENS AND.BLACK, FIFTEEN. BROAD STREET, NYC, IN.JUNE NINSTEEN

FORTY TWO, ADVISED THAT XLAUS A. KBYSERLINGH, AN EMPLOYEE OF THIS FIRM AND

RESIDING AT TWENTY SEVEN WEST TENTH ST., NYC, WAS WELL ENOUGH INFORMED

.Special Agent in Charge . ‘ .
o Y #B2 b3
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‘FEDERAL 'BUREAU.OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

“Transmit .the following Teletype message: to:

('/A POTENTIAL FOREIGN AGENT. XENNEALY OBSERVED-A SHORT WAVE RADIO AND

NUMEROUS - MAPS. IN KEYSERLINGH'S' APARTMENT. 'HE HAD NO POSITIVE.INFORMATION

AS TO KEYSERLINGH'S.NATIONALISTIC TENDENCIES. ON FEBRUARYFZSEVEM‘EBN) NINETEEN
FORTY TWO AN UNNAMED WOMAN TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED THAT BARON mysam,'mcn,
TWENTY SEZVEN WEST TENTH ST. AND:HIS fumm&m 'BROTHER IN CALIFORNIA WERE BOTH'
'PRO NAZI. COUNT. HENRY: PAUL EUGENE.ARCHIBALD VON KEYSERLING WAS THE.SUBJECT
OF AN ESPIONAGE-G INVESTIGATION I,Ntﬁmm*nn”;« FORTY ONE TO FORTY THREE, EN-
TITLED "MAX LEHMAN; HENRY.PAUL VON :ms‘sm,me, WAS.". INS RECORDS, NYC,
.REFLECT'THAT ON. JUNE FIVE NINETEEN FORTY ONE HENRY PAUL VON KEYSERL;.NG
EXECUTED A SWORN STATEMENT WHEREIN'EE-ADVISED THAT HE USED TWENTY SEVEN

'WEST TENTH ST., NYC, .AS ‘A 'MAILING ADDRESS AND RESIDENCE WHEN VISITING NYC;
TBAT THE APARTMENT AT THIS ADDRESS IS IEASED BY HIS 'cévsmvm.ws mrsmumn// 3
_AND ‘HIS WIFE. /PETITION FOR NATURALIZATION WAS DENIED JANUARY NINETEEN

FORTYTWO FOR FURNISHING FAISE INFORMATION REGARDING HIS NYC RESIDENCE. HENRY
VON KEYSERLING. INDICATED HIS BIRTH AS ST. PETERSBURG, RUSSIA, SEPTEMBER TWENTYONE
NINETEEN ZERO SEVEN AND HIS LAST FOREIGN RESIDENCE AT KOBE, JAPAN. AVAIL;._BIE
INFORMATION REGARDING INVESTIGATION OF :HENRY VON KEYSERLING INDICATES TNFORMATION
FROM INFORMANTS THAT HE WAS EMPLOYED AT (KRUEGER, THE SWEDISH MATCH KING m
MANCHURIA,, THAT VON.KEYSERLING'S. FATHER WAS ADMIRAL IN RUSSIAN NAVY; BROTHER
"ROBERT VON KEYSERLING WAS'REPRESENTATIVE OF UNITED FRESS IN CANADA. ‘VON KBYSERLING

" Approved:, . ,
Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

t

“Transmit the following Teletype message to:

ADVISED .JOHN D. ‘MAHONEY, H.P. GARESS:AND COMPANY, SALINAS, CALIFCRNIA, THAT
VON KEYSERLING EXHIBITED A STRONG DISLIKE FOR HITIER FORM OF GOVERNMENT AND
COMIUNIST FORM' OF /GOVERNMENT “IN RUSSIA, :BUT IF FORCED TO CHOOSE WOULD FREFER
TO EXIST UNDER COMMUNIST FORM.OF GOVERNMENT.. ‘MR.:G. CONRAD ‘BAKER, RICHMOND
‘cmsz»compm,;smmoun WEST SAN JOSE, CALIFORNIA, 'ADVISED THAT VON. KEYSERLING
STATED AT ONE TIME THAT “HITIER WAS NOT SO:BAD.TO LIVE UNDER". :REPCRT OF
‘ELDRED W. COX, APRIL TWENTYTIWO-FORTYBIGHT, NY ENTITIED MARY DUBLIN KEYSERLING,
‘COMMERCE, mE, PAGE SEVEN"REPORTS THAT MARY DUBLIN:KEYSERLING RESIDED'AT ‘IWENTY
SEVEN'WEST TENTH.STREET FROM:OCTOBER THIRTYFIVE TO SEPTEMBER THIRTYSEVEN..
THE FILE OF THIS INDIVIDUAL DOES NOT REFIECT ‘RESIDENCE THIS ADDRESS NDQETEEN/_?
;Foa'm'wo{ IT IS ‘TO’BE NOTED THAT MARY 'DUBLIN KEYSERLING IS WIFE OF 1EON

'Hmscn.} SERLING ‘VICE CHAIRMAN COUNCIL OF ECONOMIC AFFAIRS, EXECUTIVE

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT. DEROGATORY INFORMATION IN NY FIIES RE MARY DUBLIN'
KEYSERLING ‘AND ‘LEON ‘H. KEYSERLING ‘IS :NOT'BEING FURNISHED BECAUSE THERE IS:NO
INDICATION. IN THE ‘FILE' OF ANY RELATIONSHIP 0 DORIS DE KEYSERLING. THE BUREAU
IS ‘REQUESTED TO’ FURNISH THIS:OFFICE ALL PERTINENT 'm?oﬁmrzon 'REGARDING: THE. |
Arommmé}mn INDIVIDUALS., THIS INFORMATION.WILL BE FURNISHED TO'SA A.G.

WHEARTY UNIESS ADVISED “'ro THE CONTRARY 'BY THE BUREAU.

.
' = '

‘Approved:. : : ‘, . Sent | M Per
:Special ‘Agent in-Charge




3
L]

STANDARD FORM NO, 64 '
Office Memorandum -

'TO : VEMO
FROM SA A. J. ‘TUOHY

SUBJECT: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE - R

At 12:10 pm today, Assistant to 'the Director D. M. Ladd afivibedNING Uit
‘that the Bureau had received information that Judge SYLVESTER RYAN' ] :
be the trisl judge in instant matter when the trial comes up Mondayy—Newinbotmmmmmd

'UNITED STATES GO

%

’D‘{TE‘NOVGmbel'”’.‘LO 1949 TEATLTY

<nn-MR. SCHEIDT

e aMILBELMONT
v iFs YTHE
. OLLI"‘"*!

RNMEN

T AT I:‘

PR SRR %.'Y

P T ~hYISOR
né:o.gf .:

n.s.; “) . 7
st Lo on
JER: W AN o
....Gm B (‘IJ‘?RK

k...PRGPER’I‘Y CLERK

ould

14the Mr. l2dd stated that the Director wanted a within=the~Hour ‘teletype
giving the background of our relationships with Judge RYAN.

Subsequently; in the-absence of Mr, ladd, I advised Supervisor
Winterowd that we had ascertained that 'the case will be called -in the regular
.calendar call in ‘the court of Judge TRVING KAUFMAN on November 14, at which
time it will be assigned to another judge for trial; that in all probability
4t will be assigned to either SYLVESTER RYAN or Judge HENRY W. GODDARD. I
further advised that we were about to put a teletype through furnishing din- ,

formation on both these Judges.
ce = 6514939 (Gubitchev)

AJT:CIC
€5-14932

v,/

. PB( '.

T NOV1 01949
N. Y. C..
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JUDITY COPLON, ESPIONAGE, R, RENYTEL NOVZNBIR ELIVEN NINETEEN FORTY=

<Ifice TIVIZU OF BURFAU FILES RIFLICTS REOUTST FROM. INS ON ﬁARCHQf"EE

H_S;T:‘N.?ﬁRTYFOUR RE ELIGIBILITY FOR CITIZENSHIP OF DORIS DEKE YS“RLI
. !

AT € ey

HEBIR OF ﬁUSSIAN ECONOMIC INSTITUTZ.

HUZTIN MAUGKT THREE AT ST, PETIRSDURG, RUSSIA,\MARRIEP APRIL FouRT~~

S BORN JANUARY TW?NTY,

| C
RINETTI T (I?TYS“ ENTAT HAVANA, CuB4A, TG ‘LA' WHO YAS GERMAN BORNgx'
\‘

DORIS ZUTIHED U.S. FROM LO”DOH, ENGLARD AT HYC ON OVEMBER TWENTYT§O

T AT e s
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ow

CI CH‘“,ISi%. STIC(L~ T NY DATED FEBRUARY UETTYTJREE, NIN”TELV FORTY

AT

s

£y

FOUR OAND TJSE SIX NINZ EZN FORTYFOUR RY GERDA ID WAGAR"THE F?IEDHEIM~

ALITH :F"ﬂ? CCBTROL, G, IN UNICY INTORMATION SET FORTH R" hLAUS D@KEY*

LINGK O% Oﬂh OnE T”C ZAST Jqu"VTIAST STREET, NYC,, ACCORWING TQ
|
QEIPCRT CT $A ﬂaI@ TEITELBAUM DATED Junz }RZZ NINETEEN FORTYTUO AT NYCk

I CAST INTITLED WERZNR P HUTZ, IS, G, A URS. DI KAYSERLING, BORT ST,
. /,‘.‘rx v
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| ‘ o ‘ ‘
iy NYC, IN NINETZZH FORTYTUO. THIS LAY FIRM, PATENT ATTORNEYS—

/

SO DIRECTEQ“TO ACES” WO
-

TED SEPTEMBER TIGHT NINE—~5
TEEN FORTYFOUR AT .NYC RE RUSSIAN ECONOMIC INSTITUTE, IS, Co RE EMPLOY-

FAG

ND OF PACE ONE s R g/"éd Vﬂ/ﬁ')’)”g}‘f

TR T

v s ke

[}
v

_ Loy n




PAGE TUO

MENT OF DQRIS DE KEYSERLINGK VITH THAT INSTITUTE.

' \

APPLICATION OF

COUNT FERDINAND CZERNIN FOR EXIT PERMIT DATED JULY SIX NINSTEEH FORTY-

FIVE UITN]
STREET, M!
INf U!QS_Q A

SUMMARY OF INFORMATION INCLUDED HEREIN AND IN YOUR REFERENCED

TELETYPL.

H

END

VAR § NY

HOOVER

"SSED BY KLAUS A. DEKEYSERLINGK, OF ONE ONE TWO ZAST EIGHTYFIRST
/C, COUNT CZERNIN HEADED ORGANIZATION' AUSTRIAN ACTION, IiC.,

ID WAS A MEMBER OF ANTI NAZI LEAGUE, YOU MAY FURNISH VHEARTY

-

e e ek . ~




STANDARDFORMM.“

Oﬁi(;@ Memo;wndﬂm UNITED STATES GOVER{

(_ o A VILLE
&P ~ "l’“s
10 : MEMO DATE: Novenber ,.{.,v1949 E3
2

FROM s ASAC A. H., BELMONT

SUBJECT:  .JuDITH COPLOMN
ESPIONAGE - R '

xr. voreeN
On the moming of November 14, I cdlled Mr. H. B. Fletcher a g;?}_’;m

Bureau ‘to advise him that Judge Kaufman, who is hearing the calendar, snomm CLERK
morning assigned the trial of COPLON .and GUBITCHEV to Judge SYLVESTER J.--TRAINING UNIT
RYAN in Court Room '110. It is our understanding that Judge RYAN is jJust

completing a case and therefore: this matter will come up before him this
afternoon,

Mr. Fletcher was advised that we desire to have a cear understand-
ing of the Bureau's wishes regarding a check of the activities of GUBITCHEV
during the triel on the rather remote possibility that GUBITCHEV might

, attexpt to leave the country if he sees the trial going against him. Mr.
Fletcher was advised that it is our feeling that now that GUBITCHEV has been
brought to trial it:would.be undesirable for the FBI to attempt’ to maintain
knowledge of his whereabouts at all times as this might -be construed as
action which would not permit a fair trial. It is our 'belief that we no
longer have responsibility for knowledge of GUBITCHEV's whereabouts during
the trial; that he 'is now‘under the jurisdiction of the court. As a result,
we do not believe that we should have him under surveillance, as we have
previously informed the Bureau, nor should we attempt to cover his possible
exit from the country other than by our regular established sources. In:
the event of the possibility that GUBITCHEV might leave the country, it
seems to us that the Bureau could publicly state the above position. Mr.
Fletcher addsed he was in agreement with us but would see that the Bureau
considered it further and would let us know of the Bureau's attitude,

T then advised Mr. Fletcher that I wanted to be sure of the Bureau's
attitude in the event I am called as a witness:.and the guestion of technical
surveillances is brought up. Mr. Fletcher advised that if this question is
put to me in-such a manner that it is necessary to answer, I should state
that there was coverage in New York City with the authority of the former
Attorney General, Mr. Tom C. Clark._ In.the event I am asked to divulge
information received over this source, Y should decline to do so on the
grounds that it is contrary to Federal law to divulge such information. In
the event that further details are asked as to how the coverage was placed,
etc., I should decline %o .give the information on the basis that it would %/ ]

be ‘revealing a confidential informant,
E5-117 3> - b

Mr. Fletcher further advised that the Bureau wanted to .be sur
‘that in the event the defense attempts to have Bureau reports produced at

any time during the trial, the prosecuting attorneys should ¢gbject, even

though the reports were previously introduced at the trial & “Wﬁ’sﬁi? I

‘He requested that we discuss this with Mr. Whearty and Mr. K4lly en é !

sure they are going to follow this line,. ,

NOV1 41949

ce - 65-14939 (Gubitchev) N. Y. C. -
AHE:CTC . ROUTED TO F :
65~14932 '




MEMO
NY 65-14932 Novenmber 14, 1949

Supervisor Granville:and T spoke to Mr. Whearty and Mr. Kelly on
the morning of November 14 concemming the above matters. They advised that
in the event an attexpt is made to produce or introduce FBI reports in the
forthcoming trial, they will definitely cbject. However, they were both of
the opinion that inasmuch as certain reports were made available in the

" 'Washington trisl and thus are-a matter of public record, the Judge quite
possibly would fail to go.clong with -their cbjection on the grounds that
secrecy was.no ‘longer involved insofar as ‘these particular reports are con-
cerneds -Relative to telephone coverage, Mr. whearty and Mr. Kelly advised
that in the event this subject is brought up, ‘they will likewise object.
They indicated that their line of proof and -that their objections will
follow ‘the same pattern as in the iwashington, D. C. trial.

In the absence of Mr. Fletcher .of the Bureau, I informed Mr. Fred
Baumgardner of the results of my talk with Mr. Thearty and Mr. Kelly,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF . INVESTIGATION.

UNITED STATES:DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 'NEW-YORK, NEW YORK
. NOVEMBER 14, 1949

Transmit ’thg following Teletype message’to: BUREAU, WASHINGTON. FIELD  URGENT
JUDITH  COPLON, 'ESPIONAGE. -R. | CASE ASSIGNED TO JUDGE SYLVESTER J. RYAN TODAY.
‘IN APPEARANCE ‘BEFORE JUDGE RYAN IN COURT PAIMER REFILED HIS MOTIONS FOR THE
'RSTURN OF 'COPLON'S-PROPERTY SEIZED UPON HER-ARREST AND.TO QUASH THE INDICTMENT

~ ON THE GROUNDS OF 'DOUBLE JEOPARDY. PAINER REQUESTED THAT JUDGE RYAN HEAR.
BVIDFNCE CONCERNING THE PROBABLE CAUSE THE 'FBI-HAD FOR THE ARRES! OF COPLON ON
"MARCH" FOURTH, \NINETESN FORTY NINE. THE GOVERNMENT OBEOSED THIS/ON THE GROUNDS
THAT PAIMER LAS" ‘WEEK HAD REQUESTED THE PRODUCT ION OF TWENTY .ONE'GOVERNMENT
WITNESSES AND THEREFORE A HEARING ON THE MCTION WOULD REQUIRE PUITING ON ALMOST.
ALL OF THE GOVERNMENT'S CASE. PAIMER DENIED THAT -HE HAD EVER 'REQUESTED THAT
NU¥BER OF WITNESSES AND SIATED THAT HE WOULD EXAMINE AT THE MOST ONLY SEVEN.
VHEN INSTPUCTED BY THE JUDGE TO NAME snxfsn-v‘m‘zmssss, PAIMER AND COPLON HAD
DIFFICULTY IN DETERMINING WHICH WITNESSES THEY WERE GOING TO USR. PALMER AT
FIRST STATED HE WANTED TO EXAMINE LAMPHERE,. FLEPCHER, "FOLEY, . sc;mnwn, MENDENHALL,
GRANVILLE AND MILLER. ALIOST IMMEDIATELY PAIMER REQUESTED THAT FLETCHER'S NAME
BE TAKEN OFF THE LIST AND-MISS MANOS BE SUBSTITUTED.  JUDGE RYAN THEN smm@
THAT HE WILL BEGIN HEARING EVIDENCE ON THE MOTION AT TWO FIFTEEN PM T-ODAY AND IF
IT APPEARED THAT IT WOULD BE TOO LENGIHY HE WOULD THEN ORDERTHE TRIAL TO
COMMENCE . AND HE WOULD -DEFER DECISION ON THE MCTION UNTIL HE HAD HEARD'THE
‘EVIDENCE IN THE CASE. JUDGE RYAN HAS MADE NO RULIVG ON THE DOUBLE JEOPARDY:
MOTION. 'PAIMER ALSO INFORMED THE COURT THAT HE WAS'FILING.A MOTION IDENTICAL
WITH HIS MOTION FOR THE RETUR’N OF PROPERTY EXCEPT THAT It WAS FILED IN THE CIVIL

.DOCKET - 0“ T}{E COURT . LAINED TO JUDGE -RYAN THAT THE RSASON) HE WAS
TSM:KMB C{
65-WRdve ‘Sent

65 S 1. Agenr{ th Ch
cec 65 14939 pec:.a ge arge g(..’//y ?3&,._ 4/3_
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‘FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit .the-following Teletype message tor

"THIS WAS THAT A .RULING O A MOTION IN.A CRIMINAL CASE FOR THE'RETURN OF

PROPERTY IS NOT -APPEALABLE. HE EXPLAINED THAT THE LAW PROVIDES THAT ‘A SIMILAR
MOTION CAN BE FILED IN THE CIVIL DOCKET AND ANY RULING ON THAT MCIICN.IS
APPEALABIE. -JUDGE RYAN-HAS MADE NO RULING ON THIS CIVIL MCTIQN. 'GUBITCHEV
‘AGAIN ‘REFUSED COUNSEL AND COURT ON JT'S'OWN VOLITION \APPOINPERCTOR DE
GUIN',ZBOURG AS AN ‘INI‘ERPR?IKR FOR- GUBITCHEV AND WILL REMAIN WITH HIM DURING
THE TRIAL. GUINZBOURG IS-AN IN’I‘FERPREIER FOR.THE .UN ON LOAN TO ZI‘HE STATE
DEPARTMENT .AND HAS 'ACTED-AS INTERPRETER AT 'MANY OF THE PREVIOUS HEARINGS IN+
THIS CASE. 'DEPARTMENTAL ATT CRNEYS 'ARRANGING -FOR PRODUCTION OF DEPARTMENT
EMPLOYEES WHO ARE'EXPECTED TO BE WITNESSES. AGENTS ‘LAMPHERE AND MENDENHALL
SHOULD STAND IN READINESSTO “,DEPAR'I‘ ‘WASHINGTON, D.C. FOR NY ON SHORT NCTICE.
AGENT R.R. GRANVILIE WILL TAKE STAND AT TWO FIFTESN PM-TODAY. BUREAU WILL BE

ADVISED OF WHAT TRANSPIRES IN COURT THIS AFTERNOON.

\ : SCHEIDT.

Approved: : — | Sent _______M
.Special Agent in-Charge




Ne’W York, >No 'Io
November 1k, 19L9
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With reference ‘to Mrs. DORIS aDeKEYSERLIN%Q East 81st Street,
New York City, telephone Butterfield 8-3475, the ‘following information
i's submitted: , ‘

MEMO:

The Imxigration and Naturalization Service on March 3, 19LL,
submitted 2 request ‘to the Federal Bureau:of Investigation iregarding
'€ligibility for citizenship of DORIS DEKEYSERLINGK, member of -the Russian
Economic Institute. DORIS:DEXEYSERLINGK was born January 20, 1903 at
St. Petersburg, Russia; was married April 1L, 1937 at Havana, Cudba to
‘KLAUS ‘DEKEYSERLINGK. 'DORIS DEXEYSERLINGK entered 'the United States from
London, England at New York City on November 22, 1937 atoard ‘the "SS
Normandie". Her .residence was.given as 27 West 10th Street, New York (
City. :

, As of January 1, 1942, Mrs. D. KEYSERLING was listed as Secretary
to E. P. GIIHEANY,. an associate -in ‘the law firm.of HUTZ AND JOSLIN,. New
York City. The records indicated ‘that Mrs. KEYSERLING was born in St.
‘Petersburg, Russia. The firm of HUTZ AND.JOSIIN were ‘'patent attorneys
representing I, G, FARBEN.

In 194k, DORIS DeKEYSERLINGK was listed.as Acting Secretary
of the Russian Economic Institute, 429 West 117th ‘Street, ‘New York City.
This individual is probably identical with D+ KERSERLINGK who.was employed
'by -the Russian.Eccnomic Institute as of Decemberil, 1942, The ‘Russian
Economic Institute claimed ‘to'be a voluntary non-partisan and-non-profit
organization undertaking individual and cooperative research projects
centered in-Russian-Eurasian territories. Certain. officers. of this
organization:were reported to be Liberal but not necessarily Coansunist.

An anonymous letter dated October, 1943 and receivedby the
New York Office of this Bureau regarding "KLAUS (DE) KEYSERLINGH “BARON )™,
who resided -at 112 East 81st Street, New York City in 19L3 and at 27 West
. 10th: Street, New York City-in 1942,.advised that XIAUS KEYSERLINGH
arrived ‘in the Unlted States in 1935. His wife DORIS was a Russian
Countess who married KEYSERLINGH in New York City, according tpo_this
‘Informant. This Informant:advised that KEYSERLINGH was : ;

CR
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and in 1943 -was employed as an attorney in Néw York City.

Mr. JAMES KENNEALY, member of -the law firm of BEEXMAN, ‘BOGUE,
STEPHENS AND :BIACK, 15 Broad Street, New York City, in 1942 advised -that
KLAUS A. KEYSERLINGH, an employee of this firm and then residing at 27
West 10th Street, New York .City, was well enough.informed to be.a
potential foreign agent. 'KENNEALY had observed a ‘short wave.radio set
arid numerous maps ‘in KEYSERLINGH'S-apartment. He had no positive
Anformation as to KEYSERLINGH'S nationalistic tendencies.

An -application of Count FERDINAND CZERNIN for exit:pernmit
dated July 6, 1945 was witnessed by 'KIAUS A. DEKEYSERLINGK of 112 East
81st Street, New York City. Count CZERNIN-headed-the. organization Xnomn
as -Austrian Action, Incorporated in the United States and was a member
‘of the Anti-Nazi League. ’

‘Baron/CIAUS :DeKEYSERLINGK,. 112 :East.81st ‘Street,, New York
City was ‘an associate of GERDA YDA MARGARETHE 'FREDHEIM, who at.one time
‘was the subject of an investigation under the Alien Enemy Control
Progran,

The following information was ascertained :dn 19Llk:

Mrs. WILLARD McCALEN, the superintendent of the ‘building
at 112 East 81st Street, New York City, advised that Baron DeKEYSERLINGK
had always spoken very :favorably of the United States. This Informant
advised that his wife was employed at Columbia University.

‘Mr. WILLIAM B. CARR of the firm of BETKMAN, BOGUE, STEPHENS
AND BIACK, advised that he had known .DeKEYSERLINGK since February, 1938,
He said that ‘DeKEYSERLINGK had been employed as a clerk in-the law firm,
DeKEYSERLINGK had advised CARR that his father was in a high position
in the German military circles in the World War. Mr. CARR continued that
DeKEYSERLINGK was a lawyer-in'Germany, and at one time served in the
German Foreign . 0ffice and also worked for the I. G. FARBEN COMPANY -in
1936. DeKEYSERLINGK was also connected -with the Franco-German Mixed
Clairs Comaission. CARR advised ‘that.conversations with DeKEYSERIINGK
indicated the latter to be very anti-Nazi. CARR 'said that DeKEYSERLINGK'S
wife at one time was employed by Colonel LLOYD G. ‘DRISCOLM, Axerican.
Ambassador to-Japan and later to Italy.

Count HENRY PAUL EUGENE ARCHIBALD VON KEYSERLING was the subject
of a Gerzan espionage investigation from 19h1 to 19k3. This individual
indicated his birth to be St. Petersturg, ‘Russia,. September 21,.1907, and
his last foreign residence was Kobe,. Japan,

-2 -




Inzigration and Naturalization Service records at New York

.City reflected that on.June 5, 1941, VON KEYSERLING: executed a sworn

statement wherein he.advised that he used 27 West 10th Street, New

Jork City as'a mailing address and residence when visiting New 'York
City. He stated that the apartment.at this address is leased by his
cousin, KIAUS KEYSERLINGH.and his‘wife. Petition for Naturalization

‘was-denied VON.KEYSERLING in.January, 1942 for furnishing false informa-

‘tion regarding :his New York City residence.. Investigation regarding
this individual disclosed conflicting information regarding his nation-

‘alistic sympathies. 'VON KEYSERLING claimed ‘to-have been employed by

KRUEGER, the Swedish Match King, in. Manchuria. He claimed further that
his father was.an Agmiral ‘in the.Russian. Navy,

According 'to JOHN.D. MAHONEY, H. P. GARESS-AND COMPANY,
Salinas, California, by iwhom VON KEYSERLING was employed, 'the latter
exhibited a-strong dislike for the Hitler Torm of Governzment and the
Communist ‘form.of Covernment in Russia but made the statement that if
he was :forced to:choose he would iprefer to exist under the. Comuni st
‘form of Government., |
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At 4:30 pm on Novenber 15, I called Mr. He Bs Fletcher of the
Bureau to advise him that SA T. Scott Miller had left the stand at 43115 pm
and it was our understanding that Mr, SCHEDLER of the Department had been
called to the stand. Whearty and Kelly are attempting to have SCHEDLER and
FOLEY testify today so that they can go back to Washington and the judge
indicated they would be permitted to continue to testify.

Mr. Fletcher was advised we would send a teletype concerning the
‘questions brought up by PAIMER to Agent Miller but we thought the Bureau
‘would be interested to know that in ‘the progress of this hearing to date
it is our definite impression that the judge has a firm hold on the matter
and is restricting PALMER's activities to pertinent material, The judge
has repeatedly rephrased PALMER's indirect and disjointed questions in-a
concige manner and has, of his own accord, .restricted PAIMER when his
questioning ‘tskes improper lines,

Mr, Fletcher was advised that at the present time PALMER has called
for 4 witnesses after Miller, namely SCHEDLER and FOLEY of the Department,
and SAs John R. Murphy and Daniel ¥, Gardes that it is our impression that
Murphy ‘will be asked about why he left the surveillance when the subjects
got on the bus at 42nd Street and 9th Avenue, and Garde will be asked about
the incident on January l4th when COPLON shook a newspaper at GUBITCHEV.

A. H, BEIMONT
ASAC
cc =~ 6514939 (Gubitchev)
rf
cHY
Y APYLY: ?j%mméi
AHB’CTC ! E B‘ ‘I
65-14932
NOVL 51649

i
‘“ Y (}‘ Bl ’;'
ERGED 2 I P




™~ ‘ " . FD<86
' . »

FEDERAL BUREAU OF "INVESTIGATION.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NEW YORK, N.Y.
'NOVEMBER 15, 1949

‘ Transmit the following Teletype message to: BUREAV. . . . .URGENT

JUDITH COPLON, ESP-R. REQURTEL NOVAMBER FOURTERNTH CONCERNING APPOINTIZNT
b\i{g;on DE GUINZBOURG AS INTERPRETER FOR GUBIZCHEV., DE GUINZBOURG-BORYN
FEBRUARY THIRTWFNGH, NINFZEEN ZERO SIX, RUSSIA AND FRANCE, PATHER WAS
MANAGING DIRKCTOR. BUSSO-ASIATIC BANK, GOVERNOR OF BANK OF RUSSIA AND RUSSIAN
PAYMASTFR UNTIL HIS RETIREMENT IN NINETEEN wmm‘srgc./ DE c-v‘inzaoimcl ALLEGEDLY
LEF? RUSSIA WITH FATHER IN NINETEEN IENTYTWO AND NWEVER RETURNED. RESIDED FRANCE
AXD U.S. UNTIL PFRMANENT ENTRY INTO U.S. IN ':dm)mvz RELATIVES PRESENZLY
RESIDE FRANCE, NATURALIZED FEBRUARY FOURTEENFH, THIRTYNINE, EDNY. VIFE NATIVE
BORN. RESIDES THIRTY TWO GARDEN PLACE, BEOOKLYH, IiYM .~EMPLOYED AS INTSRPRETER
UNITED NATIONS MILITARY STASY COMMIZTEE BUT ON LOAN 70 SPATE DEPT CASE OF..-.
VALENTINE ‘A, GUBITCHSV. SERVED U.S. ARMY MAY FORTYZWO TO NOVEMBER .FORTYFIVE
T COUNTER INTELLIGENCE CORPS ATAINING RANK OF CAPIAIN. APPLIED UNSUCCESSFULLY
FOR POSITION AS INTERPREITER AND SA-WITH ¥BI ‘FORTYTHO. CONSIDERABLE BACKGROUND
INFO AND CONTACTS BETWEEN DE GUINZBOURG AND JACK SOBLE RE DELIVERY OF PACKAGES
AND MONEY BY SOBLE 70 DE GUINZBOURG'S RFELATIVES IN FRANCE AND DELIVERY BY SOBLE
0 DE GUINZBOURG OF PACKAGES APPARGNTLY FROM LATTER'S RELATIVES IN FRANCE./” APPEARS
IN REPCRTS OF.SA W. A. XOLAR,.NY, DATED OCTOBER TWENTY NINE, FORTYSEVEN, DECEMBER
THIRD, FORTYSEVEN, FRBRUARY TWENTY BIGHT, FORTYEIGHT, APRIL THIRTREN, FORTYRIGH?,
‘FEBRUARY TEN, FORTYNINE, MARCH FOUR, FORTYNINE AND.JUNE SIX, FORTYNINE IN CASE
ENTIZLED QUOTE JACK SOBLE, WAS, ETAL, ESP-R UNQUOTE. INVESTIGATION REFLECTED
DE GUINZBOURG'S RELACIVES RESIDE ACROSS STREE? FROM SOBLE'S BRISTLE PLANT AT

"VERBERIE, FRAN?% POSSIBILI”Y EXISTS DE GUINZBCURG MAY BE RELATED T0 SOBLE.

Approved: @ Sent z E Per M

- SpeczalUt in Charge 2
WCR:IM v
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FEDERAL BUREAU-OF ‘INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit ‘the ~fdli’owing"Tele€ype message to:

PAGE WO '

WM. J. SEXTON, 'AU‘S.‘., NY, REGARDED DE GUINZBCURG AS QUITE ABLE -AND THOROUGHLY

‘RELIABLE AS FAR AS PATRIOZISM CONCZRNED BUT CONSIDERED HIM FIRST CLASS QUOTE

GOLDBRICKER UNQUOTE.WHILE IN ARMY HE GOT IN TROUBLE FOR POSING :AS FULL COLONEL.

SEXTON ALSO HEARD DE GUINZBOURG WHILE IN ITALY POSED AS BRIGADIER GENFRAL AND
ALTHO ‘¥MPLOYED AT U.N. IS WORKING UNDERCOVER WITH.MILITARY INTELLIGENCE.
INGUIRY BY BUREAU HAS FAILED.70 REFLECT UNDERCOVER WORK BY DE GUINZBOURG ‘FOR
ANY U.S.. AGENCY. INVESTIGATION .BY ARMY INTELLIGENCE REVEALS:NO DEROGATORY
INFO EXCFPT DE GUINZBOURG'S USE'OF CIC BADGE SUBSEQUENT 70 HIS DISCHARGE FROM
ACTIVE DUTY. INFT AT U.N. ADVISES DE GUINZBOURG HANGS ARCUND RUSSIANS.ALL THE

, TIMZ AND INF? CONSIDERS HIM 20°BE.A QUOTE PHONKY UNQUOTE. DE GUINZBOURG WAS
GIVEN AS REFERENCE BY CATHERINE BUKOLOW, -MOTHER OF NINE ALEXESEVIA ERDELY,
WAS, ETAL, 2SP-R & G, AN ALLEGED FORMFR GESTAPO .AGENT VHO HAS BEEN WORKING WITH
SOVIER OFFICIALS AT U.N. IN INTERVIEY WITH RFPRESFENTATIVE OF DETECTIVE AGENCY
DE GUINZBOURG ADVISED HE HADKYOWN CATHERINE BUKOLOYW FOR TWENTY YPARS IN SIBERIA.

HOWEVER AT END OPF INTERVIEW HE:ADVISED OFF THE RECORD/KE. HAD NEVER KNOWN HER
BUZ HAD KNOWN OF 'HER,

SCHEIDT

Approvéd:— . - Sent M
Special Agent 7in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF AINVESTI/GA'f;;% New York® 7,

‘ ‘No ember’ 15” (949
'UNITED .STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE P o

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BJREAU AND WAS! Nmm*ﬂ

Py

JUDITH CO?KN, ESPIONAGE DASH R. AT TWO THIRTY FM THE ‘B
SA MILLER WAS CONTINUED BY PAIMER, DURING WHICH TIME PAIMER"
TESTIFY CONCERNING THE DE;TAIIS OF THE SURVEILLANCES OF
EIGHTEEN, MARCH FOUR, AND ADDITIQNAL TESTIMONY ON JANUARY FOURTEEN. 2

IT SEEMED THAT THE WFOLE 'POINT OF PAIMER'S QUESTIONING WAS THAT .NO’I‘HING’

HAD BEEN OBSERVED PASSED FROM .EITHER OF THE CO-DEFENDANTS TO THE OTHER.
ALTHOUGH MILLER ADMITTED THAT NOTHING ACTUALLY WAS SEEN TO PASS, BOTH

AGINT ROBINSON AND HIMSELF BEIIEVED THAT SCMETHING DID PASS DUE ?‘O THE
CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE MEETING (N ‘FEBRUARY EIGHTEEN. PAIMER-READ QFF

THE DATES OTHER THAN THE THREE PERTINENT ONES -ON WHICH COPLON: WAS

SURVEILLED IN NY AND ASKED WHETHER THOSE WERE THE ONLY TIMES (X)PLCN

WAS SURVEILLED IN NY. THIS WAS ANSWERED THAT TO THE.BEST OF HI§

KNOVLEDGE IT WAS. PAIMER WANTED'TO KNAON APPROXIMATELY HOW-MANY TIMES
GUBITCHEV HAD BEEN SURVEILLED BETWEEN FEBRUARY FIGHTEEN AND MARCH

"FOUR, NINETEEN FORTY NIN?‘:I. THIS WAS ANSWERED QUOTEPROBABLY A COUPLE — V
OF TIMES UNQUOTE. /PAIM%’WANTED TO KNOW-IF MILLER HAD EVER -HEARD
THAT A DICTAPHONE HAD BEEN PLACED IN GUBITCHEV'S OFFICE CR 'mfoomxv 1S
OFFICE mD WAS ANSWERED IN THE NEGATIVE. -PALMER THEN QUESTIQNED

MILLER CONCERNING THE DETAILS OF HIS SEARCH AND QUESTIGNING OFCOPL(N

ce-NY 65-14939

“TSM:MLV .
65-14932

A_pprovedzs— 2 27, Sent

Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION New York 7, New York
Novenmber 15, 1949
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype-message to:
INCI.U'DDIG‘WHETHH?. SHE HAD BEEN ADVISED OF HER CONSTITUTIONAL \RIGHTS,.
M{EI'HER‘HEﬁ MOTHER AND FATHER HAD BEEN CALLED, ‘WHETHER SHE H{‘D REQUESTED
AN ATTORNEY. THESE WERE ALL ANSWERED IN THE SAME MANNER AS IN THE
'PREVIOUS TRIAL CONTAINED IN THE ARREST 10G. PAIMER WANTED TQ KNOW
IF AGENT MIILER FELT THAT SUFFICIENT FACTS EXYSTED FOR THE ISSUANCE
OF A WARRANT FOR :COPLON'S.AND (RIBITC!%EV'S ARREST 'PRIOR TO MARCH FOUR,.

NINETEEN FCRTY NINE. /MILLER- SAID THAT IN HIS OFINION SUCH FACTS .DID
EXIST, AND WHEN PAIMER WANTED TO KNOW WHEM, HE THOUGHT THIS, HE
ANSWERED QUOTE .FEBURARY EIGHTEEN UNQUOTE. PAIMER WANTED T0 'KPIGY

WHY MILLER HAD NOT SOUGHT A WARRANT AND THIS WAS EXPLAINED THAT

MILLER WAS INVESTIGATING THE CASE TO DETERMINE IF ANYONE ELSE WERE
INVOLVED. WHEN PAIMER.ATTEMPTED TO QUESTICN MI)LLER IN ‘MORE Dm.u‘i;.
CONCERNING WHY A WARRANT HAD NOT BEEN OBTAINED, JUDGE RYAN REMINDED
PAIMER THAT MILLER,WAS NOT THE ARRESTING OFFICER, AND ‘AS MILLER HAD ’g
EXPLAINED, HIS.THOUGHT WAS MERELY HIS OWN "OPINION [AND DID NOT -
NECESSARILY MEAN THAT SUFFICIENT INFORMATION WAS AVAILABLE ON WHICH
TO BASE A WARRANT. JUDGE RYAN ASKED AGENT MILLER IF IT WERE NOT A

' | FACT THAT FRCM AGENT MYLLER'S EXPERIENCE AS A FBI AGENT THAT |

| ESPIONAGE AGENTS WHEN THEY HAVE COMPLETED THEIR ASSIGVMENT FREQUENTLY
LEAVE THE COUNTRY VERY SUDDENLY. THIS WAS ANSWERED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE
AND UILLER ADDED 'THAT ALSO SUCH WAS THE CASE WHEN AN AGENT REALIZED
HE HAD BEEN EXPOSED OR WAS UNDER SURVEILLANCE. PAIMER THEN WENT

Approveds X : '~ Sent M ,:!erf
| Special Agent in Charge

[
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION. New York '7, ‘New York
Novenber 15, 1949
UNITED ‘STATES: DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:

INTO THE SIGNING.OF THE COMPLAINT BY MILLER AND WAS TRYING TO MAKE

SCMETHING' OF, THE ‘'FACT THAT GRANVILLE HAD MADE THE ARREST JWHEREAS
MILLER HAD SIGNED THE COMPLAINT.. PAIMER BEGAN QUESTI(NING; MILLER .
ABQUT WHAT FACTS HE'HAD TO JUSTIFY CERTAIN STATEMENTS IN THE

| COMPLAINT WHEN' JUDGE RYAN IMPATIENTLY TOLD PAIMER MERELY TQ ASK AGENT

‘ MILLER TO' RELATE ALL"bF THE FACTS AT NE TIME. THIS ANSWER. BY AGENT
MILLER TOOK A CONSIDERABLE PERIOD OF 'TIME IURING WHICH AGENT MILLER
RELATED ALL OF THE PERTINENT ‘FACTS:SURROUNDING THE THREE SURVEILLANCES
WITH EMPHASIS (N THE CAU’I‘_IIOUS 'MANNER IN WHICH THE DEFENDANTS ~HAD'MET
IN THE VICINITY OF ONE HUNDRED NINETY 'IHIRD ST. AND BROADWAY. . AT ,/
"FOUR FIFTEEN PN MILLER LEFT THE STAND, AT WHICH TmE AGENT JOHN R.
MURPHY TESTIFIED HE HAD:PARTICIPATED IN THE SURVEILLANCE OF SUBJECTS

/ ALONG ‘FORTY SECOND ST. BETWEEN SEVENTH AND NINETH AVENUES “IMB{E&BIATELY—

PRIOR TO TEE TIME THEY BOARDED».AIS_CUTHBGHID BUS ON NINSTH AVE:
PAIMER WANTED TO KNOW WHETHER UP TO THAT FOINT THE SUBJECTS .APPEARED
-AWARE CF AGFNT MURPHY'S-OR ANY OTESR AGENTS PRESENCE AND WAS, TOLD THAT
THEY PROBABLY WERE NOT AWARE. HE ESTABLISHED THROUGH AGENT MURPHY'S
TESTIMONY THAT THE FACT ','[HA’i‘ MURPHY ‘DID.NOT BOARD THE ‘BUS SINCE TO
‘DO SO WWID EXPOSE THE SURVEILLANCE. PAIMER THEN QUESTIGNED SA,GARDE

TO WHOM HE EXHIBITED-A PHOTOSTATIC COPY CF THE SURVEILLANCE 10G FOR

=~<JANUARY FOURTEEN WRITTEN .BY GARDE.. 'PALMER READ.FRCM THAT PORTIMN OF
)

Approved: — T, Sent__ M Per.
. Special ‘Agent -in Charge
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FEDERAL .BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION New York 7, New York
) » 'November15,- 1949.
‘UNITED:STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

fransmit.the following Teletype message to:

“THE LOG'THAT DESCRIBED COPLON'S AND GUBITCHEV'S WALK FROM'THE DELUXE

'RESTSURANT ALCNG SHERMAN AVE, TO BROADWAY, DURING WHXCH f”§5RIOD’SHE ‘WAS '
DESCRIBED IN THE LOG AS ‘BIGAGING IN ANIMATED CONVERSATICN' AND STOFPING
SEVERAL TIMES TO STRIKE AT GUBLTCHEV WITH A FOLDED Nmsmf;ga. PAIMER
ASKED IF THE-STATEMENTS HE HAD READ FRQM THE 'LOG WERE CORRECT AND WAS
ANSWERED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE. EE THEN ASKED AGENT GARDE TO -DESCRIBE /
THE: CIRCUNSTANCES UNDER VHICH THE SURVEILLANCE. OF CUBITCHEV WAS - S
DREPPED AT THE CORNER OF LEXINGION AVE. AND FORTY SECOND ST. IN THE
FARLY PART OF THE EVENING OV MARCH.FQIR. IT SHOULD BE NOTED FROM THE
'OBSERVATLONS OF THE AGENTS WHO HAVE TESTIFIED THUS FAR THAT.;PALMER'S
DEMEANOR IN COJRT IS MUCH DIFFERENT, EUT THAT THIS HAS BEEN BROUGHT

N 'BY JUDGE RYAN CCNSTANTLY DRUANDING THAT PAIMER DESIST CERTAIN LINES

OF QJESTINING QN .THE GROUNDS THAT THEY ARE IMMATERYAL. - ALSO.JUDGE

RYAN IS SUSTAINING OBJECTIQNS TO CERTAIN. QUESTIONS WHEN NO OBJECTIONS

.ARE -BEING MADE BY THE GOVERNMENT ATTORNEYS. IT IS THE OPINIGN OF THE
AGENTS THAT JUDGE RYAN IS CONSTANTLY KEEPING PAIMER IN GIECK NOT

ONLY IN HIS LINES.OF QUESTICNING, BUT ALSO IN HIS DEMEANOR TOWARD

THE WITNESSES. COURT WILL RECONVENE TOMORROW MCGRNING AT TEN THIRTY

AM, AT WHICH TIME IT IS EXPECTED THAT SCHEDLER AND FOLEY OF THE

‘DEPARTMENT WILL TESTIFY AND' RXSXMEERE IS NO DEFINITE INFORMATION

==-¥% IS POSSIELE THAT PAIMER WILL TRY TO CALL SCME MORE WITNESSES.

THE BUREAU ‘'WILL -BE XEPT ADVISED OF DEVELOPMENTS.

‘ SCHEIDT
Approved: : _ ‘Sent, M Per
Special Agent. in.Charge
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Re: JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE -~ R

- Reference is made to my memorandum of November 14, 1949 concerning
ny: conversation with ¥r. H. B. Fletcher of the Bureau.

On the morning of November 15, 1949 Mr. Fletcher advised, in respaonse
to our question as set forth in referenced memerandum, that the Bureau is in.
agheement with us that we should not: attempt to surveil (UBITCHEV nor establish
tight coverage to see that he did not leave the country during the trial. He
advised further that he was informing the Washington Field Office that that office
may discontinue ‘covering the travel of Soviet officials to Washington unless the
New York Office instructs that such coversge be effected in a partienlar instance,
The reason. for this discontinuance is that inasmich as the whereabouts of GUBITCHEV .
will bte known while he is attending the trial, the coverage by the Washington
Field Office of all Soviet official. travel will beé unnecessary effort.

Regardless of the above instructions, we should keep owr established
sources alerted as in the past to insure that any information coming through. these
sources reflecting the possible attempt of GUBITCHEV to leave the country will be’
brought to our attention immediately.

Mz, Fletcher was advised that thsre was a possibility that attorney
PALMER wonld make inquiry, probably of me'if' I am called to the stand, as to
whether thq resulis of "elephone taps' were made a matter of record and whether
‘such re g were in existence relative to the coverage of the telephones of
CUBITCHEV end COPLON. Mr. Fletcher advised that in the event such a question was
asked that I should state that written records are made on otcasion and that there
probably were such records in existence., In the event the request is then made to
produce these records, I should respectfully refuse on the grounds that the dis-
closure of such information is unlewful and on the grounds of the Attorney General's
Order #3229 prohibiting the discloswre of confidential FBI records,

L [R5
cet NY 65-14939 . F.B. I
‘ « NOV 1% 1649
%K%{l%gz t : : N Y. C.,
514932 : ,
? o ‘ ROUITED, T H/ﬁ‘»‘f
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L In the eVent PALMER ‘questions me- dg to why these "telephone taos"‘ )
were placed, he showld be advised that they were placed. with thel authority 1 X
* the’ approval of the former. Ati;orney General ¢ 1 'rom Cs. CLARK, .. . , S
s . L T AR N
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Federal Burean of Inuestination ‘
Anited: States Department of Justice * R

New York, 'N. Y.
November 15, 1949. o

MEMOR ANDUM s ‘ Sk
' A i
' ‘T (s T .LTYCLE
RE: JUDITH COPLON L\ TAINING UNTH
"VALENTIN GUBITCHEV; :
\Esp 1°nage R ‘,R . P sasanad

This morning I received a-call from Mr, Howard Rushmore
of the Journal Americene. 'He advised that he ‘is covering instant
trial and that the photograplem were very much 'interested in:
getting pictures of the witnesses, most of :whom apparently are
going to ‘be Agents. He wondered if there were any chance of per-
fecting arrangements so that the press could get pictures of the
‘Agents 'who are called as witnesses, I did not give him any -en-
‘couragement .and :indicated it -was contrary ‘to Bureau policy; that,
however, I would check into ‘the -matter :and call him back. :Mre

_ Rushmore indicated he -would be in the cowrtroom but that I could

give .any message to Jack Layer of the Journal American who swould
be in the .press roome

I called Mr. Cartwright of the Bureau in.thesbsence of

" Mr. Nichols and :advised him of ‘the above call. He inquired as .to

how many Agents were to be called and I advised ‘that defense
‘attorney ‘Palmer is calling -them.and we do not krnow in -advance -every=-
one ‘he will ‘call; that so far Supervisor Granville :and 'Chief Clerk
Sappho Manos have been called to 'the witness stande.

I stated that unless advised to ‘the -contrary by the Bureau
I ‘would continue ‘to discoursge thelir taking plctures,

- 1 telephoned Mr. Layer .and advised him that it is contrary.
to our policy 'to 'permit photographs of Agents, :He said ‘he appre-

.ciated ‘this and inguired .about their making arrangements for taking

‘photographs of other witnesses who might be .called. I suggested that
with respect to any other ‘witnesses he might teke the matter up with
the ‘U, S. ‘Attorney, ‘

ES:MT

&
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

\ UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .JUSTICE NEW YORX, N. ¥.
NOVEMBER 15, 1949

’rransmilt. the following ;I'eletype message- to: BUREAU ¥ IUFO URGENT
JUDITH COPLON, VALENTINE A. GJBITICHEV, ESPIONAGE ~ R. SA R.. R. GRANVILLE
WAS ON STAND THIS MORNING FROM TEN THIRTY TO ELEVEN' 'IHIRTY. QUESTIONS
CONCERNED: MOT IONS I‘O SUPPRESS EVIDENCE "BECAUSE OF ALLEGED ILLEGALITY EOF
. ARREST. 'PAIMER HAD 70 BE CITED ON SEVERAL OCCASIONS BY JUDGE FOR.NOT
ADHERING T0 ISSUE INASMUCH AS HIS QUESTIONS INVOLVED VARICOUS PHASES OF
THE INVESTIGATION EOTH PRIOR AND SUBSEQUENT TO 'ARREST. HE ASKED IF THE
WITNESS WAS. AWAR.. OF.FACT THAT:AT THE TIME OF THE INVESTIGATION OF THESE
P‘ENDANTS THE HC‘JA, ACCORDING TO 'THE PRESS, WAS CRITICIZING THE DEPT. OF
JUSTICE ‘F,OR TAKING NO .ACTION WITH REGARD T0 COMMUNISM. THS JUDGS RULED
THAT THIS WAS AN TMPROPER QUESTION. HE ALSO ASKED IF THE WITNESS HAD ANY

THEIR
KNOWIEDGE OF NKVP AGENTS OR INTELLIGENCE AGENTS OFERATING IN, CONSULATES,

EMBASSIES, EIC. THE WITNESS STATED THAT HE HAD NO PERSONAL ?(NOWLENE
PAINER THEN ASKED IF HE HAD EVER HEARD OR'READ OF THIS FACT AND THE JUDGE
ALLOVED TiE QUESTION AND GRANVILLE ANSWERED IN THE AFFIRMATIVE. -THE
QUESTION WAS ALSO ‘PUT AS TO:WHETHER THE WITNESS KNEW THAT AT THE TIME THIS
CASE WAS BEING JINVESTIGATED THERE WAS TENSION BETWEEN THE U.Si .AND RUSSIA
AND WHETHER OR NOT ‘THE WITNESS HAD GIVEN CONSIDERATION TO FACT OF 'WHAT
WOULD HAPPEN WITH RESPECT 70 THIS TENSION SHOULD NO DOCUMENTS: OR'PAPERS
HAVE BEEN'OBTAINED AS A ‘RESULT OF THIS ARREST AND SEARCH. ‘THE JUDGE RULED

e' 'THIS ‘AN IMPROPER QUESTION. DURING THE SUBSEQUENT QUESTIONING, GRANVILIE
(\(L ADVISED THAT IT WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE HAD'CLEARED

THE INVESTIGATION OF COPLON'AND TEAT THE STATE :DEPT. HAD CLEARED THE

RRG:CTC - AR
O, 00 = 65-14939 (Gubitohev) /(? S _)
‘Approved: Qs sent _/ Z __7

‘Special -Agent in Charge
, ék(',/séf:?-l -4 %f
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
+ NY 65-14932 =2 11/25/49

Transmit the following Teletype message 'to:

INVESTIGATION OF GUBITCHEV. -THE NEXT WITNESS' WAS MISS SAPPHO MANOS WHO
TCOX THE STAND FROM ELEVEN THIRTY, 70 ELEVEN FORTY .FIVE AM. 'PALMER s
QJESTIONED HER REGARDING ‘BOTH THE SURVEILLANCE OF FEBRJARY EXIGHTEENTH,
WHEREIN.SKEE ACCOMPANIED SA T. J. MCANDREWS, AND HER ‘ACTIVITIES Ol MARCH
FOURTH, THE DAY OF COPLON'S ‘ARREST. concsnwménimsnox«sm/ PAIMER AS TO .
THS SURVEILIANCE ON THE EIGHTEENTH, THE QUESTIONS APPEARED 70 BE MAINLY
IN THE.GATEGORY OF -A TYPE DIRECTED TOWARDS DISTURBING THE WITNESS AND THE
JUDGE TOLD PAIMER 70 PROCEED -WITH THE QUESTIONS PERTAINING TO THE ISSUE.
REGARDING THE ACTIVITIES OF MISS MANOS ON MARCH FOURTH, PAIMER ASKED THE

‘WITNESS AS T0.WHO HAD INSTRUCTED H%l{ 70 WORK :ON MARCH FOURTH.. WHEN ADVISED
BY THE WITNESS THAT IT WAS'SA GRANVILLE, SHEWAS ASKED BY PALMER "IERE YOU
JINSTRUCTED 70 -ACT AS A MATRON .FOR MISS' COPLON", 'TO WHICH. QUESTION THE

WITNESS ANSWERED ‘IN THE AFFIRMATIVE./ HE FURTHER WENT 10 SOME LENGTH' TO

" QUESTION THE WITNESS AS 70 WHAT TIMZ SA GRANVILIE HAD INSTRUCTED HER 0

. STAY AND WORK ‘LATE .ON MARCH FOURTH. HE WIINESS ANSWERED IT WAS SOUETIME
IN THE AFTERNOCK OF MARCH FOURTH. PALMER ‘WAS DISSATISFIED WITH THAT

. ANSWER BUT THE COURT INSTRUCTED HIM'TO'PROCEED 10, FURTHER QUESTIONS. . PAmEy |

APPEAED 0 BE DEFINITELY INTERESTED IN OBTAINING THE FULL NAME OF BURFAU -

'NURSE, GENEVIEVE.CHARA, WHO HAD WORKED WITH MISS MANOS ON‘MARCH FOURTH.
NEXT WITNESS ‘WAS SA T. ‘A. MENDENHALL, WHO WAS ON STAND FROM ELEVEN .FORTY

'FIVE AM 70 TWELVE TWENTY PM AND TESTIFIED CONCERVING. SUR VEILLANCES-OF
COPLON ON JANUVARY FOURTEENTH, 'FEBRUARY EIGHTEENTH AND MARCH FOURTH IN

Approved: Sent M Per__. ____

Special Agent in Charge"
, . . X o L e S
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FEDERAL : BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NY 65-14932 P S 11/15/49

Transmit the following Teletype message to:
CONNECTICN WITH SURVEILLING HER FROM WASHINGTON, .D. C. 1O NY. IT WAS

'BROUGHT QUT TEAT SA: DELAVRIGNE - OF WFO HAD ADVISED MENDENHALL ON ALL OF THE
-ABOVE .DATES THAT COPION WAS VING ‘BY TRAIN FOR NY AND THAT THE FURTHER

INSTRICTION WAS GIVEN' BY"MR. DELAVAIGNE ON"MARCH FOURTH FOR. AGI-N'IS MENDENHALL
AND PAYNE 70 PROCEED TO 'NEW YORK OF"ICE AND /@AIT INSTRUCTIONS THSRE. IT

WAS ALSO BROUGHT OUT THAT THESE LATTER INSTRUCTIONS.HAD NOT BEEN GIVEN ‘TO

AGENT MENDENHALL ON JANJARY FOURTEENTH AND-FEBRUARY EIGHTEENTH LAST.

"MENDENHALL-FURTHER TESTIFIED -THAT MR. DELAVAIGNE-HAD TOLD HDM OF A TELEPHONE

TAP. O 'BOTH.COPLON'S . RESIDENCE AND'OFFICE PHONES IN WASHINGTON. FURTHER,
THAT DELAVAIGNE HAD MENTIONED.A FICTITIOUS MEMORANDUM CONCERNING AMTORG
TRADING CORP. CONSIDERED BEING FURNISHED COPII.O‘\I ARCUND FIRST PART OF
FEBRUARY IAST. MENDENHALL FURTHER ’IESTIFIED THAT XE SURVEILLED COPLON IN

WASHINGTON AND/BALTIMORE PRIOR 10 JANUARY FOURTEENTH AND THAT HE AND AGENT

PAYNE TOOK THE MATERIAL.OBTAINED FROM COPLON'S PURSE ON-NIGHT OF HER ARREST

BACK TO WASHINGTON. PALMER ATTEMPTED 70 OBTAIN:-FROM MENDENHALL INFO. CON-

CERNING MATERIAL TAKEN BY BERTRAM COPLON FROM THE:SUBJECT'S ROOM IN
WASHINGTON ON.MARCH TWENTY SEVENTH, QUESTIONS CONCERNING ICH WERE RULED
OUT BY JUDGE, WHERSUPON PALMER STATED HE WISHED 10 SEOW THAT THEE TIPE OF
MATERTAL BERTRAM COPION TOCK FROM SUBJECT'S RESIDENCE WAS SIMIIAR TO THE
TIP'E‘O? MATERIAL FOUND IN HER POSSESSION ON NIGHT OF HER ARREST. THE
JUDGE CONTINJED TO ‘RULE CUT THE QUESTION 'AND WITNESS .WAS EXCUSED. NEXT

WITNESS WAS SA ROBERT J. LAMPHERE OF BUREAU. 'LAMPHERE WAS ON STAND ABOUT

Approved: . . Sent _________'M- Per
Special Agent in Charge
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_FEDERAL BUREAU OF 'INVESTIGATION

UNITED ‘STATES DEPARTMENT .OF " JUSTICE.
NY 65-14932 N R 11/15/49

Transmit the .following Teletype message -to:
TWENTY MINUTES. QUESTICNED CONCERNING FPREPARATION OF TWO MEMORANDA TO

PEYTON ‘FORD WHICH CONTAINED: DECEPTIVE INFO. -ALSO QUESTICNED CONCERVING
INFO IN MARCH THIRD, FORTY NINE MEMORANDUM RELATING TO GEOPEONES. JUDGE.
RYAN RESTRICTED .PALMER'S'QUESTIQNS.AS NOT RELATING 0 THE ISSUES IN XIS
MOTION'TO -SUPPRESS EVIDENCE.® AT TWELVE FORTY FIVE, AGENT T30SCOTT MILLER
TOCK THE -STAND .AND, GENERALLY, EXPLAINED:THE SURVEILLANCE OF JANUARY
FOURTEEN" IN RESPONSE TO VARIOUS QUESTICNS PUT BY PALMER. SA MILLER IS
PRESENTLY ?EST]IYYI?G'COI)I{ERNING'THE‘EVH(TS ‘WHICH TOOK :PLACE ON' FEBRUARY
BIGHTEEN. DURING THIS TIME PAIMER ASKED IF SA-MILLER:HAD REASON TO BELIEVE
THAT COPLON'SAND. GUBITCHEV'S TELEFHONES WERE TAPPED,. TO WHICH MILLER
ANSWERED ‘IN THE AFFIRMATIVE. IN RESPONSE TO PAIMER'S QUESTIONS, IT WAS
xmmca;m'rmramn,ma's INFORIATION INCLUDED TAPSCN HER HOME ‘TN BROOKLYN,
IS HOME IN NY, HER APARTMINT IN WASHINGTCN, AND HER OFFICE IN WASEINGTONB8UT
MELLTR ot 5 AD NEVER HEARD CF A.TAP OV THE UNITED NATIGNS OR AT
GUBITCHEV!S CFFICE. PALMER ASKED MILLER WHO FIRST TOLD HIM THE NAVE:CF .
JUDITH COPLON. ‘MILLER' STATED HE FIRST HEARD THE NAME FROM GRANVILLE.
'PAIMER WANTED TO KNOW WHEN. THIS WAS. ~IT WAS INDICATED IT WAS SHORTLY
BEFORB :JANUARY FOURTEEN. COURT :ADJOURNED'AT ONE PM AND WILL RECCNVENE AT
TWO THIRTY WITH SA MILLER STILL ON THE STAND. IT IS EXPECTED THAT PALMER
WILL GALL ‘SA JORY R. MURPEY 10 THE STAND [FOLLOWING ‘MILLER..

SCHEIDT

Approved:.

Sent

.Special Agent .in Charge
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TOo
FROM

SUBJECT:

Oﬁibe Mefﬂko’andm e« UNITED STATES GQE'?'

MEMO

ASAC A. H. BELMONT

JUDITH COPLON
ESPIONAGE -~ R

At approximately 4:50 pm on Novexmber 14, I advised Mr. H

 f---R. sCHEDYT
|--.MR. BELMONT
. MR WAELAN

. MR. GRANVILLE

«=-MR. HILSEOS

) we:-MR. EUGEES
\TEoverbek.. 2, r3G4Sy

Q@ feae P, 2ZARCRESSAULT

wen Bl 2eGRATIT

.= NIGET SUPERVISOR

<eesNR. RING

e MR. TUCKY

“|--n.MR. WATSON

e MR. WOHL

..CHIE¥ CLERK

Judge Ryan's court from 2:15 pm to 4:30 pm as the first witness in tlhe

« [Es properTY CLERK
Fletcher of the Bureau that Supervisor Granville had been on: the sﬁndrﬂnxmcumr

hearing on the legality of the arrest of COPLON and GUBITCHEV. Thel:

questions directed to Granville were along the same lines as those directed

to him in Weshington, D.

C. with particular reference to the legality of 'his

action and the extent of his knowledge leading to the arrest of the subjects.
‘During the questioning, PAIMER asked CGranville whether he knew of any tele-
Fhone-taps on JUDITH COPLON or her brother or GUBITCKEV. Granville replied
that he did not of his owmn knowledge.. ‘PAIMER then asked whether Granville
‘had ever -heard or had been told of such telephone taps and he.replied that
he had and in answer to inquiry stated that I had told him. PAIMER asked
whether the tap on GUBITCHEV was at the UN and Granville replied in the

negative and stated- that he was at his home.

PAIMER asked him whether the

tap had indicated any romantic attachment -between COPLON and GUBITCHEV. All
of ‘the above questions were objected to by the.prosecuting attorneys. Upon
the objection to -the last question above, the judge interposed *Do you know
of your own knowledge” and Granvill¥ answered that he did not.

‘Hr. Fletcher was further advised that the judge had indicated that

he would allow PAIMER some latitude on ‘the qusstion of notes taken by the

agents during their surveillances,

Therefore,. it appears probable that the

notes will be introduced as they were in Washington, D. Cs TWhen PAIMER was
asking about agents' notes and trying to grasp the proper term for any reports
rade by the agents of their daily activities, Judge Ryan interposed that he
assuzed that PAIMER was asking about the "daily reports®, meaning presumably
reports put in by detectives on their daily activities in investigating a case,
It will be recelled that Judge Ryan was formerly an assistant prosecuting

attorney in the Bronx.

Mr, Fletcher was advised that as far as we are con—

cerned the daily reports submitted by agents here are an administrative
procedure and are not a report of investigative activities. Consequently,
any request for such daily reports would meet with the reply that there are
no such reports rendered,

Nr. Fletcher was advised that Agent Granville will again take the

stand in the morning and that it is possible that I will be called as a

witness sometime during the hearing and -1f so, my replies would be governed
in accordance with the facts and Bureau policy .insofar as- the technical
surveillances were.concerned.

cc — 65-14939 (Gubitchev).

AHB:CTC -
65-14932

F.B. L

NOV1 51949
N. Y. G.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE NEW YORK, N. Y.

NOVEMBER 16, 1949 .

Transmit ‘the following Teletype message to: BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT
JUDITH COPION, VALENTINE A. GUBITCHEV, ESPs = R. AT PRETRIAL MOTION THIS
MORNING, SA E. F. MCCARTHY WAS ‘FIRST WITNESS AND WAS UNDER EX;MINATION BY
'PAIMER ‘FROM TEN THIRTY T0 ELEVEN TEN AM. PAIMER QUESTIONED MCCARTHY AS TO

TIMES HE HAD .SEEN COPLON BEFORE MARCH FOURTH. MCCARTHY ANSWERED HE HAD ,

SEEN HER ON FEBRUARY TWENTY FIRST., IN¢ RESPONSE 10 qussnon ‘AS 0 FIRST TIE

HE SAW GUBITCHEV, THE ANSWER WAS ON- mmn FOURTH. MCCARTHY WAS- ASKED /3

HE HAD TESTIFIED IN WASHINGTON THAT HE HAD BEEN DIRECTED 10 GO 70 FIFTEENTH

STHEET AND THIRD -AVENUE SOMETIME BEFORE THE ARREST AND-MCCARTHY ANSWERED

THAT HE HAD BEEN DIRECTED TO GO 10 THE VICINITY OF Fwﬁrmm STREET AND

THIRD AVENUE AFTER'RECEIVING INFORMATION THAT COPLON AND GUBITCHEV HAD BEEN

'LAST. SEEN ‘AT FOURTEENTH STREET AND.THIRD AVENUE. MCCARTHY WAS' ALSO QUESTIONED

AS T0 HIS ITINERARY FROM NINTH AVENUE Aﬁn "FIFTEENTH STREET TO THIRD AVENUE

AND FOURTEENTH STREET AND THE ANSWER WAS GIVEN THAT THE.CAR IN WHICH MCCARTHY

WAS RIDING PROCEEDED VIA SIXTEENTH STREET UNION' SQUARE, FOURTEENTH STREET

THIRD AVENUE, EIGHTEENTH STREET SECOND AVENUE AND FIFTEENTH STREET TO THIRD

AVENUE AND FIFTEENTH STREET WHERE COPLON WAS OBSERVED WITH GUBITCHEV.

MCCARTHY WAS ALSO QUESTIONED AS T0 HIS OBSERVATIONS OF THE DEFENDANT FROM

TIME SHE WAS' OBSERVED AT FIFTEENTH: STREET AND. THIRD AVENUE UNTIL ARREST WAS

MADE. MCCARTHY WAS AISO QUESTIONED AS TO WHETHER HE HAD HEARD THE ARREST

BEING MADE AND STATED-THAT -HE HAD HEARD GRANVILLE IDENTIFY HIMSELF AFTER
{?@h/ GRANVILIE GOT OUT OF HIS CAR. MCCARTHY WAS ALSO QUESTIONED AS TO WHETHER

OR NOT HE HAD OBSERVED SEARCH OF GUBITCHEV AND REPLIED THAT HE HAD NOT.

JNO'M:CTC / ' %
65-24932 Approved: éf/ .Sent B__Z_?_ﬁ Per &

cc- 65-1493 ecial Aéént. in. Charge k
9 (Gubitchev} 45-)SF3d-E 4G
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
UNITED STATES:DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

NY 65-14932 -2 - 11/16/49

4
£

Transmit the following Teletype message to: S
MCCARTHY WAS ALSO ASKED QUESTIONS AS T0 WHETHER OR NOT THERE HAD BEEN

PASSAGE OF ANY MATTER BETWEEN COPLON AND GUBI'ICHEV HE WAS EMPOWERED T0 MAKE
AN ARREST. THIS WAS OBJECTED TO BY GOVERNMENT, OBJECTION WAS OVERRULED AND
MCCARTHY ANSWERED IN AF?IRMATIVE. MCCARTHY WAS ALSO ASKED AS TO WHETHER OR
NOT HE HAD TAKEN COPLON'S BAG AWAY FROM HER IN THE CAR AND UNDER WHAT
AUTHORITY HE DID SO. MCCARTHY ANSWERED THAT INASMUCH AS COPLON WAS UNDER
ARREST POSSESSION WAS TAKEN OF HER PURSE. QUESTIONS WERE ALSO ASKED OF
MCCARTHY CONCERNING THE TRIP FROM POINT. OF ARREST UNTIL COPLbN WAS ESCORTED
10'NURSE!'S OFFICE IN NYFO. MCCARTHY STATED HE, CARRYING THE BAG, ACCOMPANIED
COPLON TO NURSE'S OFFICE WHERE HE PIACED IT ON TABLE AND IT WAS OPENED BY
SA MILIER. NEXT WITNESS'WAS DEAN SCHEDIER, HEAD OF PUBLIC INFORMATION
SECTION OF DEPT;JOF JUSTICE. ;HE TESTIFIED THAT:HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE PRIOR D
APPROXIMATELY /ﬁ‘m«mm MARCH/FQIRTH THAT COPLON AND GUBITCHEV- HAD  BEEN
ARRESTED NOR HAD HE EVER HEARD OF FACT THAT THERE WAS INVESTIGATION OF THESE

OQUT BY HIM TO VARIOUS NEWS SERVICES. HE STATED THAT PRESS RELEASE HAD BEEN

¥

BASED 'IN PART ON INFO SUPPLIED BY MR. WHEARTY AND IN PART ON INFO S UPPLIED
WHO WAS NEXT WITNESS

INDIVIDUALS. HE WAS.FURTHER 5ZES'I’.'ION'ED ‘REGARDING THE PRESS RELEASE GIVEN

'BY ASSISTANT DIRECTOR NICHOLS OF FBI. MR. WHEARTY/WAS QUESTIONED AS 70 THE

aDECOY MESSAGES OF JANUARY TWENTY SEVENTH AND MARCH THIRD.REGARDING THE
FORMER WHEARTY STATED HE HAD NOT SEEN IT FOR CONSIDERABLE PERIOD AFTER
JANUARY TWENTY SEVENTH. THE MARCH THIRD.DECOY MESSAGE WAS GIVEN TO HIM BY
PEYTON ‘FORD IATE ON MARCH THIRD. WHEARTY WAS QUESTIONED REGARDING 'HIS

Approved: | Sent _________M Per__
Special Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF .INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
NY 65-14932 -3 11/16/49

Transmit the following Teletype message to: ‘ )
PRESENCE IN NY AND THE COMPLAINT WHICH HAD BEEN .FILED UNDER HIS INSTRUCTIONS.

THE COURT RULED OUT QUESTIONS BY PAIMER WHICH THE IATTER HAD INSERTED FOR
THE AIMITTED PURPOSE Oy/ TRYING TO SHOW THAT THE .GEOPHONE INFO IN DECOY

'MESSAGES HAD BEEN PUT IN THERE BY .AGENT LAMPHERE FOR SOLE PURPOSE OF BRINGING

COPLON UNDER ESPIONAGE STATUTES. WILLIAM E. FOLEY WAS NEXT WIINESS AND WAS
QUESTIONED BY PALMER AS TO WHETHER.HE HAD'BEEN AWARE AT THE TIME THAT THE
MESSAGES OF JANUARY TWENTY SEVENTH 'AND MARCH nyﬁb WERE ‘IN FACT DECOY
MESSAGES. HE ANSWERED IN"THE NEGATIVE, FOLEY STATED THAT HE HAD NOT BEEN
INSTRUCTED BY PEYTON FORD T0 DELIVER THE MARCH THIRD MESSAGE REGARDING AMTORG
T0 COPLON BUT THAT HIS SOLE INSTRUCTIONS WERE THAT IT SHOULD BE GIVEN 10 THE
®FORBIGN AGENTS REGISTRATION PEOPIE". FOLEY STATED FURTHER THAT HE WAS NOT
AWARE THAT COPLON AND GUBITCHEV WOJLD 'BE ARRESTED IN NY NOR ‘DID‘H?”KNON
WHILE TRAVELLING WITH MR. WHEARTY 70 NY ON:MARCH FOURTH THAT WHEARTY WAS
COMING TO NYI IN CONNECTION WITH COPLON AND GUBITCHEV CASE. AT TWELVE TWEN
PM DEFENSE RESTED ON"ITS MOTION AND GOVERNMENT ‘ADVISED JUDGE IT DID NO}:/

'DESIRE T0 PRESENT ANY EVIDENCE IN ITS BEHALF .SINCE THE SOLE EVIDENCE T0 BE

OFFERED BY GOVERNMENT WOULD CONSIST OF COMPIETE TESTIMONY BY ALL SURVEILLANCE

*AGENTS |AS TO THE EVASIVE .TACTICS “TAKEN "BY COPLON AND GUBITCHEV ON.JANUARY

FOURTEENTH, FEBRUARY EIGHTEENTH AND MARCH FOURT. COURT STATED IT HAD NOT
YSET FINISHED READING TESTIMONY OF COPLON IN TRIAL AT WASHINGTON AND THAT IT

'EXPECTED SUCH READING WOULD BE COMPLETED BY TWO THIR“I‘I PM WHEN COURT WOULD

HECONVENE.

-Approved:

Special Agent .in Charge:
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'FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION f

\3 UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS‘I‘iCE NEW YORK, N. Y.
r,za‘ ' ) NOVEMBER 16, 1949
-\,5 2 U

Transwit the following Teletype message .to: .BURBAU, WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT
Alnmx COPLON, VALENTINE A. GUBITCHEV, ESP. - R. /nmnmmo’n DEFENDANT'S °
MOTIONS CONTINUED AFTERNOON SESSION. JUDGE RYAN HEARD PAIMER!S ARGUMENTS .
_IN'FAVOR OF HIS MOTION 70 SUPPRESS THE ‘EVIDENCE ON BASIS OF.NO PROBABLE
' CAUSE T0 ARREST WITHOUT A WARRANT AND NO LIKELIHOOD OF ESCAPE, THE JUDGE
THEN. HEARD GOVERNMENT'S. ARGUMENTS IN OPPOSITION 70 THOSE OF DEFENDANT. JUDGE.
RYAN HAS INDICATED THAT HE IS FAVORABLY. INCLINED TOWARDS GOVERNMENT'S VIEW-
POINT AS 10-THE LIKELIHOOD -OF :ESCAPE. AND' HAS INDICATED THAT REMAINING ISSUE
0 BE DECIDED IS THAT OF PROBABIE CAUSE .0 BELIEVE A FELONY HAD-BEEN
COMMITTED. /JUDGE RYAN' ADJOURNED COURT FROM.FOUR THIRTY ‘P TODAY UNTIL
ELEVEN AM TOMGRROW, DURING WHICH TDME (x-n:-: WILL REVIEW. THE CROSS EXAMINATION
OF COPLON: IN WASHINGTON TRIAL, HAVING ALREADY REVIEWED HER DIRECT TESTIMONY
IN THAT TRIAL. HE STATED THAT HE ‘IS REVIEWING CROSS EXAMINATION OF COPLON
AT SUGGESTION OF GOVERNMENT. HE STATED THAT HIS INTEREST'IN COPLON'S TESTI-
MONY STEMS ﬁm FAcr‘fmAr ‘HE THOUGHT ' THAT SINCE SHE HAS' NOT DENIED ANY OF
HER ALLEGED MOVEMENTS ON THE THRSE CRUCIAL NIGHTS, THOSE STATEMENTS BY HER
"AS TO HER MOVEMENTS GO TOWARD THE REA’SONABI.E;!ESS'OF THE CONCLUSIONS OF THE
ARRESTING OFFICER. AT THE START OF TOMORROW'S SESSION, AUDGE RYAN WILL HEAR
DEFENSE AND GOVERNMENT ARGUMENTS ON .THE. DEFENSE MOTION CONCERNING,DOUBLE
'JEOPARDY AND THE-MOTION OF DEFENSE CLAIMING' IMPROPER JOINING OF THE CON-
SPIRACY COUNTS IN THE NY INDICTMENTS OF COPLON AND GUBITCHEV..

cc = 65-14939. (Gubitchev). SCHEID’I;V
JNO*MsCTC ' Ea///
‘ 65;’%\/0(1} . ‘Sent M Per ,.___.,&/
‘ -

Special Agent in'Charge-
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FHederal Bureaw . of Investigation
Mnited States Bepartment of Iustice

Hovember 16, 1949

Re: JUDISH COPLON
ESPIONAGE - R

SAC Sam llcKea of Newark calledeat 12:20 P,lf. today and advised
that he had just received a call fr HTHCIY A. CALANDRA of 31 Clinton
Avenue, xITewark, telenkioné arket 4.}&‘4430.

Q E
MUr. McKee sadd that CALVAITDRA had conducted -the research and had \

handled much of the work in connsction with the premaration of the anveal

An the TRUPIANO case which concerned the Alcohol Tax Unit searching a

residence 4n New Jersev without a warrant. Ifr. lcKee said that the

citation for the JRUPIANO case was TRUPIANO vs. U.S. 334 U.S. 699,

lr. CALANDRA $0ld lfr. McXee that he had received a call today
from ARCHIE PALIZR who wanted to get in touch with hinm concerning the
minutes, etc., 'in connection with the TRUPIAYO case. Mr. CALANDRA said
that he had instructed hig secretary to advise PALITIR that he was not
available and that furtherrore he did not intend to get in touch with
PALITR or have npything to do with him whatsoever. IlMr. CALANDRA indieated
%o Hr. licKee that he was in a country which he loved and would have
"nothing W'ha.tsoever, to do with PALIER or anvone connected with him. "

. Mr. CATANDRA said the Yeason he called was that he wanted to
maXe inown to the Governnent the line of defense and the cases walch
PALMFR was thinking about,

Ur. McKee said that lr., CALANDRA would be havoy 'to ‘speak with
Hr. Kelly or Mr. Yhearty and that ho dndicated that any material vhich
e had would be available for Government perusal. He sald he vas making
‘this offér without any thought of any future consideration with regard
Yo any case vhich he nmight have but was doing so vurely out of rasnect
$o his loyality to the U.,S. ‘

Mr. cKee also called my attention to the case of RABINOTINZ 176,
Poderal 24 132 which concerns an alleged illegal arrest and which was
{ried and decided by the Clrecuit Court, Southern District of i.Y.

Mr. YeKee said he would .advise the Jureau of abaove. I told hin

I would nake the inforration av: Y%le to My, I ' -
medintely. wniey onfornats avallable to lr. Kelly and Hr. Whearty 4m~ )

: RO3%RT R. GAWVILE, sl -/ G I ~ 65/
RRGA1IS FBI « NEW YORK
6514032 NOV 161949 %
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T0 SUPPRESS. THE .EVIDENCE:OBT 'B‘Y THE GOVERNMENT. .HE DI
cc NY 65-=14939 :
JMO'M: sffiipproved . C Sent

65-14932

. ‘ ) I ‘ FD-386.

! FEDERAL ‘BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION NEW YORK, N.Y.
NOVEMBER 17, 1949

'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following .Teletype message to: BUREAU - URGENT

JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE R»; VALENTIN GUBIZCHEV, ESPIONAGE R. JUDGE

SYL';!'ESM 'RYAN THIS DATE, ‘PRIOR T0.MORNING 'SESSION, RECEIVED IN‘EIS

ANTE ROOM, IN.PRESENCE OF GOVERNMENT A’l:TORms. XY ATTOBIE}%WWL. '
POMERANTZ, OF THE.LAW FIRM oﬁ?&:m:m. ‘LEVY, SCHREIBER AND HAUDEK, OF'

TWO NINE FIVE MADISON AVENUE, N?C.’ MR. POWTZ ADVISED:JUDGE'RYAN 'TEAT

IT WAS POSSIBLE THAZ HE MIGHT BE -REZAINED 10 REPRESENT DEFENDANT GUBIZCHEV, -
HE ‘DESIRED 70 XNCW IF HIS RETENTION BY THE SOVIET GOVERNMENT AS AN.ATTORNEY

FOR GUBITCHEV WOULD BE AN ADMISSION OF NO DIPLOMATIC IMMUNITY FOR:GUBITCHEYV.
JUDGE RYAN AD'V'; SED POMERANTZ THAR THAT WAS A QUESTION OF LAW WHICH KE WOULD
HAVE T0 STUDY AND .RENDZR AN OPINION ON. POMERANTZ INDICATED ZHAT NO MATIER
WHAT THE DECISION WAS THAT'HE WOULD .'MOST\'LII@LY BE RETAINED 20 REPRESENT
GUBITCHEV. ATTORNEY POMERANTZ ‘THEREUPON INQUIRED OF JUDGE.RYAN IPF, IN

THE. EVENT HE IS RETAINED £0 DEFEND GUBITCHEV, WOULD JUDGE RYAN PERMIT AN

ADJ OURNMENT - SO THAT POMERANTZ : COULD ADZQUATELY PREPARE A.CASE/FOR THE

DEFENDANT, GUBITCHEV, JUDGE.RYAN STATED THAT HE WOULD DECID?THAT /QUESTIOE_.'Z/
WHEN A CERTIFICATE OF RETAINER//WAS EXHIBITED 20 HIM, JUDGE RYAN ADDED T;IAT
HE'WOULD NATURAILY, IN‘HIS POSITION AS A JUDGE, HAVE 70 ONFER ALL.DEFENDANTS
AVAILABLE OPPORTUNITY T0 DEFEND THEMSELVES. AND CONSEQUENTLY WOULD MOST ¢
'LIKELY ACT FAVORABLY TOWARDS A -REQUEST FOR ADJOURNMENT. . ATZORNEY POMERANTZ
“ADVISED]JUDGE RYAN THAT "HE WOULD.PROBA3BLY APPRAR IN COUR’T TOMORROYW MORNING

, WITH A CERTIFICATE' OF ‘RETAINER FOR GUBIQCHEV. AT THIS MORNING'S SESSION

JUDGZ RYAN RENDERED AN OPINION DISMISSING SHE MOTION OF 'DEFENDANT COPLON

Special Agent We’ e
LS FPBa-E8
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION®

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

‘Transnit the following Teletype message to:
-2 -

3
]

MOTION OX THE FOLLOVING GROUNDS: ONE, HE FEL? THAT THZ ARRESTING OFPICERS .
HAD REASONABLE GROUNDS FOR BELIEVING THAT A FZLONY .HAD BEEN COMMITTED, AND
W0, HE THOUGH? PHAT THE ARRNSPTING OFFIPERS HAD REASONABLE GROUNDS FOR

-BELIEVING THAT AN ESCAPE.WAS LIKELY UNDER THE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE CASE,

WHICH INVCLVED:ESPIONAGE, JUDGE.RYAN ALSO DISMISSED THE DEFENDANT'éfPLHA}%Y
MOTION, WHICH IS CIVIL IN NATURE, !ijIGH HAD SOUGHT THE RETURN OF THE"
EVIDENCE TAKEN FROM COPLON. HE ALLOWED THAT PORTION:OF THE DEFENDANT'S
MOZION REQUES?;NG THZ RETURN OF ITEMS WHICH WERE NOT TO BE USED IN.EVIDENCE

AGAINST HER., THESE ITEMS, I WILL BE Norm),/ WERE .PERSONAL ITEMS BELONGING..

IO DEZFENDAN? COPLON, THE REMAINDER OF THE MORNfNG'/SESSION FOLLOWING JUIGE , 3
RYAN 'S} OPINION ON THA? MATION WAS CONSUMED -BY ARGUMENTS OF DEFENSE COUNSHL

‘PALMER ON HIS MOTIONS CLAIMING DOUBLE JEOPARDY AND IMPROPER JOINING OF

CONSPIRACY COUNT IN'NY INDICTMEM PALMER HAS COMPLETED HIS ARGUMENTS AND

THE GOVERNMENT WILL )‘{AKE THEIR ARuU’MENTS IN OPPOSITION IN .THE AFTERNOON

SESSION. AT THE CLOSE OF THE MORNING SESSION JUDGE RYAN TOLD PALMER PHAT

i
THE .LATTER. COULD, A? THE START'OF TOMORROW!S SESSION, MAKE APPLICATION BEFORE
HIM,FOR AN APPEAL FROM.JUDGE RYAN'S DISMISSAL OF i’ALhER'S*MOTION TO SUPPRESS

THE EVIDENCE, NEXT SESSION STARTS TWO THIRTY PM THIS .DATE. FILES THIS

OFFICE ‘BEING REVIEWED FOR INFO RE POMERANTZ AND BUREAV WILL BE ADVISED OF
RESULZS. “

SCHEIDR

Approved: : : Sent, M Per
Special ‘Agent in Charge
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICEVNEWVYORK, N. Y.
NOVEMBER 17, 1949

i B g
f

| Transmit the following Teletype message t0:.BJREAU, WASHINGTON 'pmzp URGENT
JUDITH COPJON, VALENTINE A. GUBLICHEV, ESP. — R. AT AFTERNOON SESSION, |
WHICH CONTINUED FROM.TWO THIRTL TO THREE THIRTY PM THIS DATE, .JUDGE
SYLVESTER RYAN HEARD GOVERNMENT ARGUMENTS IN OPPOSITION 7O DEFENSE MOTIONS
CONCERNING DOUBLE JEOPARDY AND IMPROPER'JOINING OF COUNTS.AGAINST DEFENDANT
‘COPLON IN NY INDICTMENT. JUDGE.RYAN HAS INDICATED THAT HE IS INCLINED TO
DOUBT DOUBLE JEOPARDY CLAIM OF DEFENSE. HOWEVER, HE HAS NOT AS YET RULED
ON m'rf MOTION AND WILL NOT DO SO UNTIL TOMORRON AT EARLIEST. AS TO ,DEFENSE
MOTION CONCERNING IMPROPER JOINING'OF COUNTS AGAINST COPLON, JUDGE RYAN '
_'HAS INDICATED THAT GOVERNMENT MAY HAVE 7O ‘ELECT AS 10 THE.PARTICULAR. COUNT
ON WHICH IT DESIRES TO PROCEED AGAINST THE DEFENDANT COPLON, EITHER PRIOR
T0 TIME CASE GOES BEFORE JURY .OR ‘POSSIBLY PRIOR 10 TIME-IT GOES'TO TRIAL.
JUDGE 'RYAN'S SENTIMENTS IN THIS CONNECTION ARE BASED ON HIS BELIEF THAT |
THESE TWO COUNTS BOTH TREAT SIMILAR ACTS BY DEFENDANT COPLON. JUDGE RYAN'
! HAS INDICATED THAT m{ DECISION CONCERNING THIRD MOTION:.OF DEFENSE WILL BE
MADE AT TOMORROW'S SESSION. COURT RECESSED AT THREE THIRTY PM UNTIL TEN.

THIRTY AM TOMORROW. |

EN

' SC@EIDT
¢ = 65-14939 -(Gubitchev).
JMOM:CTC
. 65-14932 . '
AY
, . (9 .
Approved: ‘Sent?:_:s__z__u' Pe@_’, X

Special Agent \ir/ Charge

LS55/ 4572 - 458U
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Transmit the following Teletype message to: -BUREAU “"“ngmr

1

JUDITH COPLON, ESPIONAGE DASH R, RENYTEL TODAY RE ABRAHAM |L.3POMERANTZ
BIOGRAPHY IN WHO'S WHO, 'NY, ‘FORTYSEVEN, LISTS POMERANTZ AS. BOBRCHARCH.' .

TWENTYTHIRD, NINETEEN.NAUGHT THREE AT BROOKLYN, NY. ATTENDED-BOYS'HIGH =]
SCHOOL AND BROOKLYN'LAW SCHOOL, BOTH BROOKLYN. "MARRIED JAN. TENTH,
TWENTYSIX 70 PHYLLIS COHEN, ADMITTED NY BAR TWENTYFIVE, PRACTICING
ATTORNEY' SINCE TWENTYFIVE. LEGAL CONSULTANT IN PROSECUTION OF NAZI WAR
CRIMINALS AT NURENBERG TRIALS, Fom'z/snc. DIRECTOR. INDEPENDENT CITIZENS
COMMITTRE OF ‘ARTS, SCIENCES AMD PROFESSIONS, NEW ROCHELLE, NY. MBMBER
NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD. RESIDENCE THIRTYONE-OVERLOOK ROAD, NEW ROCHELLE, )
NY. WITH LAW FIRM POMERANZ, (}Fvy, scmgmm AND HAUDEKZTWO NINE FIVE

MADISON AVENUE, ‘NYC. NY FILES CONTAIN NUMEROUS REFERENCES TO POMERANTZ.

HE "HAS B"‘EN A FREQUENT CONTACT OF ALFRED K. srsmﬂ "HAS "BEEN CONNECTE‘D

ThSEnY 3

'WITH' NUMEROUS COMMUNIST FRONT ORGANIZATIONS INCLUDING NATIONAL LAWYERS

GUILD, OF WHICH HE IS A LONG TERM MEMBER AND WAS NATIONAL TREASURER IN

ST e n

FORTYSEVEN. ALSO SPONSOR OF SCIENTIFIC CONFERENCE FOR YORLD PEACE, HELD °
NYC, 'MARCH, FORTYNINE. .ALSO HAS BEEN m‘rmm AN CONNECTION WITH NATIONAL
COUNCIL OF AMFRICAN SOVIET mmm{snl?, CONGRESS OF AMERICAN WOMEN,

AMERICAN CONGRESS FOR A DEMOCRATIC GREECE, NATIONAL COUNCIL OF ARTS/
SCIENCES .AND PROFESSIONS, ‘VICE DHAIRMAN OF AMERICAN LABOR PARTY,. NY

COUNTY .IN FORTYNINE. HAS ALSO .BEEN MENTIONED IN CONNECTION WITH CONFERENCE
'FOR CIVIL RIGHTS AND )manmmss OF TWELVE COMVUNIST'IEADERS. WAS CONNECTED

?'EFM:GD
6514932 N | b\,\"}/ ‘. ;
Approvedxfj"f ' Sent M Per X g |

S ial Agent in Cha
pecial Agent -in Charge (.ob"/téc}’)?‘ R

i
‘%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit :the following Teletype message to:
PAGE TWO

WITH DEFENSE FUND.FOR LFON uosm{sy@ CONTRIBUTED BOOK REVIEW TO QUOTE
SOVIET RUSSIA TODAY UNQUOTE. WAS’CONNECTED WITH DENUNCIATION OF MOTION
'PICTURE INDUSTRY' CONCERNING THE WRITERS BEFORE HCUA, ALSO MENTIONED
IN[CONNECTION WITH DONINT, ITALIAN COMMUNIST ‘LEADER, -AND MRS. HILDE
EISIERS? ALSO A Kiomy/ CONTACT OF SATELTTE CONSULATES IN NYC -AND CONTACT
OF ERWIN mny@ FORMER CZECH CONSUL GENERAL IN NY. -HE WAS'ALSO A SPONSOR
oF ?(Anmcn,cmmacr IN FORTYEIGHT. NY WILL FORWARD 7O BUREAV:BY LET
TOMORROW COMPLETE SUMMARY OF ALL INFO. IN'NY FILES REGARDING-POMERANTZ..

SCHEIDT ,

Approved:‘ b Sent M Per
Special ‘Agent in Charge
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United States Aepartment of Justice
New York, New York
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At 1:45 pm, I advised Mr. He B, Fletcher of the Bureau ‘that
Judge Ryan had denied PAIMER'S motion to suppress the evidence on the ‘basis
of illegal arrest, Judge Ryan found: a) that the arresting officeér had
probable cause to belisve that a felony was being committed, and b) ‘that

the arresting officer had

1ihood of escape,

probable cause to believe that there was a like-

Mr, Fletcher was advised that PALMER had completed his arguments
.on the other two motions .re improper joining of ‘the ‘conspiracy count in
‘the New York indictment and double Jeopardy and the government will argue

on these two motions :this . afternoone
of the law'firm POMERANTZ, 'LEVY, SCHREIBER & HAUDEX,

‘requested to speak to -the

This .morning, one 'ABRAHAM ‘L. POMERANTZ %/
295 Madison Avenue,  /
Judge privately concerning GUBITCHEV.

g ‘ » The judge
agreed to -talk to him in‘the anteroom in the presence of the gove

rnment

attorneys. POMERANTZ.advised that it was possible that the Russian govern—
ment ‘will ;retain him to.represent GIBITCHEV and .he wanted to know whether

his retention in this

respect -would be construed:.as-an-admission by GUBITCHEV

that he did.not have-diplomatic immunity, The judge advised: this was &
matter of law.and he would look it up, POMERANTZ then said that probadbly
‘he would be-retained and he would like ‘to ‘have an adjournaent if he were

retained to permit him to study

the case,

‘The judge :advised him to present

proof that ‘he had 'been retained, after which he would ‘inform POMERANTZ as
to the possibility of adjournment. The judge indicated that he would allow

sufficient time for preparations

morning re-his retention.as. attorney for GUBITCHEV,

Mre Fletcher was advised that ‘we have considerable number of

references on POMERANTZ; that:

terested in the information but
Whearty and Kelly only, -

cc = 6514939 (Gubitchev)
+ 'AHB3:CTC
65-14932

POMERANTZ is -to advise the court tomorrow

was agsociated with WALLACE, is a friend of
ALFRED ‘STERN and 0. JOHN ROGGE*8nd a member of ‘the NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD.
We are getting this informatjon together -and will give it to the Burean

'by ‘teletypes Mr, Fletcher advised that the Bureau has considerable inforw
mation on POMERANTZ. :Mrs Fletcher was further advised that we were going
to make :available ‘to Mr. Whearty and'Nr. Kelly such information.as -we.had

on :POMERANTZ that could be documented in the form of a 'blind memorandum on
‘plain, unmarked paper, It is quite possible that ‘the judge would be in-

: ‘furnish it to

s of ‘course, we are going to

A. 'H. BELMONT

ASAC

NOV1 71849

F.B I

N, Y. C./)

PREER 'Ft

-
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_ New York, New York

. | STRICTLY CONPIDENTIAL T

November 18, 1949

Director 2 IBI

LIRS T i
LT IS P L T T s

L 'me: JUDITH COPLON :
e c , ESPIONAGE - K :

Dear 8ir;

¢ ‘Re New York +eletypes November 17, 1949, concerning the
possibilicy of ABRAEAM L. POMERANTZ being retsined as attorney for GUBITCHEV.

S ..~ The following information is being furnished the Bureau from
: 1 .xtgyj,nj of the New 'Iork Liles. ‘ ‘

1
i .

' *"NHOYS WHQ IN NEW YORK, 1047 - POMERANTZ, ABRAEAM 2%, born
Brooklyn, New York, 3/22/03, son of LOUIS and LENA POMERANTZ; edlication =
- Boys High Sehool, Brooklyn, New York, ‘1920; Brocklyn Law Sehool, oum lauds,
“LLB, winnor of Luber Prise 1924; married in New York City on 1/10/26 +¢
PAYLLIS. COHEN; ohildren - DAN, CHARLOPTE. Member New York Bar, 1925-1646;
. member POMERANTZ, LEVY, SCHREIBER AND HAVDEK, spechlizing in corporate
. Mkigetipnjifinstructor of liw at Brooklyn law School, 1926; oandidate for
d ' Justiocs of Suprems Court, 9th Judioiml Distriot, 1945) lege) consultant in
. prosesution of Nasi war oriminals, Nurenber; Trials, 1946. Chairman, Pederstion
of yewish Charities, New Rochells; Bxeocutive Committeeman, Mayor's Inter-Raoial
© . Commlttée; Tressurer, New Roohelle Civie Forumj Diresctor, Westshester Jewish
;¢ Coumsmtfty Serwices) Vios Prosident, Buai Brith (Westchester); Direotor, In-
f dependent Citizens Committee of Arts, Sclénces snd Professions (New Rochelle);
§ Member, Nationa) lawyers Guild, Wew York law Institute, New York County Jawyers
| Associntion, Netional Associstion for Advancement of Colored People, New. Counoll
P of Amarisan Business, Nationsl Demooratic Club, Beth 1l Synagogue. Jewish.
: Rec. Tennis. .Residence 31 Overlook Road, New Rochelle, New York. Business
‘ o address 295 Madison Avenus, New York City. ’

s

H

" "Daily uWovker", December 1, 1947, page 3, column 4 stated 65 L
' leaders in ‘the arts, sciences and professions yesterday denounced +he motion ;
pleture producers for their !'shocking and degrading oapitulation +o the do-
A oredited and irreeponsidle House Committee on Un-American Activisies' and
; '\z‘.i. warned that the door has been opened +6 censorship™. Among those signing
f 4the letter of protest was ABRAHAM L, POMERANTZ. @ ;Dmg;,il/ I

' \qé - XY 6514989 . . — |
\" ng 100~86597 | e '/&/z; 3L _455 V/ l’;’

¢ 1
66=14982 - ;

Y




D
i

- -

Letter to Director ;
WY 65-14932

"Daily Worker", Marth 31, 1948, published an article "Attorneys
Ask End of 'Spy' Jury™. "Demand .Attorney General CLARK Probe Leaks to News-
papers™s The article :dindicated that three nationally prominent attorneys
have called on Attorney General CLARK t0 disoharge +the special Federal Grand
Jury probing "espionage®, which has been in session for the pas+ eight months
on-the ground that its ac‘ivities hyve been prejudiced by leaks +o6 the press.
They also demanded thet CLARK investjgate the leaks. The three attorneys
were LOUIS P. McCABEL) O. JOHN ROGG d.A. L. POMERANTZ, am attorney formerly
associated as Assistant U, S. Prosecutor in the Nurenberg Trials of Nazi
dndustrialists.

"Daily Worker™, Oatober 19, 1948, page 7, column 5, listed
ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ as one of the 500 leaders in arts and sciences who backed
‘the candidecy of HENRY A. WALLACE for President in 1948,

"Daily Worker™, May 24, 1949, paze 4, column 2, listed POMERANTZ
88 one of the 250 leaders who endorsed a call +o a state-wide conference for
oivil rights and in defense of the twelve Communis+ leaders. This conference
was scheduled o be held at the City Center Casino, 135 West 55th Street. !

"Daily Worker"™, July 4, 1949, page 4, column 2, listed .ABRAHAM
L. POMERANTZ as co-Chairman of ‘the Americsn Council for a Democratic Greece.
This group was demanding that "Athens end execution of prisoners™.

"Daily Worker", Mafch 7, 1949, page 4, column 3, listed ABRAHAM
L. POMERANTZ as the signer of a telegram released by the National Council of
+he .Arts, Sciences and Professions, urging defeat of the OBER Bill, being ocon-
sidered by the Maryland legislature +o outlaw the Maryland Communist Party,

The "Greek-American Tribune", & publication, June 4, 1948, gave
POMERANTZ! name as co-Chairmen of the Na+ional Conference on Americen ‘Policy
dn Grecce, held June 5 und 6, 1948 at the Capitol Hotel, New York City,

The "Greek-American Tribune™, June 11, 1948, Eave an account of
this conference. The second session on Seturday, in the afterncon, was chaired
by ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, former U.S.A, Députy Chief Counsel at the Nurenberg
Trial, who sarcastically recommended that the Americen Council for w Democratic
Greoce put the Justice Department head, Mr. TON CIARK, on its honor roll fér -
Placing i+ on the list of Ysubversives™. Mr. POMERANTZ emphasized the fact that
a8 Spaih was the testing ground of fascism, of HITLER and MUSSOLINY, so Greece
is the testing ground of ‘the struggle between democracy and neo-fascisn.
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letter 40 Director
NY 85=1493%

' The "New York Herald-Tribune", June 11, 1547, contained an
artiolé entitled "PCA Invites Lawyers to0 Civil liberties Parley". The artiole
reflected that ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, former Deputy Chief Counsel at the
Nurenberg Trials and Chairman of the Lawyers Division of +he Progressive
Citizens of Ameriocs, stated that+ all New York lawyers have been invited
to the orisis meeting on oivil liberties at 8:15 that date in the Hotel Com~
modore. As instences of attacks on oivil liberties, POMERANTZ pointed +o
the President's Loyalty Order dismissing Government employees for disloyalty
state laws following the sams course and state laws threatening certain
classes of workers with Jail sentences for striking. ;

) In the "New York Daily News", Pebruary 23, » thers appéared
. in the colwxmn entitled "CAPITOL STUFP" by JOHN O'DONN an article that 0! DONNELL .
had received a plea from ABRAAM L. POMERANTZ of 296 son Avenus, New York, urging
a donstion %o s defense fund for the oconvicted Communist LEON JOSEPHSON. I+ was ’
Andicated that any donation was £o0 be sent to RAYMOND C. INGERS of the Civil
Rights Congress, 205 East 42nd Sgreet, New York City. artiocle continued
+hat on list July 9th, Representative GFORGE A. DON (R. Mich.) in the course
of his attaok on some of +he "phonies™ the War Department had sent as U. §.
spoksaman £6 the war trial at Nureiberg, read into the record that "POMERANTZ
wAS TOPOSd to résigu". Representative DONDERO then read attorney POMERANTZ!
writtén declarations in which PORERANTZ denounced the TRUMAN Administration
offorts 4o rid Federal departments of "reds and pinkos™ as thé "most Nazi-1like
and terrifying law since the Alien and Sedition Act". The article continued
that Represantutive DUNDERO then pointed out that POMERANTZ waa 4hen addressing
the Commwnist conrtrolled New York State Progressive Citizens of Amerioa. The
article also stated that the record showed that POMERANTZ was & darling of
the "Daily Worker", wrote for *Soviet Russis Today"” and signed an indignant
letter denouncing ‘the "oanning" of Reds in Hollywood.

The 1947 issus of "Soviet Russia Today" contained a book review
by ABRAHAM L, POMERANTZ, New York attorney and former Deputy Chief of Counsel
at the Nurenberg Trials.

The "New Lesder”, a publication, on January 24, 1948, reported
ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, & lawyer, formerly on ‘the staff of +the Nurenberg Trials,
as one of the “celebrities™ on & list of delegates to the PCA Convention held
in Chicago on Jeanuary 17 and 18, 1948.

ND 425 on Merch 28, 1949, furnished +the New York Office with a
copy of the "Final Program of Cultural ‘and Scientific Conference for f#orld
Peace”, held under +he auspices of +he Nat+ional Council of Arts, Sclences
and Professions, at +he maldorf-Astoris Hotel, New York City, March 25, 26
and 27, 1949, Said program reflected one ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ as ons of
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the sponsors of this conference. )

- Volume §, Wumber 5, page 5.of the "New York Guild Lawyer™ pub-
lication of +he New York Chapter of the National Lawyers! Guild, s+tated that
the National Executive Board met in Detroit, Michigan, April 17, 1947 and that
ABBAHAM L. POMERANTZ was unanimously elected as National Treasurer.

Volume 5, Number 7 of the"New York Guild Lewyer® indioated th&f
ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ was the principal speaker on the subject "The Guae Against
‘the Nagi Industrialists™. POMERANTZ was reported +0 have served as Senior
Trial Counsel at the prosecution of Naxi industrialists a+ Nurenberg.
POMERANTZ stated +hat "he had a difficult +ime expleining to intermational
Jurists why the U. S. virtually scuttled the international trials of +the Nasi
eriminals by trying them alone™. ‘Mr. POMERANTZ paralleled many of HITLER'S
attacksagainst unions and liberals with the Government's present policy of
loyalty checks of Government employee# and the anti-union policies and the
TAFT-HARTLEY Bill.

‘ A highly confidential source set forth inr the report of SA

. Te W. DAWSEY, May 15, 1941 at Weshington, D. C., in the oase entitled
"NATIONAL LAWYERS GUILD; INTERNAL SECURITY - €%, indioated +hat ABRAHAM L.
JPOMERANTZ, 2956 Msdison Avenue, New York City, was a member of +he National
lawyers Guild on January 21, 1941.

POMERANTZ was also reported as & member of the National Lawyers
Guild for 1947 and 1948 &nd was reported ms -the Vice~Chairman of +he American
Labor ‘Party in New York County in 1949.

M (¥ anonymous source in May, 1949, supplied a booklet consigting
of oontacts of +the Yugoslav Consulate, New York City. Ome of the contacts was

Mr. A. POMERANTZ (Attorney), 295 Madison Avenue, 36th floor, stelephone LExington
2-4800, hows New Eochelle 8-5273, Seoretary - Miss RAYDON. }‘7{' - :

W (TjPTe JAN PAPANENhdvised thas on October 21, 1948, the Czechoslovak
Consulate wrote the Minisiry of Foreign Affairs in Pragus, rsgarding lawyers
to represent the Consulate in New York City. CHARLES RECH 8 the first cholce;
The third ohoioe was ABRAHAM L. POMERANTEZ, a member of the Committee for the
WALLACE Party for the 8tate of Connecticut;/i# & partner in & big law firm;
has excellent: contacts in prominent financial circles and ‘18 willing ¢o place
‘all hie knowledge, as well as contacts at the disposal of Cseahoslovakia. He
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Mi@ﬁeﬁ very well and agrees with the political situation there. I%t would
be proper t+o use him from time to time.

In October, 1948, NYT 54 mdvised that RARL ’BROWIJERD informed
BILL BROWDEKSthat their friends were going +o take them to lunch at a most
sxpensive restaurant, the “CRAMBORD", A physical surveillance established ‘
‘+hat two ‘mex met EARL and BIL!L BROWDER and went +o "LE BISTRO"™ Restaurant,
814 Third Avenue, New York City, -for lunch. Surveillance subsequently
showed +hat one of +the individuals went to 205 Msdison Avenus, New York
City, 56th Floor, and it was ascertainsd thet this individual was ABRAHAM
L. POMBRANTZ, The other individual entered Room 303 at 30 East 40th Strees,
which is the dental office of JEROME MI .end PHILIP P, L&UTW.NG o

CONPIDEMIIAL wvoiqentinl Informad furnished & copy of a letter

of ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ on the letterh#a« ol the firm of POMERANTZ, LEYY,
SCHREIBER AND HAVDEK, Att ys-at-law, 296 Madison Avenue. This let+ér
was addressed o Dr. the Ceech Consul General snd wus a cover letter
for POMERAWTZ! dossier. The informant also furnished & copy of +his dossier
which consisted of baockground of POMERANTZ, substantially as given above
Lrom "WHO'S WHO TN NEW YORK". It was noted in the dossier that POMERANTZ
stated that one of his assoolates specializes in the procuring of permits
and Jicenses for the export of commodities to South Americs and Europe.

_[CONPIBENTIAL[[[]__ |made available s report on a list of persons invited to
attend & partyat the Polish Consulate on April 4, 1949 4n honor of +he

delegeates who at+ended the Cultural and Scientific Conference for World Peace,
held at the Waldorf-Astoris Hotel, New York City. Among the persons listed
was ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 285 Madison Avenue, New York City. ‘

b7E
b7D

Former SA JACK KEENAN, affiliated with "COUNTER-ATTACK", in
July, 1948, made available to +he New York Office, documen+s ob+ained from
an unknown -informant, which informant wes allegedly "on fhe gréund floor"®
dn tbhe Youth for WALIACE Movement. One of these documents listed the Board
of Directors of the Wew York State Chapter of the PCA and among -those listed
as Directors was ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 295 Madison Avenue, New York City.

On May 1, 1947, ND 426 made available a drochure put out by
the American Socie+y for Cultural Relations with I+aly. The brochure 1isted
one "ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ among "friends of Italisn democracy", It is noted
+that several of the Board of Directors and "friends" are individuals affiliated
with organi sations under the influence or domination of -the Communist Party,e.g.
JOHN O. CRANE, MURIEL DRAPER, MRS. ELEANOR GIMBEL, DASHIELL HAMMETT and MAX YERGEN.
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A highly confidential source, laving access to the 6ffise of

" JACOB B. ARONOFF on the 20th Floor, 521 Fifth Avenus, New York City, in 1945,

advised that the name of ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 296 Madison Avenue, New York
City, telephons LEXINGTON 2-4800, wppeared in ARONSOK'S personal telephone
book. ARONSON 48 the subjeck of an Internal Security - R investigetion and
was & contast of ARTHUR ADANMS,

:Ln June 11, 1947, furnished a program for the Eastern b7D
Seaboard Conference of the Congréss of American Women, which was held June 6,
7 and 8,°1947, at 167 Montegue Stree+, Brooklyn, New York. The program re-
flected that ABRAHAM L. POMBRANTZ was’a member of the panel on "Peace and
Democracy™. The same informant reported +hat ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ was ‘the
only spesker on the panel on "Peace and Democracy™ on June 7, 1947. Informsnt
‘advised POMERANTZ was Treasurer of the National Lawyers Guild snd a lagal
consultant at the Nurenberg Trial in 1946. POMBRANTZ stated that the Congress
of Amerisan Women would be a very important 1link in the creation of world
poacé because the organization could creste lisison with o+her orgenizations
An other countries to lrge messures to imsurs peace. POMERANTZ stated he
wasg“ome hundred percent behind HENRY WALIACE'S idea in helping foréign govern~
nénts of the people build themselves up to create foreign markets. He also
shated that there should be an internationsal law punishing anti-racism in asy
form and urged the Congress of American Women to study displaced personn
Jeglslation.

The bank sscount of the Nu».'ions.l Council of American-Soviet
¥riendship, Inc,, in November, 1943, indicated that among the ckeoks +to the
National Council of Ameriocan-Soviet Friendship was ene from ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ °
for $50.00, dated November 8, 1943, drawn on:the Bank of Manhat+an Company, 295
Madison Avenus, New York City. Anothar check from POMERANTZ was foind paysble
+0 SYLVIA ENGEL, dated November 4, 1943, drawn on the Bank of Memhattan Company,
295 Madison Avenue, New York City. )

on March 7, 1944, SYLVIA ENGEL, an employee of +he NCASF, submitted
A report to +that organizat+ion on the Community Red Army Day Meetings, This
report reflected that ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 295 Madison Avenue, New York City,
48 prectically the financial elemeént of +the ifestchester Committes of the NCASF,
which sponsored Community Red Army Day Meetings in New Rachelle, According to
ENGEL, POMERANTZ piid a full-time’sedretary +o work on +the Red Army Day’ Meeting
A8 +he way to get the "Counéil' started in Westchester. The repordestated that
POMERANTZ is interested, with very limited +ime, but is compe+ent for ideas and .
helpful in getting +hem carried out.
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‘ Fo A. CAPELL, Chief of Investigations, Sheriff's 0ffice, Thite
Plains, New York, in a report dated June 10, 1941, advised that a Mrs. S. A.
COYKENDALL, 652 Forest Avenue, Larchmont, & next-door neighbor of SIMON
LIEBERMAN and his wife, OLIVE in 1939, copied the license number of a 1937
Paokard Sedan, owned by ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 120 Argyle Avenue, New Eochelle,
Now York, as oné of the ocars she observed outside the home of +he LYEBERMANG"
when -the LIEBKRMANS held ssoret meetings in their home, which frequently lasted
until 2 or 3 e'clock in the morning. The license numbers of these oars were
8130 ‘taken by the Mamaronesk Police and checked with the nuibérs given by Mrs,
COYEENDALL., Acoording +o CAPELL'S report, the LIEBERMANS at the time of the
report, resided at 10 Mulberry Road, New Rochells, and ‘wers strongly suspeoted
of being importsnt figures in Communist activitles, wlthough they did not

. aotively belong +o ‘the Party. Seoret mestings were held inm -+the LIBBERMANS

homé at the time of CAPELL'S report and were slso held at prior addresses.
At these swetings about six to -twenty persons arrived, usually with brief
Sases, ' .

Chief of Police J. A. DOLAN of Westport, Comnectiocut, advised
the New Haven Office 4a October, 1940, +hat he received a letter from +the

. Seoret Police in Mexioo, requesting informstion regarding PETER LUPCA and

NOMI LUPCA, aks LUBBACH and advised that £his wes in oonnection with the as-
sansination of LEON TROTSKY. According 46 DOLAN, & lawyer named HENRY LUPEA
hed & summer home just oubside of Westport and LUPKA was formerly donneqted
with another lawyer nemed ABRAHAN L. POMERANT., wiho resldéd at 60°Argyle

- Averiwe,"Now Rochelle, New York, and had offioss at 22 East AQth Street, New

York City.

- - NYP 26 in the spring of 1949 advised tha+ ABRAHAN L. POMERANTZ
wis obgerved conferiing with BETTY BANNETT. .According 4o the informant,
GANNETY was unusuxlly sotive in the affairs of the Communist Party as a resils
of the members of the Ne+ional Board being om +rial. Informant advised that
QANNETT had assisted in organizing +he defense of :the Communist lesders.

AMBROSE DONINI, the subject of an Internal Security investigation,
left the United States from Baltimore, Maryland on September 21, 1945. Prior
+0 leaving, he contacted ABE POMERANYTZ of 31 Overdale Avenue, New Rochella, New
York. POMERANTZ told DONINI to-contwct FiTAT Lisutensnt LOUIS ZBITZ, 12th Weather
Squadron, Cape de Lumo,” Air Corpe end Captain LOUIS ROSENBERG, Hote) Momencio, .
Jocated next -to -the Soldisr 4 and Sailors Park, On Seprember 18, 1045, POMERANTZ
4old DONINI that Mrs. BERTI hind been t¢ his office +o sescure her papers for
leaving the country.
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. The report of the Westohester County Sheriff's 0ffice, dated
June 4, 1941, advised that the meeting of the Westchester Conference for
Demoorsatic Rights was held June 2, 1941 at Thomas Paine Memorial Hall. The
meeting was opened by ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, Temporary Chairman. The Sheriff's
Office reported on July 18, 1941 thag FOMERANTZ resided at 120 Argyle Avenue,
New Rochelle and his wife was PHYLLY d-also advised +hat he was an attorney
with offices at 295 Madison Avenue, New York City. The report further advised
that POMERANTZ! wife rented the Thomas Paine Hall, New Roohelle, for a neeting,
using & subterfuge to get it.

) The minutes of a meeting of the "Friends of the American Labor
Party", reflected that the meeting was held December 15, 1941 at the offices .
of ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ, 295 Madison’ Avenue, New York City and arrangement.s
were made +o hold the next meeting at +he same plmce on December 29, 1941.
POMERANTZ scted as Temporary Chairman. \

B. PAUL, whose identity 1s known +o0 +he Bureau, advised the New
York Office +hat ENRIQUE GREBLER, 27 Calla Lauvia, Barcelona, Spain, was trying
to obtain & U, S, visa with -ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ as sponsor.

Acocording to a report of De+ectives STEPHANIE HORVATH and STANLEY
GWOZDO of the New York City Police Department on March 28, 1949, +he Na+ional
Council of t+he Arts, Sciences and Professions hold a dimner for the Cultural
and Scientific Conference for Torld Peace a+ +he Waldorf-Astoris on March 25,
1649. fThe report indicated a ¢ollection was +aken up and ABE POMERANTZ con-
triduted $100.00.

ND 301 advised on March 5, 1948, tha+ among the delegates +o
‘the Convention of the PCA in Chiceago was ABRAHAM L. POMBRANTZ of New York City
former prosecutor at the Nurenberp Trials.

]

In Volume 1, Number 2 of the "Newsletter®, published by the
American Counoil for a Democratic Greece, i+ was stated that a two day
national conference on American policy in Greece was +o be held on June 5
and 6, 1948 at the liotel Capitol, New York City and +hat one of +he co-
Chairmen would be ABRAHAM L. POMBRANTZ, former U. S. Prosecutor-Attorney

at Nurenberg, Germany.
roported on February 15, 1949 +hat Dr. ERWIN MUNK,
-}

Acting Consul Tal of +he Czechoslovak Consulate, New York City, was in
contaot with ABE POMERANTZ, & New York attormey, representing the Czech
Goverpment .




‘Llatter to Director
NY 65-14932 '

’ . One A, POMERANTZ was eleoted as ‘& member of the Resolutions Com-
mittee of the MORNING FREIHEIT ASSOCIATION at & meeting of +he association
held at ‘the Jotel Capitol, New York City, April 11, 1945.

On Pebruary 16, 1949, the letterhead of ‘f;ho National Council of
Arts, Sciences and Professions indicated that ABRAHAM FOMERANTZ was listed
swong the Members-at-large. o a :

In & letter from HILDE RO*HSTEIN EISLER, 48-46 4T+h Street,
Woodside, long Island, dated M&y 30, 1945 to MAX GROSS, Quellenstrasse 8,
Zwrich,”Switzerland, 14 was written "I hope meanwhile you are«in possession
of a letter from POMERANTZ. He firmly promised me to move everything so that
you may have the visa.... X immediately turned to POMERANTZ sud begged him
most urgently +o let no ‘time be wasted and this time actually +o do everything
80 that you will get the visa.....] must tell you that it is indedd mot so
simple t0"get money from someons and it would probably be much better if SAM
wauld write directly +to POMERANTZ. :

- On February 16, 1949, HEL:ZN YRABEL contacted POMERANTZ (ph)
an attorney for the Crochoslovak Consulate to confirm an appointment with
him on February 18, b . o ’
= ‘ﬁmhi‘é;hly confidential source mede available the general address
book of the Yugoslav Consulate in New York City and it was noted that it
listsMre. A. PQUERANTZ, attorney, 298 Madison Avenus, 36th Floor, telephone
LExington 2-4800, home New Rochelle 6-5273, Secretary Miss RAYDON.

WeUREToEgTI A - (U] dvised that on July 23, 1948, Dr. ERWIN MUNK of +he b7D
iooh Uorsulate was in confaot with ABRAHAM POMERANTZ of 295 Madison Avenue.
POMERARYZ advised that he was poing to Philadelphia to -attend +he WALLACE.
Convention and MUNK commented that he was leaving for ‘the convention and

would stay st the Robert Morris Hotel.

/ o | ’

eoN 0h Seprember 28, 1048, MUNK was in contch with POMERANTZ and
asked POMBRANTZ to assist him in locating an apartment. MUNK also stated that
he had some business which would requirs a lawyer.

Lyr” N , N
M"‘@i»mmbor 11, 1948, MUNK was in contact with POMERANTZ and
they agreed +o have lunch together on October 12. ' ‘

LI R ) - (H] Ostober 13, 1548, MUNK was in contact with Mrs. ABRADAM L.
POMERANTZ relative to a 8chool for MUNK'S daughter.

T W Lugn
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COMPISEMITIL (B govober 14, 1948, MUNK was in combact with POMERANTZ sud
POMERANTZ stated +hat he was sending a dossier to MUNK and MUNK might find
some use for i+,

The name of ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ appeared on a resolution for
‘world pesce made by the Amorioan sponsoring committee of +he World Congress
for Peace, which met in Paris in April, 1949, ‘

According to the "New York Herald-Tribune™, January 19, 1948,
POMERANTZ was chosen as Séoretary of the Frogressive Citisenx of America in
» moeting at Chicago.

POMERANTZ spoke at the lawyers! Psnel Discussion of & PCA-
sponsored oconfarenoce called by the Conference on Gultural Preedom and Civil
Liberties on Ogtober 25 and 26, 1947 at the Hotel Commodore. POMERANTZ com~
Pared tke Rurenberg Trisls to the so-called +ricks of "un-Americans today".

He stated the deféndants in Qeimany had the protection of +the U. S, Uonstitution
wheress the loyslty check'and the THOMAS Committes offer no such protection.
POMERANYZ also statod that ™atoi bomb happy" Senators Sould be substituted for
the names of war aggressors on £rial in Germany since they were doing the

8tme thing today. This information was furnished by ND 342.

The "New York Guild Lawyer", Volume &, Number 7, reported
POMERANTZ a8 the principle spesker at a New York Chaptér of +he National
Lawyers Guild meeting on June 18, 1947, POMERANTZ stated that the National
Lawyers Guild was the only U. S, representa+ive at the Internstional Con-
ference of Law in Paris, 1946.

In the "New York World Telegram®, August 3, 1948, there wes
naméd contributors +o +he WALLACE fund. Under the headline "Rich Cormies
Gifts Fill WALLACE War Chest™, ABRAHAM POMERANTZ was noted as a contributor
of $1,000,00, The article continued that POMERANTZ was co-Chairman of +he
Apericen Council for a Democratic Greece, an orgsnization listed by the
Attorney General as a Communist fron organization,

M@Uj In -the investigation of ALFRED K. STERN conducted by +his office,

* hes beon ascertained +hat ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ has been a coutact of STERN
on numerous oocasions. It is noted +tha+ JOMERANTZ was invited +0 a party a+
the STERN residence with IGNACE ZLOTO.SKY, MIODRAG MARKOVIC, Yugoslav Consul
Genéral, HENRY A. WALLACE and PAUL ROBESON. It was also noted that POMERANTZ
‘was requested to wttend & meeting af LILLIKN HELLMANN'S for the formation of
'the PCA ‘paper "rhe Guardian™. 'POMERANTZ was'also found to be & large stock-
holder in Young People Records, Inc., 40 West 64th Street.

- 10 =
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On September 5, 1940, Mrs. CAROL BENCHBR, 1451 Crotona Flace,
Bronx, New York, called at the New York Office, 8he advised that she had
resided 4t that address for eight years and said a Mrs. LIEBERMAX had been
an investigator for home relief and then resided on Allerton Avenus, but
had formerly been at 1451 Crotona Place. Atcording +o Mrs. BENCHER, Mrs.
LIEBERMAN contacted Mrs, BENCHER and requested her to become @ menber of
the Communist Party. She told Mrs. BENCHER she could obtain yelief, but
had to give $6.00 a month +o the Communist Psrty and +he first month's ,
check to Mrs. POMERANCE, 3034 Holland Avenus, Bronx, the mother-in~-law of
Mrs. LIEBERMAN. '

1coording‘to Mrs. BENCHER, she refused +o join +the Commumist
Party, whereupon Mrs. LIEBERMAN and Mys. POMBRANCE had been instrymental
An having tenants in the buillding at 1451 Crotona Place, sign & perition
to make her move. I+ ds no+ known whether -the parties Mrs. BENCHRR referred
to were conneoted with ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ. ‘

In ‘the case of the AMTORG TRADING CORPORATION, it is moted that
naval sénsorshlp advised on May 8, 1942 that GOLIKOV .of Sov Purchate in
-Washington, D. C., Sent & message to TIKHOM IVANOV, Budnos Aires, Argentina
"After you give Mr. POMERANTZ materials 1isted our ocable 4/28/48, send
hin 2640 by same route as Mr. ANASTIAS AVANOVICH. Stop. Expscted arrival
date will advise laker," : . |

, The same sourcd furnished a cadblegram on July 15, 1942 wherein
GOLIKOV of Sov Purchase advised IVANOV st Buenos Alres to cable immediately
1L POMERANTZ was still there. GOLIKOV also inquired as +¢ what he wad doing.
It was not determined whether the POMERANTZ montioned might be connected with
ABRATAM Y. POMERANTZ. " ' .

FRANKLIN BOMMAN, Doputy Sheriff at+ White Plains, Wew York,
‘advised on May 21, 1947, that ABRAHAN POMERANTZ of 31 Overlook Rosd, New
Réchelle, New York, was the guest speaker a+ & dinner held on May 1, 1947
st New Rochelle ‘to honer Mrs. MINNIE WOLMAN, spopsor of <the Veterans of
+the Abraham Xincoln Brigade.

Confidential Informant dvised ‘that ABRAHAM POMERANTZ
attended & dinner of the Netional Cowncil of Americsn-Soviet Friemdship on
March 23, 1948 at the Hotel Commodora, New York City, which dinner was given
for the purpose of welcoming ALEXANDER PANYUSHKIN, Soviet Ambassador +o +he
United States.

GO
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, A ‘few other references to POMERANTZ in the New York files are
belng reviewed and the results of such review will be furnished to the, Byre

> Q «)‘.' rﬁﬁ‘sﬁ

Very 4roly yours, ,
o | " EDWARD SCHEIDT, SAC

| e
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i ‘ At 4:05 pm today, I called.Mr..H. B, Fletcher .of: the.Bureau. and. ' !
advised him that.in-the afternoon session of the-COPLON:-case, the court
heard government arguments.in:opposition to the defense.motions based on o
the' claim of double. jeopardy-and improper joining of counts: against COPLON, ‘
5 I advised:Mr, Fletcher that Judge Ryan has indicated that he.doubts the .
, claim of double jeopardys Honever, Judge Ryan.has-also indicated that:he -
feels the government .may have to.elect.as. to the.count:on which it will
: .proceed. as: to the defendant COPLON at the forthcoming trial. Judge Ryan ; {
© -stated he was: not sure:-this election:would have:to be prior to-the.time
‘the.case sent to the jury or prior to the time the case went to trial. , ‘
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‘ POMERANTZ, Adraham B. Brooklyn, N.Y., 3/32/03; s. Louis & Lena
Pomerants; 2d. Boys High Sghool, Brooklyn, X.Y., 1920; Brooklyn Lawv School,
Oum Laude, 1L.3., winner ¢ Luber Prize, 1934; N. NYO 1/10/26, Phyllis Ochen;
-¢h, Dan, Charlotte; Member N.Y. Bar 1925<1946; nenber Pomsrants, Levy,
Schreiver and Hawdek:; sp. ‘in corporate litigasiont instructor of lavw ab ‘
Brooklyn Law Schetl 1928; Dandidate for Jus$ios of Supreme: Cours 9th Judivial
Disk., 1948; legal consul$anh im prosecution of Nasi war oriminale, Furemberg
Triplse, 1946; Chalrman Federation of Jewish Oharitiew, Wow. Roohelle; Bxec. -

Dir, Yegtchester Jowlsh Jommnisy Services; V.P. Bnai Brith (Vestchester);

Mz, Independent Citizens Committes of Ards, Sciendés and Professions (New

Rochelle)} Mem, Nationa) Lawyers Ouild, X.Y, Law Inatitute, ¥.Y. County ‘Lavyers

- Ad#oe. , Nattonal Assco. for Advancenent of Oolored People, New OJounoil of,
Amerioan Business, ¥at'l Dem, Clud, Beth X1 Synagogus. . Jewieh. -Ree. teunts.

Address 20t Madieom Ave., FYO 1Y . L
* She "Datly Woikar® of MuFéh 31, 1948, pudliched an areiale, "Attornws

Ask End of {Spy) Juryi Demend Attornsy General Olark Probe Lesks to News~ .
papers.” The arficle stated that three nationally prominent aticrnays have
callel on AStorudy. Sensral Olark 4o disgherge. tha spesial Fedsral Orasd Jury
reporisdly proding Yesplonage” viildi has Yeen {n session Yor the past eight - . .
~ o She. grounds that its aotivities have been prejuiiced by lesks do .
Ahe press. . ey aleo dsmanded that Olark investigate the leake. The:attor-
aeys wezra given sk Louls F. NoCabde, 0. Johm Rogge, and A. L. Pamerentx, fore -
merly Aquistent U.S. Prosecutor in Nuresbeyg war orimes $rials of Nasi indust-
rislists. L S
. " Ia the "Duly Worker® of October 19, 1948, Ab2alan L, Pomersnty vas

1isted as one of the 500 Leaders in arés and saisnoes who-baciked the ogndidacy
g\ﬁt'zlom A, ¥allace for Presidend in 1948. L AT '
§
q

R

~ The "Dally Worker® of May 34, 1946, lis§sd Abrabam L.' Pamerants as

one of the 250 leaders who endorssd.a ¢all %o & stale~vids eonfaremge for *
‘0iyil rights and in defense of the 12 Sommunist leaders. The eonferdace vas
scheduled to be held at the Oity Center Ometno, 13D Wesh 56 Strees, - ;

A The "Daily Worker® of July 4, 1949, 1ists Abpuben L, Pomarants as
N T NG OosChalrman of the Ameprican Ooumcil for a Demooratic Greece, Shis group vas

Q}\ § Aamanding that "Athens end exsoution of prisoners.” VRS, é ;
. . . s ) ' Mg’t,ﬂ«*;;‘}“{ s '
. The "Dalily Worker" of March 7, 1949, listed Abma) !-'Xia”‘f’onaras'ﬁ o8
a signer of a telegram released by the National Gounsil of Fhe ATGE:
and Professions urging defeat of the Obar 3i11 baeing eonsl8ered by r

"/IJ:W . b A ( \
o2 L AR : NOY 131949
o - Wyl |
,&éﬂa‘ \'! - ’fks‘:{ x‘;"gﬁ‘-‘t ¢ “ .
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Marylsod Teglslature to oullaw the Maryland Commist Party.

The *Oresk Anérican Trilane® on Juns 4, 1943, gave Pomerants's nane
as Co-Chairman of the National Oonference on Amsrican Poliey in Greeve held
June 5 and 6, 1943, ‘u¢ $he Oapitol Hodel, Nev York Oity. :

The "Oreek Anerican Tribdune® ox Junme 11, 1948, gave the. following ad-
count of this conferemce: "The second seesion oun Saturday in $he affernoomn .
was chaired Wy Abraham L. Pomerants, former UsA Beputy Ohie? Qounsel a¥:3he
aréuberg Srisls, vho saroastically veoowsended that Ahe Ansrices Counall for
s Dssworatie Oreeos put thé Justics Depariment head, ¥r, Tom Olark, on i%s .
honar FoIl for plasing it on tha 1iet of 'subvézelvia'. Mr, Pomerants e
phisised the faot $hat as Spain wei Yhe testing grouwnd of Fasoism, of Hitley
and Nusgeling, so Orescs 1a $h¢ testing ground in the styuggle Wivesm

demporacy end neo-Tassien,'

The Nov York *Herald Triduns® of Jume 11, 1947, ?nbigd\d an ardicle
miitled "POA Iuvites Lawyers to Oilvil Liderties Parley.” %he article re-
fioots Shat Abrahan L, Pomersuts, formsr Bepuly Ghief Osunsel at the Hurem-
Bewg iriale and. shé Chairman of the Lawyers Divisisn of she Progreseive Sisi-
“sems of Amerida, said all Nev York 1 hav® beon invited 16 She erisis
-meating ob eivil libexties at 818 dats ad She Hotedl Oonmodore. As
instances of attacks o oivil 1iberiies, Powerants polnted %o she Prasidmt’s
1eyalty arder, &isniesing Government empleyees for disleyally, state laws
Lolloving the same course, and stale laws threstsuing .esrtain olssees of
vorkers with Jall sentenpes for siriking. . ,

. THe "Datily Workez" of Reoember 1, 1947, published an article thab 65 .
lenders in the arbe, ‘sciesaed and professions yesterday deiounowd ke movich
pioture producers’ *shooking and degradisg sapitulation #o the Giscredited
a»d trrosponsible House Jommittae on Us-Ameriomn Astivisies,” and warned Shat
the door has been opened 30 asnsership., Amcng thaes signing Whe letter of
‘Protesh was A, L. Romeranis, o 4

~ . ‘The #inal program of the Cultural sad Sotentifis Oonferenss for
Vorld Pence hald waler the anspides of She National Gounail of the Ards,
Botanges and Prefessions as the Valdorf-Astoria Notel ia New York Uity on
Hareh 38, 36, and 37, 1940, 1in%ed AUrshen . Pomesants as one of jhe .

. gponsere of this conference.

_ Yolume B, No, 5 of the "New York Ouild Lawyer', publication of Vhe

. .Now York Chapher of She Ngtional Lawyews Ouild, stated that the National ‘
Exeontive Bogrd el in Detrofs, Michigan, on April 17, 1947, and Abrahanm L.’
Pomerants was unanimously slested as Jabional Treasurer.

Yoluse.8, No. 7 of thie "New York Guild Lawyer" indieated that
Abrehan L. Pomeranis vas $he prinoipal speaker on the sudject "The Case



Against ﬂazl Indnatrlnlists. Pomerantz was reported to have served sas
Senior Trial Counsel at the prosecution of the Nazi industrialists at Nurem-
. berg. Pomerantz stated, "He had a difficult time explaining to interna-

" .tional Jurists why the United States virtuslly scuttled the international
trials of the Nazl criminals by trying them alone." Mr. Pomerantz paralleled -

" many of Hitler's attaecks agninst unions and 1iberals with the Government's
pregent policy of "loyalty tests" of Govarnnent omnlcyees and antlwunlon

. policies. and tha Taft-ﬁartley B111,




JNMOMsCTC )
65-14932 cc - 65-14939 (Gubitchev) q
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y .- MR. HILSECS
, i ‘ , ‘ee.MR. HUGI'ES

'UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF .JUSTICE NEW YORK ,---N\LR.EAVEDY
NOVEMEER}-2&1R-J949BESSAULT

" emmememe—a- - RcMcGRATH
«mMR. PING :

, ' s MR THOTY
Transmit the following Teletype message to: 'BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIEL‘D /URGENT

¥R, ?”"]
JUDITH COPLON, VALENTINE ‘A.'GUBLICHEV, ESP. = R, JUDGE RYAN.HEID COURTLIHES.. T .
. s DA 2 UMD

‘MORNING IN TEIS CASE FROM TEN THIRTY 'T0 ELEVEN FIFTEEN. JUDGE RYAN ANNGUNCED

- eEsnas .

'DECISION ON WO REMAINING MOTIONS 'OF DEFENSE COUNSEL PAIMER. JUDGE .RULED AGAINST

PALMER'S MOTION CLAIMING DOUBLE JEOPARDY. HE RULED AGAINST PALMER'S MOTION
CLAIMING . INSUFFICIENCY IN LAW IN CONSPIRACY COUNT OF NY INDICTMENT OF COPLON.
THERBUPON, DEFENSE COUNSEL PAIMER REQUESTED FOUR DAY ADJOURNMENT SO THAT HE MIGHT
‘MAKE APPEAL FROM DECISION DENYING HIS MOTIONS AND OBTAIN .WRIT STAYING PROCEEDINGS
IN INSTANT CASE UNTIL DE(SISION{S MADE ‘BY CIRCUIT COURT ON HIS APPEAL. JUDGE
RYAN ‘STATED HE WOULD ADJOGRN COURT UNTIL TUESDAY MORNING [URING WHICH TIME ‘
: }:’Awm COULD  APPLY ?o.c‘rncuxr COURT CONCERNINGHIS APPEAL AND WRIT. JUDGE -RYAN

" INQUIRED OF DEFENDANT GUBITCHEV )mmma:rm DESIRED CCURT TO APPOINT HIM COUNSEL
OR WHETEHER ‘HE ‘WOULD .OBTAIN:COUNSEL ON HIS OWN., GUBITCHEV ANSWERED THAT AS YET

HE ‘HAD NOT OBTAINED COUNSEL; THAT HE'HAD NOT HERETOFORE OBTAINED COUNSEL SINCE

HE HAD BELIEVED THAT CASE WOULD-NOT GO-TO TRIAL SINCE HE HAD FELT THAT ALLEGATIONS
AGAINST HIM WERE NOTHING MORE THAN:PROVOCATIONS' z;:sm) ‘ON. #FANCY ' TALES" OF DEPT..
OF JUSTICE AND AGENTS' OF FBI.. HE REQUESTED ADJOURNMENT OF THREE WEEKS IN WHICH

T0 OBTAIN COUNSEL AND TO PREPARE HIS CASE. FOLLOWING CONSIDERABLE DISCUSSION
'BENEEN/GUBITCHEV AND . JUDGE RYAN ON THIS MATIER, JUIIBF/ RYAN RULED THAT HE WOULD
GIVE: GUBITCHEV.UNTIL TUESDAY MORNING TO APPEAR IN COURT WITH.COUNSEL AND THAT AT
THAT TIME HE-WOULD ENTERTAIN ANY.REASONABLE APPLICATION BY DEFENSE COUNSEL FOR

GUBITCHEV FOR FURTHER'CONSIDERATICN TO ENABLE THEM' TO PREPARE DEFENSE. JUDGE

RYAN THEREAFTER TOLD DEFENSE COUNSEL PAIMER TO BE PREPARED ON TUESDAY MORNING TO

1) e
&) —— Sent. L M Per A
-Special ‘Agent.in Charge L& . o3I R - &S cf{ﬂ,ﬂnj

f
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
NY. 65-14932 R T 21/18/49

Transmit the following Teletype message t0:

SUPPLY COURT WITH ANY QUESTIONS WHICH PALMER DESIRED TO BE ASKED OF TAIESMEN.
FROM WHICH JURY WOULD EE CHOSEN. ATIORNEY ABRAHAM L.. POMERANTZ WAS IN'COURT,
DID NOT APPEAR IN GUBITCHEV'S BEHALF, NOR DID-HE SIT AT COUNSEL TABLE, .BUT.
'MERELY SAT BY. ANDOBSERVED PROCEEDINGS. JUDGE RYAN HAS INFORMED sm/émn
THAT POMERANTZ "TOLD HIM THAT WORD HAD NOT BEEN RECEIVED.FROM MOSCOW AS YET
WHICH WOULD PERMIT HIS REENI:IOI& ‘AS COUNSEL FOR GUBITCHEV: .JUDGE RYAN RECEIVED

‘ “THIS INFO FROM POMERANTZ IN.ANTEROOM, ‘NOT IN.OPEN COURT. COURT:RECESSED UNTIL
TEN THIRTY AM TUESDAY. SAAG KELLY ADVISES THAT HE EXPECTS JUDGE RYAN' TO GRANT'
COUNSEL FOR GUBITCHEV ADJOURNMENT OF ONE OR WO WEEKS.

SCHEIDT !

‘Approved: Sent _____

M. Per

Special ‘Agent ‘in Charge




j ‘ Novenber 16th,. 1949

The F. B. I.. -
New York City.

Dear Sirs: .
‘Following the first Coplen. trial, the World-Telegram was biased in favor of
her end ny deductions clearly sew her as guilty. However, I based ny
opinfon on the essumption that ocur Governzent would not allow such. secret
papers or notations to'be carried in a handbag by-a woment. scurrying through
subways rieking covert meetings with. & foreign-egent and that the Governz:ent
would take as much care as our heavily ermed police dstectives in transport-

and they published it.. Now, I an exbarrased for it develops that the.

‘ 'her relationship wi’ch the roreign agent. ‘ :‘. ,
\ I’c ,had Seeraed to . that a woman on a- mission oft trust, carrying secret
informetion,. would not cavort in the subways or that the.matfer in her
¢ possession would be unguarded. Any purse-snatcher or felon could have
grobbed. her beg while she was placing this bag in great danger as she: made
covert meetings with the Russian., The subways. aren't meeting places for:
lovers ‘&nd she 3s. a: mature wonsn,. sophisticated and daring. She knew where
‘ to neet people--=gnd, ky conclusion was thet she did not know the Russien. too
; well and she was meeting & man-who was afraid of 'his own.police.

If our Government. ws_women " end:
meterial in handbags. for 'ho..ewogk', it 3s cruel end unhupan tQ Y

‘benks is guarded:but such. information. as she cerried in her flimsy handbeg
was worth more- then any: iGenk truck could carry----’co foroign agents.

T would hate to harm enother and feel sorry to have written the Telegren
but the handbag itself seemed to rte-a proof of guilt,. end khe cerrying such:
‘ natter on & wild chase with a man was extremely negligent end far from the
: path of duty. It seems strange to.-me that our D. A. Department is so
definitely careful end particular-end those men who carry brief cases
conteining evidence, etc. sare so responsible, alert, armed and they eren't

made, and it/Pight. A lew 3is only a law as long &s- it can.be enforced engd

ing pepers of evidence, etc. I wpote the newspaper a letter of fndignation

lethal weapon. (handbag) was not what worried Miss COplon or her attorney, but

The. girl might have been rurdered by a_foreign sgent. Money transported from

YN fooling with eanyone - it would mean plenty of trouble to divert them from duty.
. *FP R)’S\/ One would: fa ?e serious charges if any atteapt to ocbstruct their progress were

laws 7;0 for the: good of &ll concerned. , 6 (- / \{q ?)’.L" Q la

peaed e

‘S‘!é“h‘é‘ We-haye Such high regard for our wonderful F. B. I. and are confident that
gpn*\ﬂ.ﬁ his i‘vice serves fmerica with the highest integrity and withj»t.bia
- FBl . NEW YO

ﬁ\.ed—--‘"

.«--;_::'“ Sincerely, P | NOV1 81349 ____:
»7/ EU- Lyl 7//W .r
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MR, SCHRIDY

: d . | . MR, ESLMONT
| X ... T, WIELAN

- B - - A 94 LLIER
Federal Burean of Investigation ﬁ%cwm
T8

Wnited States Department of Justice Tt g
«byMn’ | QY
{ New York, New York B R
| FRS S AP R ¢
November 18, 1949 |...5iic " :nvisom
‘.4*;35“! f *os
! eas 1L TS

mar B VAT TON
eaeMRWCHL

MBMO , -~ CETEYF CLERK
«nPROPERTY CLERK
‘RBs JUDITH COPLON ‘ < TRAINING UNIT
B L ' .  ESPIONAGE - R : »

At 11:35 am on November 18, 1949, I called-Mr. H. B. Fletcher of
'the Bureau to:advise him that Judge Ryan had adjourned court at.approximately
11515 am until 10:30 am Tuesddy, November 22. The judge denied the remaining
two motions 'of the defense relative to double jeopardy and :improper joining
-of "the ‘conspiracy count .in the New York indictment. The judge said that ‘the
.attorneys should be prepared to start the selection of .the jury on Tuesday
morning. Judge Ryan.advised PALMER he was giving him one day to attempt to
get a'writ from the circuit court to stay the proceedings while he attempted '

' to.appedl the ‘ruling of Judge Ryan .on-the legality of the arrest. 1

‘Mr. Fletcher was advised that GUBITCHEV requested that the judge
give him a three week adjournment to get an attomey.. The judge -told
‘ GUBITCHEV he had had an attorney appointed by the-court and had 8:months
, to-get an attorney. GUBITCHEV said :the attomey appointed by the court had
told him one thing in,private and another ‘in .open:court and had double: .
' erossed him. -GUBITCHEV said he did-not get-'an attomey ‘before-because -he '
thought this was a fprovocation.and *fancy "tales” on the part of .the
Department of Justice and the FBI. ‘The judge told GUBIICHEV to have ‘his
attorney present .on Tuesday morning, .at which time he would rule on whether
‘a further adjournment would ‘be .allowed for the -attorney to.consider the
Case, l ;

’ ‘A. ‘He BELMONT
-ASAC ' .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE é

---------- W YORK
NOVEMBER 21, 1949

Transmit ‘the following Teletype message to: BURBAU'4 . . . . URGENT

JUDITH COPLON; ZSPIONAGE R. US CIRCUIT CCM%T OF 'APPFALS :DENIED. PALMER!S
APPLICATION FOR A STAY.OF THZ TRIAL PEﬁDIHG.HIS FIL;NG AN APPEAL ON HIS
MOZICN -IN THE CIVIL :DOCKET REQUESZTING :HEiRETURN OF COPLON!S  PROPERTY.
YHEARZY ADVISES THAT STATE DEPT ADVISED PEYZON FORD THAT THEY HAVE NO
O3JECTION TO AN ADJOUR?HENT OF THE CASE.AS LONG AS GUBITCHEV IS MAKING THE
APPLICATION, LENGZH OF ADJOURNMENT WILL BE SEXTLED TOMORROW MORNIKG.

SCHEIDY

‘ce: 65-14939

TSM: ENC
65-14932

ANV I

Y0 TR
720 o
Sent __. x .Per

LY ANg9 ~ b '5‘9/1

Approved: e YA Y
1! Agent in Charge

Specia
Ui/




| ‘ ‘ . | FD-36

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

C er *

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT .OF JUSTICE NEW YORK, N. Y.
:NOVEMBER 22, 1949

Transmit the following Teletype message to: BUREAU, WASHINGTON FIELD URGENT
JUDITH COPLON, VALENTINE A. GUBITCHEV, ESP. — R. COURT IN 'SESSION FROM TEN
THIRTY 70 ELEVEN TWENTY FIVE AM THIS DATE. ATTORNEY ABRAHAM L. POMERANTZ
APPEARED FOR DEFENDANT GUBLTCHEV.AND REQUESTED AN ADJOURNMENT OF THIRTY DAYS
AND INDICATED THAT HE MIGHT ATTACK JUDGE RIFKIND'S RULING OF NO DIPLOMATIC
DOMNITY AVAILAELE/ 70 GUBITCHEV. FOLLOWING ARGUMENTS BY POMERANTZ, PAIMER
AND GOVERNMENT COUNSEL, JUDGE RYAN sm;/ TRTAL DATE FOR DECEMBER TWENTY SEVENTH
WITH MOTIONS RETURNABLE NOT LATER THAN DECEMBER TWELFTH. POMERANTZ INDICATED
HE BELIEVED THERE WAS SERTOUS QUESTIONS CONCERNING JUDGE RIFKIND'S RULING
ON THE QUESTION OF DIPLOMATIC TMMINITY SINCE GUBITCHEV DID NOT APPEAR TO

ARGJE HIS SIDE 'OF A.PLEA OF THE PLEA FOR' DIPLOMATIC TMUNITY HAVING BEEN
UNDER THE iusupnsmsmy« THAT BY TAKING A LAWYER'HE WOULD HAVE WAIVED THE
PIEA. JUDGE RYAN DID NOT INDICATE AS 7O WHETHER HE WOULD. ACCEPT AS FINAL

JUDGE RIFKIND'S .DECISION CONCERNING.DIPLOMATIC IMMUNITY..

SCHEIDT | : 1
cc - 65-14939 (Gubitchev)

oA

JHOM;CTC
.65=14932

Approved:

he _,‘ / )A Sent 77‘{!-0“ Por— Zg/
Special Ageng\ in Charge | ( S'Z/\ZQS-Z "'66 ,1
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Director, ¥BI | ‘November 23, 1549
SAC, New York

JUDITH CUFLOY
ESFICNAGE - R
Enclosed herewith is a photostatic copy of that portion of the

transcript of the prelininary hearing in the New York trial, setting out
the testimony of SA T MAS A. MENDENVALL,

, A

enclosure

G ey

| 35-14982 F o N




Director, FBI
SAC, Jew York

JUDITH COPLON
ASPIONAGE -~ R

v

I" b‘
}
' .

November 23, 194%

Znclosed herewith is a photostatic copy of the testimony of

SA R. J. LAUPHERE at the preliminary hearing in the New York trial of this

case.

It is requested that this be made available to agent LAM?HEI_%E for

review prior to his testifying in the coming trial.

enclosure

/
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'." , ""g ...F.nm. SCHEDT

M!L BELMONT

Federal' Burean of Inuestigation )?' ‘COLLIER
R,

. R, GRANVILLE
Unitedr:States Deparfment of Justice HILSBOS.

y P MR BUCTES
New York, New York .. MB, KENNT.DY
.. MT, 1A CHESSAULT
| Noven 21, '1949---MR. FeCnATU
. November 1, 194 s NICT ™ CUPERVISOR

e MR FXG

MR, L CRY

o ME. WWATSON
et WCTL

oo CEIEF CLERK
RE: JUDITH'COPLON - PROPELTY CLERE

/ . JTRAINING UNIT
BSPIONAGE 'R

= R S e B

On ‘Jovember 18, 1949, at 5:30.pm, -while speaking.to Assistant
Director L. B, :Nichols at the Bureau, I advised. him:that a "Daily‘News"
'reporter, CHARLES McHARRY, 'had been in touch-with-Agent T. Scott Miller
and had attenpted to reach Supervisor Gramille relative to-a feature -article
-he is preparing for -the